AGENDA FOR THE MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF
THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

December 13, 2022
5:30pm CLOSED Session
6:00pm Regular Session

There will be a recess to the County meeting after the Annual Organizational Meeting (item G). The
remainder of the Regular Session for the District meeting immediately follows the County meeting.

Downieville: Downieville School, 130 School St, Downieville CA 95936

Patty Hall, Vice President, Area 1 — phall@spjusd.org
Annie Tipton, Area 2 — (email not yet available)
Christina Potter, Vice President, Area 3 — cpotter@spjusd.org
Kelly Champion, Area 4 — (email not yet available)
Dorie Gayner, Area 5 — dgayner@spjusd.org

In accordance with AB 361, effective October 1, 2021, pertaining to the convening of public meetings in
response to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Governing Board of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School
District will suspend the Brown Act teleconferencing posting requirements for any Board members that
choose to participate via Zoom videoconferencing.

Zoom: https ://us2web.zoom.us/j/83524 188333

Phone dial-in: 669-900-9128 Webinar ID: 835 2418 8333
(Press *6 to unmute)

Any individual who requires disability-related accommodations or modifications including auxiliary aids and services in order to participate in
the Board meeting should contact the Superintendent or designee in writing.

Public inspection of agenda documents that are distributed to the Board less than 72 hours before the meeting, will be made available at Sierra County

Office of Education, Room 3, 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton, CA, 96118, and posted with the online agenda at
http:/fwww.sierracountyofficeofeducation.org (Government Code 54957.5).

A. CALL TO ORDER
Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded.

B. OATH OF OFFICE
1. Annie Tipton, Trustee Area #2 (Sierraville, Sierra City & Sattley), Elected
2. Kelly Champion, Trustee Area #4 (North West & North East of Loyalton), Elected
3. Dorie Gayner, Trustee Area #5 (City of Loyalton), Appointment in Lieu of Election

C. ROLL CALL

D. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

E. Approval of utilizing AB 361 for meetings conducted through January 10, 2023
~This suspends the Brown Act teleconferencing posting requirements for any Board
members that choose to participate via Zoom videoconferencing

~AB 361 expires January 01, 2024
~Zoom may be available for the public with or without utilizing AB 361

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR CLOSED SESSION
At this time, the meeting opens for any public comments regarding the Closed Session items.

Page 1 of 4
SPJUSD Agenda — December 13, 2022


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83524188333

o

CLOSED SESSION
The Board of Trustees, Superintendent James Berardi and Director of Business Services Nona
Griesert will move into Closed Session to discuss the following item(s):

1. Government Code 54957.6
CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS
Agency Negotiator for the Board: James Berardi, Superintendent
Employee Organizations:
Unrepresented Employees: Superintendent

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION and ADJOURN FOR BREAK

6:00PM - RECONVENE THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
GOVERNING BOARD MEETING

FLAG SALUTE

ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING—BOARD ORGANIZATION
1. Election of Officers for 2023
The Secretary of the Board/County Superintendent will call for the election of a
President. After the election is completed, the Secretary will turn the meeting over to the
newly elected President. The President will then call for the election of the Vice President
and the Clerk of the Board.
a. President
h. Vice President
c. Clerk of the Board

2. The President will appoint Board Representatives to the following committees:

a. Nominate and Appoint two Board members to Facilities Committee
Currently: vacant/vacant

b. Nominate and Appoint two Board members to Negotiations Committee
Currently: HALL/vacant (Alternates: vacant/POTTER)

c. Nominate and Appoint two Board members to Transportation Committee- West
Currently: HALL/vacant

d. Nominate and Appoint two Board members to Transportation Committee-East
Currently: POTTER/vacant

e. Nominate and Appoint two Board members to Technology Committee
Currently: HALL/vacant

3. Approval of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board Meeting
Calendar for 2023

a. Option 1 (joint), Option 2 (re-order) or Option 3 (traditional)**
b. Schedule of Annual Governance Matters**

RECESS TO THE SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING

RECONVENE THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
GOVERNING BOARD MEETING

REPORT OUT FROM CLOSED SESSION

INFORMATION ITEMS
1. Superintendent’s Report
a. Board Training — scheduled for December 16™
Strategic Planning
Revisit substitute pay
Schools’ safety
District calendars and the use of snow days

o a0 o

Page 2 of 4
SPJUSD Agenda — December 13, 2022



2. Business Report

a.
b.
c.

R

Account Object Summary-Balance from 07/01/2022 to 11/30/2022**

Third Month Enrollments for the 2022-2023 School Year**

The Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Office will be closed to the
public for Winter Break: December 23, 2022, through January 6, 2023

Staff Reports (5 minutes)
SPTA Report (5 minutes)
Board Member Reports (5 minutes)

Public Comment — This is an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the governing

board on any item of interest that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the governing board whether or
not it is listed on the agenda. Three (3) minutes may be allotted to each speaker and a maximum of twenty
(20) minutes to each subject matter. (Education Code 35145.5; Bylaw 9322; Government Code 54954.3)
P. CONSENT CALENDAR
1. Approval of minutes for the Special Board Meeting held November 22, 2022**
2. Approval of Board Report-Checks Dated 11/01/2022 through 11/30/2022**
3. Approval of the following Personnel items:

a.

f.

Q. ACTION ITEMS

Assignment of Joel Armstrong,2022-2023 Boys Varsity Basketball Coach,
Loyalton High School

Assignment of Michael Simpkins, 2022-2023 Boys Junior Varsity Basketball
Coach, Loyalton High School

Assignment of Libby Ryan, 2022-2023 Winter Cheer Coach, Loyalton High
School

Assignment of Joanna Haug, 2022-2023 Site Technology Coordinator,
Loyalton Elementary School

Acceptance of Retirement for Tammy Helm, Cook, Downieville Schools, .68
FTE (5.4 hours/day), effective June 13, 2023

Authorization to fill Cook, Downieville Schools, .68 FTE (5.4 hours/day)

1. New Business

a.

Adoption of Resolution No. 23-004D, Intent to withdraw from Schools Excess
Liability Fund (SELF) Joint Powers Authority (JPA)**

(Presentation by TCSIG & Risk Strategies given during the County meeting)
ROLL CALL VOTE

Adoption of the 2022-2023 First Interim Actuals and Criteria and Standards
Report as of October 31, 2022**

Approval of Addendum to Superintendent Contract 2020-07D, new Addendum
Contract 2023-007D**

Approval of Districtwide Re-Key**

Update on water infrastructure plan for City of Loyalton as it relates to soccer
field (GAYNER)

First reading of the 2021-2022 School Accountability Report Cards (SARCs):

1. Downieville Elementary School**
Loyalton Elementary School**
Downieville Jr/Sr High School**
Loyalton High School**

Sierra Pass Continuation School**

Page 3 of 4
SPJUSD Agenda — December 13, 2022



BOARD POLICIES, ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS, EXHIBITS, BOARD BYLAWS

Board Bylaw 9310: “The Superintendent or designee shall develop and present a first
reading at a public Board meeting and action may be taken on the proposed policy.

The Board may require additional readings if necessary.”

g. 9320—Meetings and Notices

1. Board Bylaw"" —review for possible changes depending on which Board
Calendar is approved for 2023

CSBA generated and recommended updates:

~~All updates were reviewed by District Office staff~~
h. 4118—Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action (Certificated Staff)

1. Board Policy, revisions™

2. Administrative Regulation, revisions™
4216—Probationary/Permanent Status (Classified Staff)

1. Board Policy, revisions™
4218—Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action (Classified Staff)

1. Board Policy, revisions™

2. Administrative Regulation, revisions™"
4119.1~4219.1~4319.1—Civil and Legal Rights (4!l Staf})

1. Board Policy, revisions™"
4140~4240~4340—Bargaining Units (4!l Staff)

1. Board Policy, revisions™

. 4161.2~4261.2~4361.2—Personal Leaves (4!l Staff)

1. Administrative Regulation, revisions™"
4161.5~4261.5~4361.5—Military Leave (A4ll Staff)
1. Administrative Regulation, revisions™"

R. ADVANCED PLANNING

1.

Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on January 10, 2023, at Sierra County Office of
Education, Room 4, 109 Beckwith Rd, Loyalton CA 96118, beginning with Closed
Session as needed at 5:00pm and the Regular Board Meeting following the 6:00pm
County meeting. Zoom videocontferencing may be available tor the public.

2. Suggested Agenda Items

S. ADJOURN

** enclosed
* handout

/""

P Ly 1 S

James Berardi, Superintendent

" County agenda backup

James Berardi, Superintendent — jberardi@spjusd.org

Kristie Jacobsen, Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent — kjacobsen@spjusd.org
Nona Griesert, Director of Business Services/CBO — ngriesert@spjusd.org
Office: 530-993-1660 x0

Email schoolinfo@spjusd.org to be added to the agenda email list.

Page 4 of 4
SPJUSD Agenda — December 13, 2022



**QPTION 1---Joint**

SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

and

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

GOVERNING BOARD
2023 Joint Meeting Schedule

All regular meetings are held on the second Tuesday of the month

with the exception of June and July.

JANUARY 10, 2023 ..o
FEBRUARY 14, 2023...c..coeiiiieienenieneene.
MARCH 14, 20238......ooiiiiiinenienereneneeneenes
APRIL 11, 2028 .o
MAY 09, 2028..ceeireiireirenieenreieenieeereneeessenens
JUNE 20, 2023 ..o
JULY 11, 2023 (as needed)...............................
AUGUST 08, 2023 ....ceeeeeeeeieierienieeeneeneeeenee
SEPTEMBER 12, 2023.........cocooineiinieeeaenne.
OCTOBER 10, 2028.....ccoooivieriiiieeenienenecnienaens
NOVEMBER 14, 2028 ...ccocevveiriiiiiieeneneenenn
DECEMBER 12, 2028...cccccieiiiiniinenieeneenes

Downieville

Downieville

Downieville

Downieville

Downieville

Downieville

Pertaining to the convening of public meetings in response to the COVID-19 pandemic:
Effective October 1, 2021, AB 361 may be voted on every 30 days if it is to be
utilized to suspend the Brown Act teleconferencing posting requirements for any
Board members that choose to participate via Zoom videoconferencing. Zoom
videoconferencing may be available for the public with or without utilizing AB 361.

AB 361 expires January 01, 2024.

* * *Proposal to hold JOINT meetings ***

The Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board and the Sierra County
Board of Education joint regular meetings will begin at 6:00 pm.

Closed Session may be held before or after the regular meeting.

Special Meetings and Emergency Meetings will be held in Loyalton unless otherwise noted on

the agenda.

Email schoolinfo@spjusd.org to be added to the agenda email List.

Approval pending: December 13, 2022


mailto:schoolinfo@spjusd.org

**QPTION 2---Re-Order**

SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
and
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
GOVERNING BOARD

2023 Meeting Schedule

All regular meetings are held on the second Tuesday of the month
with the exception of June and July.

JANUARY 10, 2023 ..o Loyalton
FEBRUARY 14, 2023...c..coeiiieiineneneene. Downieville
MARCH 14, 2023......coiiiiiinenencneneneeneenes Loyalton
APRIL 11, 2028 ..ot Downieville
MAY 09, 2023 ....eeiieieieeeeeieeeceeeereeecee e Loyalton
JUNE 20, 20283 c.ueeeieeeieieevieeeeeeeee e eeaveee e Downieville
JULY 11, 2023 (as needed)................................ Loyalton
AUGUST 08, 2028 u..oeeeeeeeeeeereeiceveeeeeeveeeeeane Downieville
SEPTEMBER 12, 2023........ccooviviieiiieeiieeniennen. Loyalton
OCTOBER 10, 2023 ...ccooviriieiiireieeereeeeeseeesnn Downieville
NOVEMBER 14, 2023 ...cccooviieiieiieeiiinneeneeennen. Loyalton
DECEMBER 12, 2028...cccooiiiiieiriieeeeeeeennee. Downieville

Pertaining to the convening of public meetings in response to the COVID-19 pandemic:
Effective October 1, 2021, AB 361 may be voted on every 30 days if it 1s to be
utilized to suspend the Brown Act teleconferencing posting requirements for any
Board members that choose to participate via Zoom videoconferencing. Zoom
videoconferencing may be available for the public with or without utilizing AB 361.
AB 361 expires January 01, 2024.

* * *Proposal to re-order the meetings ™ **
The Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board regular meetings will begin
at 6:00 pm.

The Sierra County Board of Education regular meetings are scheduled to begin immediately
following the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board meetings.

Closed Session may be held before or after the regular meetings.

Special Meetings and Emergency Meetings will be held in Loyalton unless otherwise noted on
the agenda.

Email schoolinfo@spjusd.org to be added to the agenda email list.

Approval pending: December 13, 2022


mailto:schoolinfo@spjusd.org

**QPTION 3---Traditional**

SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
and
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
GOVERNING BOARD

2023 Meeting Schedule

All regular meetings are held on the second Tuesday of the month
with the exception of June and July.

JANUARY 10, 2023 ..o Loyalton
FEBRUARY 14, 2023...c..coeiiieiineneneene. Downieville
MARCH 14, 2023......coiiiiiinenencneneneeneenes Loyalton
APRIL 11, 2028 ..ot Downieville
MAY 09, 2023 ....eeiieieieeeeeieeeceeeereeecee e Loyalton
JUNE 20, 20283 c.ueeeieeeieieevieeeeeeeee e eeaveee e Downieville
JULY 11, 2023 (as needed)................................ Loyalton
AUGUST 08, 2028 u..oeeeeeeeeeeereeiceveeeeeeveeeeeane Downieville
SEPTEMBER 12, 2023........ccooviviieiiieeiieeniennen. Loyalton
OCTOBER 10, 2023 ...ccooviriieiiireieeereeeeeseeesnn Downieville
NOVEMBER 14, 2023 ...cccooviieiieiieeiiinneeneeennen. Loyalton
DECEMBER 12, 2028...cccooiiiiieiriieeeeeeeennee. Downieville

Pertaining to the convening of public meetings in response to the COVID-19 pandemic:
Effective October 1, 2021, AB 361 may be voted on every 30 days if it 1s to be
utilized to suspend the Brown Act teleconferencing posting requirements for any
Board members that choose to participate via Zoom videoconferencing. Zoom
videoconferencing may be available for the public with or without utilizing AB 361.
AB 361 expires January 01, 2024.

* * *Traditional order of meetings * ™ *
The Sierra County Board of Education regular meetings will begin at 6:00 pm.

The Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board regular meetings are
scheduled to begin immediately following the meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education.

Closed Session may be held before or after the regular meetings.

Special Meetings and Emergency Meetings will be held in Loyalton unless otherwise noted on
the agenda.

Email schoolinfo@spjusd.org to be added to the agenda email list.

Approval pending: December 13, 2022


mailto:schoolinfo@spjusd.org

SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
and
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
GOVERNING BOARD

2023 Schedule of Annual Governance Matters

“*Timelines are subject to change based on the availability of information for each corresponding
item at the time of the agenda postings™*

JANUARY 10, 2023....coviiiiniiienieeienieeneenne Loyalton
o Acceptance of the 2021-2022 Audited Actuals
o Approval of the Quarter 2 report on Williams Uniform Complaints
e Approval of the SARC reports
e Approval of the Pesticide Use Reporting for 2022
e Approval of the Integrated Pest Management Plan for 2023

FEBRUARY 14, 2023...uuueiiieieiieieeeeeeeeerecenans Downieville
e Approval of the 2023-2024 Interlocal Contract with Washoe County School District

e Annual review of Safe Schools Plan

MARCH 14, 2028 ....ooooieeieeiinieerieeseesiesneeenes Loyalton
e Approval of the 2022-2023 Second Interim reports
e Approval of the School Calendars

APRIL 11, 2028.ccciiiiiiiiiieieieeeeeeeeeeeeeeennnns Downieville
e Approval of the Quarter 3 report on Williams Uniform Complaints
o 2023-2024 Extra Duty Assignments and Stipends to be filled

MAY 09, 2023 ...t cve e Loyalton
e Presentation of 2023-2024 proposed LCAP

e Public Hearing for the 2023-2024 LCAP

o Public Hearings for the 2023-2024 Budgets

e  Public Hearings for the 2023-2024 Proposition 30 (EPA) Funding
JUNE 20, 2023 coocoeeviiieeieeeeeeeeeeeeeviee e Downieville

e Annual Services Agreements between SPJUSD and SCOE
e Public Hearing for the 2023-2024 SELLPA Annual Service and Budget Plan
o Approval of the 2023-2024 SELPA Annual Service and Budget Plan
e Approval of the 2023-2024 LCAP
e Adoption of the 2023-2024 Budgets
e  Annual review of policies:
o Sll6.1-Intradistrict Open Enrollment
o 6l45—Fxtracurricular and Cocurricular Activities

Page 1 of 2
Approval pending: December 13, 2022



JULY 11, 2023 (as needed).............uueuunneen..... Loyalton
“**ltems may be moved to August if a_July meeting is not held ***
o Approval of the Quarter 4 report on Williams Uniform Complaints
e Authorization to submit the 2023-2024 Consolidated Applications
e  Resolutions authorizing 2023-2024 Fund Transfers between SPJUSD and SCOE

AUGUST 08, 2028 ..o Downieville
e Public Hearings for the Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators

e Approval of the Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators for the 2023-2024
School Year

e Approval of the CBEST Waiver for Substitute Teachers
e Approval of the Certificated Substitute Lists
e Approval of Assignments to Teach Core Subjects out of Credential Authorization for the

2023-2024 School Year

SEPTEMBER 12, 2023 ....cccvveeiiieeeeieeeenee. Loyalton
e Resolutions for Adopting the Gann Limits
e Adoption of Unaudited Actuals for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

OCTOBER 10, 2028 ..o Downieville
o Approval of the Quarter 1 report on Williams Uniform Complaints
e  Public Hearings regarding the Sufficiency of Textbooks and Instructional Materials

e  Resolutions declaring Sufficiency of Textbooks or Instructional Materials for the 2023-
2024 School Year

NOVEMBER 14, 2023....ccccoviiriieenneeireenieanne Loyalton
o Begin 2024-2025 Negotiations

DECEMBER 12, 2028....cuuiiiiieiieiiieiieenireeenns Downieville
e Annual Organizational Meetings
o County Office of Education/District Office closed to the public for Winter Break: TBD
e 2023-2024 First Interim Reports
e  First reading of SARC reports

Page 2 of 2
Approval pending: December 13, 2022



Fiscal01a Account Object Summary-Balance

Balances through November Fiscal Year 2022/23
Object Description 'L\Bduc:’ps:g:’ R;::;;z? Encumbered Expenditure g‘::::::
Fund 01 - General FD

1100 Teachers Salaries 2,121,520.00 2,121,520.00 1,375,873.22 610,945.37 134,701.41
1115 Extra Duty Hourly 2,000.00 2,000.00 4,343.33 2,343.33-
1120 Certificated Substitutes 37,000.00 37,000.00 20,300.00 16,700.00
1300 Certificated Superv/Admin Sala 246,305.00 246,305.00 143,677.45 102,626.75 .80
1310 Teacher In Charge/Head Teacher 14,000.00 14,000.00 7,000.00 3,000.00 4,000.00
Total for Object 1000 2,420,825.00 2,420,825.00 1,526,550.67 741,215.45 153,058.88

2100 Instructional Aides Salaries 260,790.00 260,790.00 177,736.74 69,625.88 13,427.38
2115 Inst. Aide Extra Duty 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,105.66 105.66-
2120 Instructional Aides Substitute 3,500.00 3,500.00 571.00 2,929.00
2200 Classified Support Salaries 409,531.00 409,531.00 210,041.73 142,235.54 57,253.73
2201 Bus Driver 62,442.00 62,442.00 33,499.91 15,237.95 13,704.14
2215 Classified Extra Duty 7,500.00 7,500.00 1,434.91 6,065.09
2220 Classified Support Substitute 25,000.00 25,000.00 13,463.68 11,536.32
2300 Classified Sup/Admin Salaries 2,700.00 2,700.00 1,346.16 495.00 858.84
2400 Clerical & Office Salaries 166,820.00 166,820.00 124,476.69 77,018.83 34,675.52-
2420 Clerical & Office Sub Salaries 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,289.04 3,710.96
2900 Other Classified Salaries 4,513.00 4,513.00 2,952.75 488.25 1,072.00
Total for Object 2000 948,796.00 948,796.00 550,053.98 322,965.74 75,776.28

3101 State Teachers Retirement Syst 658,067.00 658,067.00 282,613.95 128,583.27 246,869.78
3102 State Teachers Retirement Syst 9,567.00 9,567.00 9,567.00
3201 Public Employees Retirement Sy 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
3202 Public Employees Retirement Sy 239,492.00 239,492.00 113,344.21 67,380.38 58,767.41
3311 OASDI-Certificated Positions 1,878.00 1,878.00 486.62 1,391.38
3312 OASDI-Classified Positions 57,766.00 57,766.00 33,157.71 19,530.57 5,077.72
3321 Medicare-Certificated Position 33,649.00 33,649.00 20,943.39 10,117.61 2,588.00
3322 Medicare-Classified Positions 13,523.00 13,523.00 7,754.72 4,567.58 1,200.70
3401 Health & Welfare -Certificated 453,215.00 453,215.00 318,577.77 142,378.83 7,741.60-
3402 Health & Welfare-Classified Po 159,027.00 159,027.00 126,026.11 75,422.07 42,421.18-
3501 State Unemployment Insurance-C 12,371.00 12,371.00 7,720.31 4,128.44 522.25
3502 State Unemployement Insurance- 4,743.00 4,743.00 2,750.37 1,623.22 369.41
3601 Workers' Compensation Insuranc 74,912.00 74,912.00 52,575.86 25,332.82 2,996.68-
3602 Workers' Compensation Insuranc 29,260.00 29,260.00 19,017.46 11,201.67 959.13-
3901 Other Benefits, Certificated P 52,610.00 52,610.00 37,995.82 14,613.80 .38
Total for Object 3000 1,801,080.00 1,801,080.00 1,022,477.68 505,366.88 273,235.44
4100 Textbooks 26,605.00 26,605.00 1,468.62 235,585.16 210,448.78-

Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2023, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, ESCAPE

Restricted Accts? =Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N) Page 1 of 4

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Nov 30 2022 6:28AM


http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2420
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100

Fiscal01a Account Object Summary-Balance

Balances through November Fiscal Year 2022/23
Object Description 'L\Bduc:’ps:g:’ R;::;;z? Encumbered Expenditure g‘::::::
Fund 01 - General FD (continued)
4300 Class Mat'l and Supplies 54,724.00 54,724.00 4,104.16 31,037.09 19,582.75
4301 Class Consumablel Mat'l 6,000.00 6,000.00 461.18 4,076.14 1,462.68
4302 Class Paper/Toner 9,000.00 9,000.00 973.21 5,810.92 2,215.87
4305 Other Student M&S 28,500.00 28,500.00 5,457.11 6,865.02 16,177.87
4320 Custodial Grounds Supplies 30,000.00 30,000.00 5,550.43 23,789.41 660.16
4330 Office Supplies 19,500.00 19,500.00 1,246.70 5,526.27 12,727.03
4350 Vehicle Maint. M&S 18,000.00 18,000.00 5,566.56 3,316.37 9,117.07
4351 Vehicle FUEL 20,500.00 20,500.00 11,674.26 8,252.91 572.83
4399 M&S Misc -undesignated 469.00 469.00 469.00
4400 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $ 65,933.00 65,933.00 61,710.98 17,672.05 13,450.03-
Total for Object 4000 279,231.00 279,231.00 98,213.21 341,931.34 160,913.55-
5100 Subagreement for Services 185,000.00 185,000.00 174,000.00 11,000.00
5200 Travel & Conferences 22,577.00 22,577.00 4,737.97 9,483.57 8,355.46
5300 Dues & Membership 10,000.00 10,000.00 1,295.50 7,765.50 939.00
5400 Insurance-Fire, liability, etc 160,000.00 160,000.00 207,851.59 47,851.59-
5510 Power 153,000.00 153,000.00 122,224.36 30,738.33 37.31
5520 Garbage 7,000.00 7,000.00 4,455.30 2,412.02 132.68
5530 Water 60,000.00 60,000.00 40,317.06 19,682.94 .00
5540 Propane 132,000.00 132,000.00 122,912.57 9,087.43 .00
5590 Miscellaneous Utilities 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 .00
5600 Rentals, Leases & Repairs 83,500.00 83,500.00 58,236.92 9,286.88 15,976.20
5800 Services & Operating Expense 2,246.72 1,500.00 3,746.72-
5810 Legal Expenses 20,000.00 20,000.00 5,228.50 5,248.20 9,523.30
5812 Board Election Expense 2,000.00 2,000.00 500.00 1,500.00
5840 Audit Expense 14,523.00 14,523.00 14,523.00
5860 Solid Waste Tax 10,000.00 10,000.00 11,820.20 1,820.20-
5890 Contracts/Servic 613,910.00 613,910.00 389,827.95 326,797.76 102,715.71-
5899 SCOE Interagency Reimburse 21,032.17 1,342.12 22,374.29-
5900 Communications 3,500.00 3,500.00 1,800.00 21,137.83 19,437.83-
5910 Telephone-Monthly Service 12,275.00 12,275.00 10,756.14 4,331.20 2,812.34-
Total for Object 5000 1,504,285.00 1,504,285.00 974,071.16 668,985.57 138,771.73-
6200 Building & Improvements 131,375.00 131,375.00-
6400 Equipment 25,000.00 25,000.00 34,764.62 1,368.34 11,132.96-
6500 Equipment Replacement 55,000.00 55,000.00 55,000.00
Total for Object 6000 80,000.00 80,000.00 166,139.62 1,368.34 87,507.96-
Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2023, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, ESCAPE

Restricted Accts? =Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N) Page 2 of 4

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Nov 30 2022 6:28AM


http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4301
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4302
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4305
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4330
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4351
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4399
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5510
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6500

Fiscal01a Account Object Summary-Balance

Balances through November Fiscal Year 2022/23
Object Description ABdu:pg:z:’ I:L‘:;Z:’ Encumbered Expenditure g‘:l:::::
Fund 01 - General FD (continued)
7110 Out-of-State Tuition 104,450.00 104,450.00 104,450.00 .00
7310 Direct Support/Indirect Costs .00
7616 Trans fr Gen Fund to Cafeteria 100,654.00 100,654.00 100,654.00
Total for Object 7000 205,104.00 205,104.00 104,450.00 .00 100,654.00
Total for Fund 01 and Expense accounts 7,239,321.00 7,239,321.00 4,441,956.32 2,581,833.32 215,531.36
Fund 13 - Cafeteria
2200 Classified Support Salaries 92,270.00 92,270.00 74,286.30 29,632.56 11,648.86-
2215 Classified Extra Duty 1,500.00 1,500.00 719.83 780.17
2220 Classified Support Substitute 1,500.00 1,500.00 245.37 1,254.63
Total for Object 2000 95,270.00 95,270.00 74,286.30 30,597.76 9,614.06-
3202 Public Employees Retirement Sy 22,055.00 22,055.00 16,640.40 7,314.23 1,899.63-
3312 OASDI-Classified Positions 5,716.00 5,716.00 4,472.16 1,839.82 595.98-
3322 Medicare-Classified Positions 1,337.00 1,337.00 1,045.87 430.27 139.14-
3402 Health & Welfare-Classified Po 17,537.00 17,537.00 12,275.62 5,260.98 40
3502 State Unemployement Insurance- 476.00 476.00 371.43 152.99 48.42-
3602 Workers' Compensation Insuranc 2,893.00 2,893.00 2,565.03 1,055.24 727.27-
Total for Object 3000 50,014.00 50,014.00 37,370.51 16,053.53 3,410.04-
4340 Food Service 7,500.00 7,500.00 5,216.34 1,770.54 513.12
4400 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $ 4,900.00 4,900.00 4,900.00
4700 Food 55,000.00 55,000.00 31,190.26 22,086.70 1,723.04
Total for Object 4000 67,400.00 67,400.00 36,406.60 23,857.24 7,136.16
5200 Travel & Conferences 500.00 500.00 500.00
5600 Rentals, Leases & Repairs 8,070.00 8,070.00 600.00 2,287.63 5,182.37
5800 Services & Operating Expense 400.00 400.00 300.00 100.00
5890 Contracts/Servic 500.00 500.00 406.00 94.00
Total for Object 5000 9,470.00 9,470.00 900.00 2,693.63 5,876.37
Total for Fund 13 and Expense accounts 222,154.00 222,154.00 148,963.41 73,202.16 11.57-
Fund 40 - Dist Build
6200 Building & Improvements 2,500.00 21,616.60 24,116.60-
Total for Fund 40, Expense accounts and Object 6000 .00 .00 2,500.00 21,616.60 24,116.60-
‘ Fund 73 - Bechen
5800 Services & Operating Expense 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00
Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2023, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabiliies? = N, M
Restricted Accts? =Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N) Page 3 of 4

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Nov 30 2022 6:28AM



http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7110
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4340
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4700
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=40&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=135797&p2=6&p3=73&p8=Fund&p7=5800

Fiscal01a Account Object Summary-Balance

Balances through November Fiscal Year 2022/23
Adopted Revised Account
Object ipti Encumbered Expenditure
J PEEE Budget Budget P Balance
Total for Fund 73, Expense accounts and Object 5000 15,000.00 15,000.00 .00 .00 15,000.00
Total for Org 006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 7,476,475.00 7,476,475.00 4,593,419.73 2,676,652.08 206,403.19
Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2023, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, ESCAPE
Restricted Accts? =Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N) Page 4 of 4

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Nov 30 2022 6:28AM



ENROLLMENT BY SCHOOL MONTH - 2022-2023

**4s of 11/30/2022 Downieville| Loyalton | Downieville|Loyalton| Downieville | Loyalton| Sierra Pass | Long-Term
Elementary | Elementary| Jr High | Jr High | Sr High [ Sr High |Continuation ISP/SDC TOTAL
Ending 2021-2022 27 184 8 63 14 93 7 included in site #| 396
1st Day 2022-2023 25 192 8 60 12 101 5 included in site #| 403
Month
September 1 25 191 8 62 12 100 6 included in site #| 404
08/24/22-09/16/22
October 2 25 191 8 63 12 100 6 included in site #| 405
09/19/22-10/14/22
November 3 25 191 8 62 11 100 6 included in site #[ 403
10/17/22-11/10/22
December 4 included in site # 0
11/14/22-12/09/22
January 5 included in site # 0
12/12/22-01/20/23
February 6 included in site # 0
01/23/23-02/17/23
March 7 included in site # 0
02/21/22-03/17/23
April 8 included insite# 0
03/20/23-04/14/23
May 9 includedinsite#[ 0
04/17/23-05/12/23
June 10 included in site # 0
05/15/23-06/09/23
2021-2022| SPJUSD SCOE Washoe Long-Term ISP
P1 ADA|[ 348.74 0.42 15.10 DES 0
P2 ADA|[ 347.95 0.42 14.54 LES 1
Annual| 349.64 0.42 14.59 DHS 0
LHS 7
2019-2020| SPJUSD SCOE Washoe
P1 ADA[ 410.52 5.54 18.74
P2 ADA|[ 409.30 5.07 15.36
Annual| 409.30 5.07 15.36




MINUTES FOR THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

November 22, 2022
3:30pm

Loyalton: Sierra County Office of Education, Room 4, 109 Beckwith Rd, Loyalton CA 96118
Zoom videoconferencing was also available for the public.

In accordance with AB 361, effective October 1, 2021, pertaining to the convening of public meetings in response
to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Governing Board of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District suspended
the Brown Act teleconferencing posting requirements for any Board members choosing to participate via Zoom

videoconferencing.

A. CALL TO ORDER
Vice President PATTY HALL called the meeting to order at 3:32pm.

B. ROLL CALL
PRESENT: Patty Hall, Vice President, District 1
Tom Mooers, District 2 (via Zoom)
Christina Potter, Clerk, District 3 (via Zoom)
Dorie Gayner, District 5 (via Zoom)

ABSENT: None
VACANT: District 4

C. From meeting adjourned early due to loss of quorum November 08, 2022:
Approval of utilizing AB 361 for meetings conducted through December 13, 2022
~This suspends the Brown Act teleconferencing posting requirements for any Board
members that choose to participate via Zoom videoconferencing
~AB 361 expires January 01, 2024
~Zoom will be available for the public with or without utilizing AB 361
GAYNER/MOOERS
4/0

D. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
GAYNER/MOOERS
4/0

E. FLAG SALUTE

PUBLIC COMMENT

Special Meeting Agenda Items only please.

Kelly Champion—Doesn 't seem that there is enough time given for reviewing policies before the

Board approves the changes. Would like to see at least 30 days given for the review process.
BERARDI: This can be added as a suggested agenda item and addressed at a future
meeting.

Also, would like to see more description given for different action items (i.e. Universal Pre-K on

this agenda). Also, this meeting wasn 't properly posted. Would like to see a little bit better

posting for the meetings.

Annie Tipton—I 've been getting a lot of questions regarding the Superintendent contract voted on

earlier this month when it was not an item on the agenda. It felt sneaky. | see it is an item on the

next meeting as an Addendum, but it appears to be a done deal according to the minutes. How

Page 1 of 4
SPJUSD Special Meeting Minutes — November 22, 2022



will this process play out? This was not an item on the agenda last meeting, so it was a Brown

Act violation. How will this be remedied?
BERARDI: The motion doesn’t stand for what it is because, you are correct, it needs to
be an action item voted on by the Board in an open session at a public meeting. The
Minutes for the meeting just reflect what occurred at the meeting, but the District Office
staff are aware that an Addendum needs to be reviewed and approved by the Board
before any pay raise will be given. The pay raise will not be official until it is addressed
with the Addendum at the next regular meeting in December.

G. CONSENT CALENDAR
1. Approval of minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held November 08, 2022

From meeting adjourned early due to loss of guorum on November 08, 2022:
2. Approval of minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held October 11, 2022
3. Approval of Board Report-Checks Dated 10/01/2022 through 10/31/2022
4. Approval of the following Personnel items:
a. Assignment of Faith Edwards, 2022-2023 Friday Night Live Kids Advisor
(TK/K-6), Downieville Elementary School
b. Assignment of Misty Painter, Custodian, Downieville Schools, .38 FTE (3
hours/day), effective October 04, 2022
c. Assignment of Misty Painter, Noon Supervisor, Downieville Schools, .25 FTE
(1.5 hours/day), effective October 04, 2022
d. Assignment of Rebekah Perez, 2022-2023 WASC Lead, Loyalton High School
e. Assignment of Taya Hernandez, Instructional Aide, Loyalton High School, .25
FTE (1.5 hours/day), effective October 17, 2022
f.  Acceptance of Retirement for Kathy Henson, Instructional Aide, Loyalton
Elementary School, .23 FTE (1.4 hours/day), effective December 30, 2022
g. Authorization to fill Instructional Aide, Loyalton Elementary School, .23 FTE
(1.4 hours/day)
h. Acceptance of Retirement for Kathy Henson, Cashier, Loyalton Elementary
School, .67 FTE (4 hours/day), effective December 30, 2022
i. Authorization to fill Cashier, Loyalton Elementary School, .5 FTE (3 hours/day)
j.  Approval to increase FTE for vacant Instructional Aide, Loyalton Elementary
School, from .33 FTE to .58 FTE (add 1.5 hours/day — total of 3.5 hours/day)
k. Authorization to fill Classroom Specialist (Nurse Duties), Districtwide, .5 FTE (3
hours/day)
I.  Acceptance of Resignation for Kimberly Askew, Educational Research
Technician, Districtwide, .25 FTE (10 hours weekly), effective October 31, 2022
POTTER/MOOERS
4/0

H. ACTION ITEMS
1. New Business
From meeting adjourned early due to loss of qguorum on November 08, 2022:
a. Soccer Field Committee presentation by Board Member, Dorie Gayner

GAYNER: Have met with several different people including maintenance,
Liberty Utilities, parents, and City of Loyalton. Water is a key component and
there are major issues with water infrastructure for the City of Loyalton at this
time. Watering will be an issue for the soccer field one way or another until the

Page 2 of 4
SPJUSD Special Meeting Minutes — November 22, 2022



City of Loyalton can fix the water infrastructure issues. The next committee
meeting is coming up on December 1%

BERARDI: Recommend that the Board wait to revisit this in December after
the City of Loyalton water committee meeting coming up on the 1*.

Career Technical Education (CTE) annual report for the 2021-2022 School Year
MESCHERY:

-Only formal CTE pathway this year is Agriscience Pathway at Loyalton High
School. 42% of the student body are Ag Completers. This year over half of our
seniors will graduate with their Agriscience CTE Ag Completer status. One
student received their Cert | and Cert Il from the Benz School of Floral Design
— Principal of Design certification. Four students with Tier | certification in
Horticulture. In 2021-2022, 17 students received their Youth Quality Care of
Animals national certification.

-We have a robust Ag Department/Pathway. Unfortunately, a big qualifier with
our grants is that with only one teacher we can only offer one pathway.
Looking at how we can potentially add more pathways in Ag.

-Mechatronics pathway started at Loyalton High School this year with support
from a grant — intro class in the schedule this year; hope to add an
intermediate class next year and then a capstone class to get a pathway going
for engineering.

-The College and Career portion of the TOSA position is helping and allowing
students districtwide to be enrolled in different industry-related electives with
online courses this year. Students took a recent fieldtrip to TMCC CTE
department.

-We’ve received the North State Together grant which will help enhance CTE
pathways.

California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress (CAASPP) report
for the 2021-2022 School Year

MESCHERY: **Overview with PowerPoint**

--PowerPoint slides available in online filing cabinets for Board Agendas
Universal Pre-Kindergarten

BERARDI: No action needed. Should have just been an informational item
under the Superintendent Report. The state is making efforts to get kids into
schools at younger ages. Each district can make the decision about when they
will let kids in (to an extent), so there will be future discussions with the Board
about what the guidelines and criteria will be in this district. Ms. Ceresola and
I will be meeting with First Five and the local Preschools to contribute to the
development of those guidelines and criteria.

Review and award bid for the 2000 GMC Safari SLE AWD Van

MOOERS motioned to approve the bid from Michael Muyanja. Second by POTTER.
4/0

Acceptance of the Sierra-Plumas Teachers Association Sunshine Proposal for
the 2023-2024 School Year to begin negotiations

POTTER/GAYNER

4/0

Page 3 of 4
SPJUSD Special Meeting Minutes — November 22, 2022



BOARD POLICIES, ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS, EXHIBITS, BOARD BYLAWS

POTTER motioned to approve all policies as approved in the County meeting on
November 08, 2022. Second by MOOERS.
4/0
From meeting adjourned early due to loss of quorum on November 08, 2022:
g. 6143—Courses of Study
1. Board Policy, revisions
2. Administrative Regulation, revisions
h. 6146.1—High School Graduation Requirements
1. Board Policy, revisions
2. Administrative Regulation, DELETE
i. 6158—Independent Study
1. Board Policy, revisions
2. Administrative Regulation, revisions
j.  6164.2—Guidance/Counseling Services
1. Board Policy, revisions
k. 6178—Career Technical Education
1. Board Policy, revisions
2. Administrative Regulation, revisions
. 6200—Adult Education
1. Board Policy, revisions
2. Administrative Regulation, revisions
m. 7110—Facilities Master Plan
1. Board Policy, revisions
n. 7150—Site Selection and Development
1. Board Policy, revisions
2. Administrative Regulation, revisions

I. ADVANCED PLANNING
1. Next Regular Board Meetings will be held on December 13, 2022, at Downieville
School, 130 School St, Downieville CA 95936, beginning with Closed Session as needed
at 5:00pm and the Regular Board Meetings at 6:00pm. Zoom videoconferencing will also
be available for the public.

2. Suggested Agenda ltems
-Addendum to Superintendent contract reflecting 5% raise
-Review procedures for adopting new policies and updates to existing policies
-Update on water infrastructure plan for City of Loyalton as it relates to soccer field
-Board Member Training coming up on December 16"

J. ADJOURN at 4:22pm
GAYNER/MOOERS
4/0

Christina Potter, Clerk James Berardi, Superintendent

Page 4 of 4
SPJUSD Special Meeting Minutes — November 22, 2022



ReqPay12c Board Report

Checks Dated 11/01/2022 through 11/30/2022

Check Check Expensed Check
Number Date Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment Amount Amount
00085725 11/14/2022 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 01-4300 BOOKS 60.55
CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 107.08
INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 302.34
Supplies 118.01
01-4301 classroom supplies 57.32
01-4302 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 58.98
office supplies 1,407.29
01-4320 ALARM STATION 27.84
fire extinguishers 1,209.40
LIGHT SWITCHES 192.89
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 340.39
01-4330 nursing supplies 172.99
office supplies 150.58
STORAGE BIN FOR WASC 409.92
01-4400 DOCUMENT CAMERA 661.68 5,277.26
00085726 11/14/2022 AMERIGAS 01-5540 PROPANE 6,104.79
00085727 11/14/2022 AMS.NET C/O FREMONT BANK 01-4400 E-RATE 25 - RUCKUS WIRELESS 167.76
00085728 11/14/2022 ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUD & ROMO 01-5810 LEGAL FEES 2,013.65
00085729 11/14/2022 BRADY INDUSTRIES 01-4320 cleaning supplies 381.84
00085730 11/14/2022 PAMELA BRANDON 01-5600 TECH COTTAGE RENTAL 100.00
00085731 11/14/2022 CITY OF LOYALTON 01-5530 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 4,109.18
01-5899 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 242.51 4,351.69
00085732 11/14/2022 CTLA 01-5200 REGISTRATION 150.00
00085733 11/14/2022 CWDL CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 01-9510 AUDIT FEES 7,050.00
01-9515 AUDIT FEES 705.00- 6,345.00
00085734 11/14/2022 DEMCO, INC. 01-4305 LIBRARY SUPPLIES 767.24
00085735 11/14/2022 DOWNIEVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY DIS 01-5530 Water 540.44
00085736 11/14/2022 DIVISION OF STATE ARCHITECT 40-6200 BLEACHER PROJECT 2,191.00
00085737 11/14/2022 EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 01-3501 3RD QTR QTR LOCAL EXPERIENCE 416.80
CHARGE
00085738 11/14/2022 EDWARDS, STEVENS AND TUCKER, LLP 01-5810 LEGAL FEES 885.00
00085739 11/14/2022 FLINN SCIENTIFIC, INC. 01-4300 Instructional Supplies 724.81
00085740 11/14/2022 MAUL FOSTER & ALONGI, INC 01-5890 REDISTRICTING 3,911.25
00085741 11/14/2022 FOREST VIEW SCREENING Reissued 240.00 *
Reissued on 11/29/2022
00085742 11/14/2022 FRANCHISE TAX BOARD 76-9500 GARNISHMENT 323.66
00085743 11/14/2022 GIGAKOM 01-6400 ERATE - NETWORK EQUIPMENT 1,315.16
00085744 11/14/2022 GRAINGER, INC. 01-4320 LIGHT FIXTURE 697.43
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the m
preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 4

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Nov 30 2022 6:31AM



ReqPay12c Board Report

Checks Dated 11/01/2022 through 11/30/2022

Check Check Expensed Check
Number Date Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment Amount Amount
00085745 11/14/2022 JANET HAMILTON 01-5600 TECH COTTAGE RENTAL 100.00
00085746 11/14/2022 JACK SCHREDER & ASSOCIATES 01-5890 FACILITIES RESEARCH 138.75
00085747 11/14/2022 K 12 MANAGEMENT DBA FUELED 01-5890 ONLINE/ISP COURSES 1,050.00
00085748 11/14/2022 LES SCHWAB TIRE CENTER 01-4350 Vehicle Maintenance 289.45
00085749 11/14/2022 LEXIA LEARNING SYSTEMS LLC 01-4300 READING/POWERUP LITERACY 5,180.00
00085750 11/14/2022 LIBERTY UTILITIES 01-5510 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 6,267.12
01-5899 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 141.01 6,408.13
00085751 11/14/2022 LOYALTON BOOSTER CLUB 01-4305 FUEL REIMBURSEMENT 235.33
00085752 11/14/2022 MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-4700 DAIRY PRODUCTS 748.41
00085753 11/14/2022 BCM ONE 01-5899 PHONE SERVICES 26.82
01-5910 PHONE SERVICES 402.27 429.09
00085754 11/14/2022 NORTHAM DISTRIBUTING, INC. 13-4340 CAFE FOOD/SUPPLIES 137.82
13-4700 CAFE FOOD/SUPPLIES 1,552.68 1,690.50
00085755 11/14/2022 OFFICE DEPOT 01-4330 OFFICE SUPPLIES 133.47
01-5899 OFFICE SUPPLIES 44.88 178.35
00085756 11/14/2022 SAVVAS LEARNING COMPANY LLC 01-4100 PROF DEVELOPMENT 500.00
00085757 11/14/2022 PIONEER ATHLETICS 01-4305 Field Paint 33.84
00085758 11/14/2022 SIERRA BOOSTER 01-5890 ADVERTISEMENTS/LEGAL/PUBLIC 57.20
NOTICES
00085759 11/14/2022 SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 01-5510 ELECTRICAL SERVICES FOR TECH 289.50
COTTAGE
00085760 11/14/2022 SIERRA COUNTY TREASURER 01-5860 SOLID WASTE FEE - ALL SITES 11,820.20
00085761 11/14/2022 INTERMOUNTAIN DISPOSAL, INC. 01-5520 GARBAGE SERVICE 617.06
01-5899 GARBAGE SERVICE 11.76 628.82
00085762 11/14/2022 SIERRA HARDWARE 01-4320 Misc Maintenance supplies 112.80
00085763 11/14/2022 SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-4320 MAINT. SUPPLIES 255.46
MAINT/CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 28.32
STORAGE SHEDS ROOF REPAIR 2,380.93 2,664.71
00085764 11/14/2022 SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED 01-5890 BANK SERVICE FEES 119.47
13-4340 BANK SERVICE FEES 2.02 121.49
00085765 11/14/2022 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 01-4305 LIBRARY SUPPLIES 15.06
00085766 11/14/2022 SYSCO SACRAMENTO 13-4340 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 485.26
13-4700 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 3,899.46 4,384.72
00085767 11/14/2022 JOAN TAYLOR-FILLMAN 01-4350 REIMBURSEMENT 21.20
00085768 11/14/2022 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 01-5890 PEST CONTROL -LES/LHS 323.00
00085769 11/14/2022 TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INS. GR. 01-9535 HEALTH INSURANCE 5,908.24
76-9576 HEALTH INSURANCE 71,436.40 77,344.64
00085770 11/14/2022 U.S. BANK 01-4300 AP English Supplies 667.73
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the m
preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 4

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Nov 30 2022 6:31AM



ReqPay12c Board Report

Checks Dated 11/01/2022 through 11/30/2022

Check Check Expensed Check
Number Date Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment Amount Amount

00085770 11/14/2022 U.S. BANK 01-4300 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 70.32

curriculum 10.04

EASYCBM SUBSCRIPTION 149.97

Lanyards 56.00

POWER ADAPTERS 768.89

Supplies 288.36

Theater Supplies 335.60

01-4305 classroom supplies 60.28

MAGAZINES FOR LIBRARY 29.00

PBIS INCENTIVE BOX 197.33

01-4320 MAINT. SUPPLIES 110.19

Mower Pulley 49.22

Outdoor Mirror 105.04

01-4330 ADOBE PRO SUBSCRIPTION 99.19

AED BATTERY 461.18

GRADING SOFTWARE 177.00

Hall Passes 51.40

TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 622.44

01-4350 Gus Bus Repairs 2,091.24

01-4400 Cameras and supplies 193.03

01-5200 Curriculum Renewal 499.00

01-5890 DOMAIN RENEWALS/ANTIVIRUS 64.57

WEBSITE HOSTING 432.00

ZOOM SUBSCRIPTION 112.39

01-5899 ADOBE PRO SUBSCRIPTION 33.07

PHONE SERVICES 54.85

WATER BOTTLES 787.22

01-5900 POSTAGE 239.90
01-5910 PHONE SERVICES 822.83 9,639.28

00085771 11/14/2022 U.S. BANK VOYAGER 01-4305 FUEL FOR ATHLETIC TRIPS 716.64

01-4351 BUS FUEL 3,162.27

Fuel for Maintenance 491.54
01-5200 FUEL FOR FFA 905.17 5,275.62
00085772 11/10/2022 EDULINK SYSTEMS INC. 01-5890 EDULINK SUPPORT CONTRACT 1,295.00
00085773 11/28/2022 BRADY INDUSTRIES 01-4320 cleaning supplies 513.63
00085774 11/29/2022 FOREST VIEW SCREENING & ASSOCIATES LLC 01-5890 DOT CONSORTIUM 240.00

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the m
preceding Checks be approved. Page 3 of 4

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Nov 30 2022 6:31AM



ReqPay12c Board Report

Checks Dated 11/01/2022 through 11/30/2022

Check Check Expensed Check
Number Date Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment Amount Amount
Total Number of Checks 50 168,633.50
Count Amount
Reissue 1 240.00
Net Issue 168,393.50

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
01 General Fund 44 87,616.79
13 Cafeteria Fund 4 6,825.65
40 Special Reserve for Capital Ou 1 2,191.00
76 Warrant/Pass Though (payroll) 2 71,760.06
Total Number of Checks 49 168,393.50
Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability .00
Net (Check Amount) 168,393.50
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the m
preceding Checks be approved. Page 4 of 4

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Nov 30 2022 6:31AM



RESOLUTION NO. 23-004D
Before the Governing Board of
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

RESOLUTION APPROVING WITHDRAWAL FROM MEMBERSHIP IN
SCHOOLS EXCESS LIABILITY FUND (SELF) JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY (JPA)

RECITALS:

1. Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District is a party to the Schools Excess Liability Fund
(SELF) Joint Powers Authority (JPA).

2. The Joint Powers Agreement of SELF provide that a party may terminate participation in a
program under the SELF bylaws, by notifying the Board of SELF in writing by the close of
business on December 31, of its intention to do so effective upon the conclusion of the
current fiscal year on June 30. SELF has changed its MOC; lacked transparency with Tri-
County Schools Insurance Group to provide clear historical documentation of its historical
portfolio from 2020 to present; has created undisclosed additional assessment exposure; and
has eroded the value of the coverages significantly due to aggregate limits recently imposed.

3. SELF has modified their MOC since March 2021 with several material alterations of
coverage that make it untenable to TCSIG and its members. Based on these decisions and
the subsequent alteration of the MOC, the recommendation is that the district elect to
terminate at this time.

4. The District desires to terminate its participation in the SELF JPA.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:

1. SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT intends to withdraw from SELF
effective July 1, 2023.

2. SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT shall serve the Tri-County
Schools Insurance Group Chief Financial Officer a copy of this resolution on or before
December 16, 2022 and designates the TCSIG CFO to serve said resolution on SELF no later
than December 31, 2022.

THIS RESOLUTION was duly passed and adopted at a meeting of the Governing Board of
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT on this 13" day of December, 2022, by
the following roll call vote:

AYES: ABSTAIN: VACANT:
NOES: ABSENT:
Sign:
SPJUSD President
Print:
ATTEST:
Sign:

SPJUSD Clerk
Print:




Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

: ‘;}:.
& o]
e .

@/ \

First Interim Budget
2022/23

December 13, 2022
James Berardi/Superintendent

Prepared & Presented by: Nona Griesert, Director Business Svcs/CBO



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
2022-2023 First Interim
Actuals as of October 31, 2022
Presented December 13, 2022

~ The First Interim budget report is a snapshot in time of the revenue and expenditure forecasts for the current fiscal year
as well as a projection of the two subsequent fiscal years. It is a time to adjust the budget based upon the enacted State
! ' Budget and subsequent trailer bills, the closing of the prior fiscal year, and other factors that impact revenue and
expenditures. The First Interim report covers the period of time from July 1 through October 31 each fiscal year.
Keep in mind that a budget and multi-year projection are just that - projections, not forecasts. Projections are
expected to change as various factors change, they are not predictions. Projections are the mathematical result of
S today’s decisions based on a given set of assumptions. Forecasts, on the other hand, are predictions of the future;
there is a higher implied reliability factor than for projections. Projections will change anytime the underlying
factors change.

Student Attendance/Enrollment:

2017/2018 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23
Attendance: P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 Proj
Downieville Elementary 24.73 26.42 29.86 29.86 29.86 29.86
Downieville Jr. High 7.33 4.65 6.65 6.65 6.65 6.65
Downieville Sr. High 12.88 18.03 20.53 20.53 20.53 20.53
Loyalton Elementary 189.68 188.18 186.47 186.47 186.47 186.47
Loyalton Middle (LHS 7-8) 48.75 55.53 56.98 56.98 56.98 56.98
Loyalton High 98.70 102.68 108.32 108.32 108.32 108.32
Sierra Pass — Continuation 76 .69 49 .49 49 49
District Total 382.83 396.18 409.31 409.31 409.31 409.31
Washoe Students 16.83 12.28 12.53 12.53 12.53 12.53
Enrollment: CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS | CBEDS CBEDS
District Total 407 428 442 442 442 442
REVENUE

Below are the changes in revenue projections since the budget adoption.

Total revenue of $9,010,395 is $1,555,217 more than adopted budget projections.

Local Control Funding Formula
LCFF State Revenue has not changed since budget adoption.

Federal Revenue
Federal Revenue increase by $666,096 since the adopted budget for the following reasons:

Favorable
Funding Description (Unfavorable)
e Titlel, Pt. A ($ 6,244)
e ESSER I $599,121
e Expanded Learning Opp $ 56,364
e GEERII $ 12,936
e VocEd — Perkins $ 367
o Titlell ($ 2,241)
e ARP Homeless Children & Youth $ 3,227
e SRSA $ 2,566
Net Change $666,096

SPJUSD 1st Interim Narrative 2022-2023
Page 2 of 5



State Revenue
State resources increased by $872,312 since the adopted budget for the following reasons:

Favorable
Funding Description (Unfavorable) Comment
e Universal Prekinder Plan $ 54,477
e Learning Recovery Emergency BG $404,818
e Ethnic Studies BG $ 3,017
¢ North State Together Grant $410,000
Net Change $872,312

Local Revenue and Other Financing Sources
Local and other financing sources have increased $16,809 since budget adoption for the following reasons:

Favorable
Funding Description (Unfavorable) Comment
e USDA Music Grant $ 53,559
e K12 Strong Workforce ($.36,750)
Net Change $16,809

Total Resources First Interim $9,010,395

Other State; Other Local;
$1,241,220 ; 14% $321,559 ; 3%

Federal ;
$1,171,886 ; 13%

LCFF; $6,275,730 ; 70%

SPJUSD 1st Interim Narrative 2022-2023
Page 3 of 5



Revenue Comparison Chart

Description 2018-2019 2019-2020 | 2020-2021 | 2021-2022 | 2022-2023 | 2022-2023
Actuals Actuals Actuals Unaudited Adopted First
Actuals Budg_]et Interim
LCEF/Revenue Limit | $5,002,712 | $5,097,589 | $4,694,735 | $6,515,753 | $6,275,730 | $6,275,730
Federal 455,809 467,318 879,502 651,202 505,790 1,171,886
Other State 583,586 374,726 901,979 849,329 368,908 1,241,220
Local 268,829 1,078,015 242,706 182,674 304,750 321,559
Transfer in-Fund 35 0 0 0 0 0 0
Property Proceeds 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total $6,310,936 | $7,017,648 | $6,718,922 | $8,198,958 | $7,455,178 | $9,010,395
General Fund Expenditures and Financing Uses:
Total expenditures and financing uses of $9,600,349 is $2,461,682 more than adopted budget
projections.
Expenditures:
2021-2022 2022-2023 | 2022-2023
Description 2%8'2019 2019-2020 | 2020-2021 Unaudited Adopted First
ctuals Actuals Actuals ;
Actuals Budget Interim
Certificated $2,033,846 $2,106,088 $2,188,874 $2,160,863 | $2,420,825 | $3,000,922
Classified 839,763 888,927 875,034 796,917 948,796 1,073,882
Benefits 1,609,349 1,603,186 1,753,050 1,628,729 1,801,080 2,244,438
Books & Supplies 310,437 372,503 189,687 396,366 279,231 744,848
Services & 1,307,059 1,134,758 1,086,011 1,441,129 1,504,285 2,221,809
Operating
Capital Outlay 242,707 928,565 51,269 87,056 80,000 210,000
Special Ed Billback -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0-
Outgo to Washoe 91,563 86,863 122,512 71,977 104,450 104,450
Trfr to Special -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0-
Reserve
Trfr to Cafeteria 68,867 96,760 70,880 73,435 100,654 115,713
Trfr to Capital - -0- -0- -0- -0- -0-
Projects 0-
Total $6,503,591 $7,217,650 $6,337,317 $6,656,472 | $7,239,321 | $9,716,062

SPJUSD 1st Interim Narrative 2022-2023

Page 4 of 5




Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses $9,716,062

104,450; 1% 115,713; 1% M Certificated

210,000; 2%
M Classified

. 0,
2,221,809; 23% 3,000,922; 31% m Benefits

B Books & Supplies

B Services & Operating
m Capital Outlay

1 Washoe Students

744,848; 8% I to Cafeteria

1,073,882; 11%
2,244,438; 23%

Multi-Year

Planning Factor 2021-22  2022-23  2023-24  2024-25 2025-26
COLA 5.07% 6.56% 5.38% 4.02% 3.72%
STRS Employer Rates 16.92% 19.10%  19.10%  19.10%  19.10%
PERS Employer Rates 2291%  2537%  25.20%  24.60%  23.70%
Lottery - unrestricted per ADA* $176.94 $170 $170 $170 $170
Lottery - Prop 20 per ADA* $81.94 $67 $67 $67 $67
Minimum Proportionality Percentage (MPP) 7.17% 7.04% 7.24% 8.01% 8.33%
Supplemental Funds $354,045 $393,160 $424,056 $474,813 $511,143
Certificated based on Premier $17,536  $17,536 $17,536 $17,536  $17,536

Other Comments

Positive cash flow for fiscal year 2022-2023 with a projected ending fund balance of $4,660,979
Reserve requirement is met for current and two out years.

No Health Care premium increases projected for members

Positive Certification

Fund 40 Budget of $70,086 for Downieville Capital Projects (C/O budget from 21/22)

Fund 40 Budget of $43,007 for LHS facility project (c/o budget from 21/22)

VVVYVYVYYVY

Personnel FTE
Certificated 31.00
Administration 1.85 note: LES site administrator contracted services through Sierra COE
Classified 27.12
TOTAL 59.97 FTE

SPJUSD 1st Interim Narrative 2022-2023
Page 5 of 5






Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Reviewed By:
2022/23 First Interim Budget
Gen Fund Budget Comparison Worksheet
Unrestricted Restricted Total
Year: 22/23 22/23 Pos (Neg) % 22/23 22/23 Pos (Neg) % 22/23 22/23 Pos (Neg) %
Adopted Adopted Adopted
Period: Budget First Interim  Difference Change Budget First Interim  Difference Change Budget First Interim  Difference Change
Revenues

LCFF Revenues 8010-8099 6275730 6,275,730 . 0.00% B B B 6275730 6,275,730 . 0.00%

Federal Revenues 8100-8299 341,000 341,000 - 0.00% 164,790 830,886 666,096 404.21%]|1 505,790 1,171,886 666,096 131.69%

State Revenues 8300-8599 78,745 78,745 . 0.00% 290,163 1,162,475 872,312 300.63%|2 368008 1,241,220 872,312 236.46%

Local Revenues 8600-8799 268,000 268,000 - 0.00% 36,750 53,559 16,809 45.74%])3 304,750 321,559 16,809 5.52%
Total Revenues 6963475 6,963,475 - 0.00% 491,703 2,046,920 1555217 316.29% 7455178 9010395 1555217 20.86%
Expenditures

Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 2,307,282 2,257,455 (49,827) -2.16% 113,543 743,467 629,924 554.79%|8 2,420,825 3,000,922 580,097 23.96%

Classified Salaries 2000-2999 846,511 845,414 (1,097) -0.13% 102,285 228,468 126,183 123.36%|9 948,796 1,073,882 125,086 13.18%

Benefits & Taxes 3000-3999 1,434,798 1,541,744 106,946 7.45% 366,282 702,694 336,412 91.85% 1,801,080 2,244,438 443,358 24.62%

Materials & Supplies 4000-4999 217,466 429,904 212,438 97.69%|4 61,765 314,944 253,179 409.91%|10 279,231 744,848 465,617 166.75%

Operating Expenditures  5000-5999 1,441,693 1,648,426 206,733 14.34%|5 62,592 573,383 510,791 816.06%]|11 1,504,285 2,221,809 717,524 47.70%

Capital Outlay 6000-6599 80,000 185,000 105,000 131.25%|6 - 25,000 25,000 80,000 210,000 130,000 162.50%

Other Outgo 7100-7299,

7400-7499 104,450 104,450 - 0.00% - - - 104,450 104,450 - 0.00%

Other Outgo 7300-7399 (10,303) (81,081) (70,778) 686.96%|7 10,303 81,081 70,778 686.96%]|7 - - -

Total Expenditures 6,421,897 6,931,312 509,415 7.93% 716,770 2,669,037 1,952,267 272.37%) 7,138,667 9,600,349 2,461,682 34.48%
Rev less Exp 541,578 32,163 (509,415) -94.06% (225,067) (622,117) (397,050) 176.41% 316,511 (589,954) (906,465) -286.39%
Other Sources/Uses

Transfers In 8910-8979 - - - - - - - - -

Contributions 8980-8999 (225,067) (236,206) (11,139) 4.95% 225,067 236,206 11,139 4.95% - - -

Transfers Out 7610-7699 100,654 115,713 15,059 14.96% - - - 100,654 115,713 15,059 14.96%
Total Other Sources (325,721) (351,919) (26,198) 8.04% 225,067 236,206 11,139 4.95% (100,654) (115,713) (15,059) 14.96%
Change in Fund Bal 215,857 (319,756) (535,613) -248.13% - (385,911) (385,911) 215,857 (705,667) (921,524) -426.91%
Beg Fund Bal 3927,097 4980735 1,053,638 26.83% - 385,911 385,911 3927097  5366,646 1,439,549 36.66%)

Adjustments - - - - -

Adj Beg Fund Bal 3927,097 4980735 1,053,638 26.83% - 385,911 385,911 3927097  5366,646 1,439,549 36.66%)
End Fund Bal 4,142,954 4,660,979 518,025 12.50% B B B 4,142,954 | 4,660,979 518,025 12.50%

Non Spendable 3,400 3,400 B 3,400 3,400

Prepaid Items - - - - -

Restricted - - - - - - - - -

Comitted

OPEB 594,385 594,385 - - - 594,385 594,385 -

Assigned

Deferred Maintenance - - - - - - - -

REU 905,000 1,215,000 310,000 - - - 905,000 1,215,000 310,000 34.25%

Unassigned 2,640,169 2,848,194 518,025 19.62% - - - 2,640,169 2,848,194 518,025 19.62%
REU is: 12.5% 12.5%

Tickmark Legend




® 1N Ul BN —

—_
==l

—
—

13

14
15
16
17
18
19
20

Restricted Federal revenue reduced approx (6k) for Title I, increased approx $600k for ESSER 111, increased approx $56k for ELO, increased approx $13k for GEER II, reduced approx ($2k) for Title II,

increased approx $3k for ARP and increased approx $2k for SRSA.

Restricted State revenue increased approx $54k for UPK grant, increased approx $405k for Learning Recovery BG, increased approx $3k for Ethnic Studies BG, increased approx $410k for North State G

Restricted local revenues increased approx $54k for USDA music grant, reduced approx ($37k) for K12 Strong Workforce.

Unrestricted materials & supplies increased approx $156k for textbooks, increased approx $56k for classroom supplies.

Unrestricted Operating expenditures increased approx $50k for insurance, increased approx $145k for contracted setvices, increased approx $6k for utilities and approx $5k for sports setvices

Unrestricted Capital Outlay increase approx $105k for LHS bleacher project.

Unrestricted/Restricted Indirect costs rate increased to 7.10%

Restricted Certificated Salaries increased approx $2k for Title I, increased approx $12k for ESSER 1, increased approx $175k for ESSER 111, increased approx $1k for Title I, increased approx $40k for UL
increased approx $200k for Learning Recovery BG, increased approx $200k for North State Together Grant.

Restricted Classified Salaries reduced approx ($4k) for Title I, increased approx $100k for ESSER 111, increased approx $30k for ELO. I

Restricted materials & supplies, increased approx $8k for Title I, increased approx $95k for ESSER 111, increased approx $3k for ARP, increased approx $1k for UPK, increased approx $85k for restricted
lottery, increased approx $3k for Ethnic Studies BG, increased approx $58k for USDA music grant.

Restricted Operating expenditures increased approx $76k for ELO, increased approx $1k for Title I/ESSERI, increased approx $93k for ESSER 111, increased approx $13k for GEER 11, increased approx
$128k for Educator Effectiveness, increased approx $20k for A-G grant, increased approx $94k for Learning Recovery BG, increased approx $90k for North State Together grant, reduced approx

($4k) for K12 Strong Workforce.




Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

2022 /23 First Interim Budget

Multi Year Projection

Revenues
LCFF Revenues
Federal Revenues
State Revenues
Local Revenues
Contributions

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Certificated Salaries
Classified Salaries
Benefits & Taxes
Materials & Supplies
Operating Expenditures
Capital Outlay
Other Outgo
Other Outgo
Transfers Out

Total Expenditures

Rev less Exp
Change in Fund Bal

Beg Fund Bal
Adjustments
Adj Beg Fund Bal
End Fund Bal
Non Spendable
Restricted
Comitted
OPEB
Assigned
Deferred Maintenance
REU
Unassigned

8010-8099
8100-8299
8300-8599
8600-8799
8980-8999

1000-1999
2000-2999
3000-3999
4000-4999
5000-5999
6000-6599
7xxx's
7300-7399
7600-7629

2022/23 2023/24 2024/25
Budget MYP MYP

Unrestricted  Restricted Combined| Unrestricted Restricted =~ Combined| Unrestricted Restricted Combined

A B C D E F G H I
6,275,730 - 6,275,730 6,613,365 - 6,613,365 6,879,222 - 6,879,222
341,000 830,886 1,171,886 341,000 159,238 500,238 80,000 159,238 239,238
78,745 1,162,475 1,241,220 78,745 490,163 568,908 78,745 490,163 568,908
268,000 53,559 321,559 268,000 - 268,000 268,000 - 268,000

(236,2006) 236,206 - (1,284,226) 1,284,226 - (1,310,773) 1,310,773 -
6,727,269 2,283,126 9,010,395 6,016,884 1,933,627 7,950,511 5,995,194 1,960,174 7,955,368
2,257,455 743,467 3,000,922 2,295,154 755,883 3,051,037 2,340,598 770,850 3,111,448
845414 228,468 1,073,882 871,622 235,551 1,107,173 896,637 242311 1,138,948
1,541,744 702,694 2,244 438 1,553,367 706,393 2,259,760 1,568,714 711,213 2,279,927
429,904 314,944 744,848 429,904 140,580 570,484 429,904 140,580 570,484
1,648,426 573,383 2,221,809 1,648,426 87,600 1,736,026 1,648,426 87,600 1,736,026
185,000 25,000 210,000 185,000 - 185,000 185,000 - 185,000
104,450 - 104,450 104,450 - 104,450 104,450 - 104,450

(81,081) 81,081 - (7,620) 7,620 - (7,620) 7,620 -
115,713 - 115,713 115,713 - 115,713 115,713 - 115,713
7,047,025 2,669,037 9,716,062 7,196,016 1,933,627 9,129,643 7,281,822 1,960,174 9,241,996
(319,756)  (385,911) (705,667))  (1,179,132) - (1,179,132)|  (1,286,628) - (1,286,628)
(319,756)  (385,911) (705,667} (1,179,132) - (1,179,132)| (1,286,628) - (1,286,628)
4,980,735 385,911 5,366,646 4,660,979 - 4,660,979 3,481,847 - 3,481,847
4,980,735 385,911 5,366,646 4,660,979 - 4,660,979 3,481,847 - 3,481,847
4,660,979 - 4,660,979 3,481,847 - 3,481,847 2,195,219 - 2,195,219
3,400 - 3,400 3,400 - 3,400 3,400 - 3,400
594,385 - 594,385 594,385 - 594,385 594,385 - 594,385
1,215,000 - 1,215,000 1,215,000 - 1,215,000 1,215,000 - 1,215,000
2,848,194 - 2,848,194 1,669,062 - 1,669,062 382,434 - 382,434




Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Slerra County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: TCI, Version 1

2022-23 Flirst Interim
Table of Contents

Page 1

G = General
Ledger Data; S =
Supplemental
Data

46701770000000
Form TCI
D81B58RJ3T(2022-23)

Form

[4]]

o8l

09l

10l

111

12

131

141

151

171

18l

191

201

211

251

301

351

Description

General
Fund/County
School Service
Fund

Student Activity
Special Revenue
Fund

Charter Schools
Special Revenue
Fund

Special
Education Pass-
Through Fund

Adult Education
Fund

Child
Development
Fund

Cafeleria
Special Revenue
Fund

Deferred
Maintenance
Fund

Pupil [
Transportation |
Equipment Fund

Special Reserve
Fund for Other
Than Capital
Outlay Projects

School Bus
Emissions
Reduction Fund

Foundation
Special Revenue
Fund

Special Reserve
Fund for
Postemploy ment
Benefits

Building Fund

Capital Facilities
Fund

State School
Building Lease-
Purchase Fund

County School
Facilities Fund

10f 101

Data
Supplied
For:

2022-23
Original
Budget

2022-23
Board 2022-23  2022-23
Approved Actuals Projected
Operating to Date Totals
Budget

GS GS GS

Printed: 12/7/2022 9:35 AM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unifled

Sierra County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2

File: TCI, Version 1

2022-23 First Interim

Table of Contents

40l

491

511

521

53|

561

571

61l

621

63l

66l

671

71

73l

76l

95|

Al

CHG

Cl

ICR

Page 2

CASH

ESMOE

Special Reserve '
Fund for Capital
Qutlay Projects

Capital Project
Fund for
Blended
Component
Units

Bond Interest
and Redemption
Fund |

Debt Service
Fund for
Blended
Component
Units

Tax Override
Fund

Debt Service
Fund

Foundation
Permanent Fund

Caf eteria
Enterprise Fund

Charter Schools
Enterprise Fund

Other Enterprise
Fund

Warehouse
Revolving Fund

Self-Insurance
Fund

Retiree Benefit
Fund

Foundation
Private-Purpose
Trust Fund

Warrant/Pass-
Through Fund

Student Body
Fund

Av erage Daily
Attendance

Cashflow
Worksheet

Change Order
Form

Interim
Certification

Every Student
Succeeds Act

Maintenance of
Effort

Indirect Cost
Rate Worksheet

Multiy ear
Projections -
General Fund

2 of 101

46701770000000

Form TCI

DB1B58RJIT(2022-23)

G G
s
|

GS

GS

Printed: 12/7/2022 9:35 AM



2022-23 First Interim 46701770000000

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Table of Contents Form TCI
Sierra County D81B58RJ3T(2022-23)
Summary of
Interfund |
SIAl Activities - G
Projected Year
Totals | ‘
Criteria and | i
01CSI  Standards S S S S
Review

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: TCI, Version 1 Page 3 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:35 AM

3 of 101



2022-23 First Interlm 46 70177 0000000

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund Form 011
Sierra County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) D81B58RJ3T(2022-23)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Orlglinal ABoardd Actuals T Projected Diff AIDIT
Description 22;:?“ gg{’e:st Bru%gn:t Og:rr:t\i,:g ¢ ;:é ° Ye;t:l;f)teals (CloleBrech;) Colurgn s
(A) Budget (C) (D) (E) {F)
(B)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 6,275,730.00 6,275,730.00 | 1,639,119.00 | 6,275,730.00 0.00 | 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 341,000.00 - ;11,000.00 - 0._00 341,000.00 0.00 - 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 78_,745_.00. 78,745,00 1,204.07 78,745.00_ ] O.OOI 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 268,000.00 268,000.00 23,207.46 _265,00?00_ — 0,00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 6,963,475.00 | 6.963,475.00 1,663,530.53 | 6,963,475.00 | s oty
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 2,307,282.00 2,307,282.00 | 484,153.?9 | 2,257,455.00 48,827.00 2.2%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 846,511.00 846,511.00 223,316.31 845,414.00 1,097.00 0.1%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 1,434,798.00 - 1,434,79?00_ [ 3_35,7549 1,641,744.00 | (106,946.00) -7.5%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 217,466.00 - 217,466.00 [ 223,923.94 429,904.00 [ (212.438.&)). o -97.7%
5) Services and Other Operating 5000-5999 . 1 : I | .
Expenditures 1,441,693.00 1,441,693.00 588,343.95 1,648,426.00 (206,733.00) -14.3%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 B0,0(R - 80,_000.00 53.18 : 185,000.00 (105,000.00) - -131.3%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of 7100-7299 | N . [
Indirect Costs) 7400-7499 104,450.00 104,450.00 0.00 104,450.00 0.00 | 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect 7300-7399 o - | o
Costs (10,303.00) (10,303.00) 0.00 (81,081.00) 70,778.00 -687.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 5,421,897.00 6,421,897.00 | 1.858,579.46. 6,931,312.00 | | =l
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES .
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -
B9) 541,578.00 |  541,578.00 | (195,048.93) 32,163.00 |
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES I [
1) Interfund Transfers |
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
b} Transfers Out 7600-7629 100,654.00. 100.6_54.00 [ 0.00 . 115,713.00 h (15,059.00) -15.0%"
2) Other Sources/Uses N . [ . I
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00_. - 0.00 | _0.00 0.00 . 0.0%-
3) Contributions 8980-8999 (225,067.00) (225,067.00) . 0.00. (236,206.00) (11,139.00) 4.9%"
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING ' ' [ i L
SOURCES/USES (325,721.00) | (325,721.00) | 0.00 (351,919.00)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND | '
BALANCE (C + D4) 215,857.00 215,857.00 (195,048.93) (319,756.00)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES ' .
1) Beginning Fund Balance I
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 0.00 I 4,980,735.00 | 4,980,735.00 New
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00  0.00 | 4,980,735.00 1 R T
d) Other Restatements 9795 - _0_00 0.00 i B _ooﬂ ) .0.00 0.0%“
) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + ‘ |
F1d) 0.00 0.00 4,980,735.00 |
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 215,857.00 . 215,857.00 ‘ 4,660,979.00 |
Components of Ending Fund Balance |
a) Nonspendable |
Revolving Cash 9711 3,400.00 3,400.00 I 3,400.00 |
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 J: 0.00 |

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2

File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 1 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:18 AM
4 of 101



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Slerra County

2022-23 First Interim
General Fund
Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

46 70177 0000000
Form 01l

D81B58RJ3T(2022-23)

Original ABoardd Actuals T Projected Diff DIt
Rosowss  Gaiest | Guinw | Aperoed | AcumeTo | Flesd | Difeoncs | oty s &
(A) Budget (C) {D) (E) (F)
(B)
| |
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 |
All Others 9719 0.00 | 0.00 | ' 0.00 |
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 |
¢) Committed | I | I
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0,00 | 0.00 | : 0.00 I
Other Commitments 9760 594,385.00 ‘ 594,385.00 I | 594,385.00 |
OPEB 0000 9760 594,385.00 | ' ‘ T '
OPEB 0000 9780 594,385.00 [ |
OPEB 0000 9760 : 594,385.00
d) Assigned :
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated N I .
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 905,000.00 905,000.00 1,215,000.00 |
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 (1,286,928.00) | (1,286,928.00) | 2,848,194.00 i
LCFF SOURCES ‘ ' | '
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 2,942,522.00 2,942,522.00 1,404,377.00 ‘ 2,942,522.00 0.00 0.0%
Education Protection Account State Aid - 8012 T ‘ I [
Current Year 368,672.00 368,672.00 234,742.00 | 368,672.00 0.00 | 0.0%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | o,oo_| 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions . j . i
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00” 0.00 0.00 . - 0.0%
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00. 0.00 | 0.00. 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
County & District Taxes I I N |
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 2,879,536.00 2,879,536.00 | 0.00 | 2,879,536.00 0.00 I 0.0%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Prior Y ears' Taxes 8043 0.00 . 0.00 ‘ o _00_0 0.00 OE__ 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8044 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Education Revenue Augmentation Fund 8045 I [ I -
(ERAF) 85,000.00 865,000.00 0.00 85,000.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds (SB 8047 i [ .
617/699/1992) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 8048 [
Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) | l -
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 . 0.00 ‘ 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF [

(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 6,275,730.0_0 6,275,730.00 | 1,639,119.00 | 6,275,730.00 | 0.00 0.0%
LCFF Transfers I I .

Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Y ear 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Y ear All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.00 0._0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of 8096 . ‘ -
Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 S 0,06 [ 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2

File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 2 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:18 AM

5 of 101



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

2022-23 First Interim

General Fund

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

46 70177 0000000
Form 011

D81B58RJ3T(2022-23)

Original A v d Actuals T Projected Diffi ZIDit
Description gzzzl;rce g:{je:st Brllj?ilgn; OSep::t\ilrelg ¢ ;:t: ¢ Yera‘:"iigls (C:)IeBre;c;) Colun[;n B&
(A) Budget (c) (0) G F)
(B)
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior 8099 |
Y ears 0,00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SQURCES 6,275,730.00 I 6,275,730.00 1_.639,;19.00 _6,2_75.73_0.00_ 0.00 I 0.0%
FEDERAL REVENUE . | :
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 l 0.00 I
Special Educalion Discretionary Grants 8182 T o m N -(-),00 . i _O,E | _OE)
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 | 0.00 | 0.00 000| o000
Donated Food Commoadities 8221 0.00. _0.(;-' 0.00 | T ___0.00 !
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 341,000.00 34;,000.00 1 0.00 : 341,000.00 0.00 - 0.0%-
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 | o TOO 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 - 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 I 0.00. 0.0%
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00. 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 | 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal 8287 = ‘ = _l_ NS |
Sources 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 |
Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 T EEEp R " 1 ]
Title |, Part D, Local Delinquenl Programs 3025 8290 [ |
;I;::frlljtt::;in A, Supporting Effective 4035 8290 ! | |
Title 111, Part A, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290 ‘ ‘ |
Title Itl, Part A, English Learner Program 4203 8290 | ‘ I
r;gléz(;;\aner Schools Grant Program 4610 8290 | |
3040, 3060, i I
3061, 3110, |
3150, 3155, ‘ [ | |
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 3(1)23, ilgg, 8290 ! : . |
4124, 4126, | |
4127, 4128, |
5630 .
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 '_ |
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 I 0.00 - 0.00. 0.00 0.00. -0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 341,000.00 341,000.00 - 0.00 341,000.00 0.00._ 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE o | | | I | -
Other State Apportionments | ‘
ROC/P Entitlement |
Prior Years 6360 8319 | .
Special Education Master Plan |
Current Year 6500 8311 I | :
Prior Y ears 6500 8319 | _ |
¢I(Ieacl).ther State Apportionments - Current All Other 8311 0.00 o 000 0.00 [ 0.00 0.0%
ﬁlle:itsher State Apportionments - Prior All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 i . ‘ . e
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 | 0.00 IS _0.00 0.00 l 1 X
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 17,350.00 I 17,350.00 i 0.00. 17,350.00 | 0.00.‘ 0.0%
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional 8560 B I
Materials 61,395.00 | 61,395.00 1.204.07 61,395.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions " | | . :
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 3 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:18 AM

6 of 101



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

2022-23 First Interim

General Fund

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

46 70177 0000000
Form 011
D81B58RJ3T(2022-23)

Original AB°3"d d Actuals T Projected Diff oLl
Description coeptres  RRIEE Budget Operating “Date | Year Totals | (Col B & D) S
(A) Bu(dB?et () (D) (E) (F)
Restricted Levies - Other I
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 | 0.00 B —(-).50— Ty EOO_r
Pass-Through Revenues from State 8587 [ 1 - - I. R
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 s i 3| ' : R T A
Charler Schoot Facility Grant 6030 8590 ' |
graorsgn']rechnical Education Incentive Grant 6387 8590 | I ;
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6652('5:5690' 8590 | : [
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 ‘ [
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 | ‘
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 ‘ |
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00. 0.00 [ 0_00 0.00 ‘ O.OOHI 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 78,745.00. 78,745.00 1,204.07 78,745.00 - 0.60 J: . 0.0%
OT_HER LOCAL REVENUE ." I TR . .I
Other Local Revenue ‘ l
County and District Taxes |
Olher Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00__ - 0.00 | n; 0.00 0.00 :
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Prior Y ears' Taxes 8617 i 0.00. 006 F 0.00 ST _00_0 |
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0_.00"; 0.00 e _0.(_)-0“ 0.00 I
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes | i " o h
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 | 0.0F 3 0.05 - 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds Not 8625 |
Subject to LCFF Deduction 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 8629 [ SN [ e | F — I
Non-LCFF Taxes 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sales T | - i -
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 - 0.00. 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 i 0.00 0.00 0.00 O_.OO_ - 0.00 0.0%
Ali Other Sales 8639 0.00. 0,00 - 0.00. 0.00 - 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 6,500.00 6,500.00 : 1,752.00 6,500,00 I 0.00 - 0.0%
Interest 8660 60,000.00 60,000.00 ‘ 0.00 ‘ 60,000.00 - 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value 8662 I [ [ [
of Investments 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts : [ |
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 1 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 - 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 _0706- o 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 189,500.00 . 189,500.00 20,987.46 . 188,500.00 0.00 - 0.0%
Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 0.00 I _ 0.05“ 00_0 e _0.00_ = 0.00 [ 0.0%"
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.0%
Other Local Revenue I
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 4 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:18 AM

7 of 101




Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Slerra County

2022-23 First Interim

General Fund

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

46 70177 0000000

Form 01|

D81B58RJ3T(2022-23)

Original A o d Actuals T Projected Diff ol
Resouce  Oveot | QUGn | Aperoed | AcumiTo | proiscd | oiferencs | coiuma
(A) Budget () (0) G )
(B)
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) 8691
Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues From Local 8697 . . . [
Sources 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00
All Other Local Revenue 8699 12,000.00 12,000.00 468.06 B _1;,0&.00_ - W 0.0%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 R 0_06 3 o 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments U [ 2L e 2| I .
Special Education SELPA Transfers |
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791
From County Offices 8500 8792 I |
From JPAs 6500 8793 | |
ROC/P Transfers ! !
From Districls or Charter Schools 6360 8791 ‘ |
From County Offices 6360 8792 | | |
From JPAs 6360 8793 | | |
Other Transfers of Apportionments - |.__ ] T .
From Districts or Charter Schools All Olher 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 [ 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00- 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 268,000.00 - 268,000.00 : 23,207.46 268,000.00 0.00 0.0%_
TOTAL, REVENUES . 6,963,_475.00 | 6,963,475.00 | 1,663,530.53 | 6,963,475.00 | 0.00 . 0,0%-
CERTIFICATED SALARIES | -
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 2,046,977.00 2,046,977.00 400,052.19 | 1,997,150.00 49,827.00 2.4%
Cerlificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' 1300 . |
Salaries 260,305.00 260,305.00 84,101.40 260,305.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 - 0.0_0 - 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00. 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 2,307,282.00 2,307,282.00 . 484,153.59.- 2,257,455.00 | 49782_7.0(7 2.2%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES | : | .
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 163,005.00 163,005.00 31,535.84 168,998.00 (5,993.00) -3.7%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 504,473.00 ' 504,473.00 129,376.48 . 456,618.00 47,855.00. 9.5%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' 2300 [ ‘ . |
Salaries 2,700.00 | 2,700.00 405.00 ] 2,700.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 I 1_71,_820.00 - 171,820.00 61,836.24 | 212,585.00 | (40.765.00_) _ -23.7%"
Other Classified Salaries 2900 4,513.00 - 4,513.00 . 162.75 ’ 4,513.00 ‘ 0.00 : 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 846,511.00 846,511.00 | 223,316.31 . 845,414.00 1,097.00 . 0.1%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS_ o - . . |
STRS 3101-3102 438,445.00 438,445.00 I 82,227.18 415,644.00 | 22,801.00 5.2%
PERS 3201-3202 173,506.00. 173,506.00 - 47.671.12 168,633.00 - 4,873.00 : 2.8%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 97,120.00 97,1201)0_.' - 23,506.08 ;6,;16.00 ' 704.00 0.7%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 559,633.00 B 559,633.00 - 145,914.02 687,124.00 " (127,491.00) -_22.8%.
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 16,032.00. 16,032.00 ' 3,546.18 15,605.00 I 427.00 _2.7%“
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 97,452.00 . 97,452.00 ' 24,232.87 105,712.00 : (8,260.00) -8.5%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 _0,0_0 ! 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 5 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:18 AM

8 of 101



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Slerra County

2022-23 First Interim

General Fund

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

46 70177 0000000
Form 011

D81B58RJ3T(2022-23)

Original ABoardd Actuals T Projected Diff Lidag
Description e e Budgat Operating “Date | Year Totals | (Col B & D) e
(A) Budget () (D) (E) {F)
(B)
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 52,610.00 | 52,610.00 | 11,691.04 i 52,610.00 : 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,434;98.06 1._434,798.80 | 338,788.49 I 1,541,744.00 ! (106,946.00) -7.5%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES [ ' ' i
Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula 4100 I
Materials 0.00 | 0.00 152,915.21 155,500.00 (165,500.00) | New
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00. 0.00 | 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 167,466,00 167,466.00 58,172.11 224,404.00 (56,938.00) - -34.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 50,000.00 50,000.00 12.896.62 | 50,000.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Food 4700 0.00. 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 l 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 217,466.00. 217,466.00 223,923.94 429,904.00 | (212,438.00) -97.7%
SERVICES AND OTHE;OPERATING - o . |
EXPENDITURES . |
Subagreements for Services 5100 185,000.00 185,000.00 0.00 185,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 7,395.00 -' 7,?95.00 | 3,339.97" 8,000.00 - (605.00) -8.2%
Dues and Memberships 5300 10,000.00 _1m).(5‘_ o 7,58;.00"] 10,128.00 : (128.00) -1.3%
insurance 5400-5450 160,000.00 160,000.00 207,851.59 ] 210,000.-00 I (50,000.00). -31.3%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 364,000,00 364,000.00 43,157.08 " 364,000,00 | 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 5600 | |
Improv ements 82,000.00 82,000.00 8,677.28 82,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0?00” 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 | 000| 000 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and 5800 . |
Operating Expenditures 617,6523.00 | 617,523.00 314,627.93 770,023.00 (152,500.00) -24.7%
Communications 5800 15,775.00 | 15,775.00 i 3,106.10 19,275.00 (3,500.00) I -22.2%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER T ] '
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 1,441,6983.00 1,441,693.00 | 588,343.95 | 1,648,426.00 (206,733.00) -14.3%
CAPITAL OUTLAY ' ' i
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 _oa [ 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0_0;
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 90,000.00 [ (90,000.00) New_
Books and Media for New School Libraries or 6300 . .
Major Expansion of School Libraries 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 25?000.00 25,000.00 53.18 | 40,000.00 - (15,000.00) -60.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 55,000.00 55,000.00 0.00 55,000.00 'l 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0E 0.00 - 0.60 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 80,000.00 80,000.00 . 53.18 i 185,000.00 . (105,000.00) -131.3%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of |
Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 104,450.00 | 104,450.00 0.00 104,450.00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 [ 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit - [ : [
Payments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 [ 0‘00_- 0.60. 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 | 0.00_‘_ o (R - 0.00 0.00 I 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues [ . [
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 6 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:18 AM
9 of 101



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Slerra County

2022-23 First Interim

General Fund

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

46 70177 0000000

Form 011

D81B58RJ3T(2022-23)

Original A " d Actuals T Projected Diffi geIDi
Resourss  Oeet | Qgon | Aspreied | AcumeTo | ol | olfeiencs | colums s
(A) Budget (C) (D) (E) (F)
(8)
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ] 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of =l i 3 | W B i
Apportionments |
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 | l
To County Offices 6500 7222
To JPAS 6500 7223 ' '
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 i
To County Offices 6360 7222 |I
To JPAs 6360 7223 | |
Other Transfers of Apporlionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 ’ 0...00 0.00 0._00 . 0.00. 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 - E = 0.00 O.E%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 ‘ 0.00 . 0_00“ I 0.00 l 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service [ . .
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 [ 0.00 . 0.00.- 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers
of Indirect Costs) 104,450.00 104,450.00 0.00 104,450.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF h - I
INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 (10,303.00) (10,303.00) 0.00 (81,081.00) 70,778.00 -687.0%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 . 0.00 0.06 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS (10,303.00} (10,303.00) 0.00 (81,081.00) 70,778.00 -687.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES - 6,421,897.00 6_.421,897.00 1,858,579.46 | 6,931,312.00 (509,415.00) -7.9%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS | | - ;
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and [ e [ |
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0. 60 | 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 ?06 0.0%
INTERFUNB TRANSFERS OUT - .
To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/ County — N '
School Facilities Fund 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 100,654.00. 100,654.00 0.00 | 115,713.00 (15,059.00) -15.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 - 0.00 : 0.00 . - 0.00 o 0.00 _00"2
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 100,654.00 ' 100,654.00 ' 0.00 - 115,713.00 ' (15,059.00) | -15.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES . . ' . -
SOURCES
State Apportionments
Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
Proceeds |
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital 8953
Assels 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 7 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:18 AM

10 of 101



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Slerra County

2022-23 First Interim
General Fund
Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

46 70177 0000000
Form 011
D81B58RJIT(2022-23)

Board % DIff
. Original Approved Actuals To Projected Difference
Description geozt:;rce g:j::st Budget Operating Date Year Totals | (Col B & D) COIurgn R
(A) Budget (©) () ()
(F)
(B)
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of 8965
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds |
Proceeds from Certificates of 8971
Participation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 II 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from 7651 |
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS I
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 (225,067.00} (225,067.00) 0.00 (236,206.00) (11,139.00) 4.9%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS | (225,067.00) (225,067.00) | 0.00 {236,206.00) (11,139.00) 4.9%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING ' [
SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d+eg) (325,721.00) | (325,721.00) 0.00 (351,919.00) | (26,198.00) | 8.0%

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2

File: Fund-Ai, Version 2

Page 8

11 of 101

Printed: 12/7/2022 9:18 AM



2022-23 First Interim 46 70177 0000000

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund Form 01l
Sierra County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) D81B58RJ3T(2022-23)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Origi ABoardd Actuals T Projected Diff KlLoli
Description Ezz‘:s"ce g:‘::st Brl:%;‘:tl O::::t‘ilsg ct|l:‘>:t::; ® | vear Totals (c:aleée;c;) c°'“"[')" .
(A) Budget ) (D) (E) (F)
(B)
A. REVENUES [
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 164,790,00 ' 164,790.00 58,897.90 - 830,886.00 ' 666,096.00 - - 404.2%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 290,163.00. 290,163.00 9,698.43 ' 1,162,475.00 ‘ 872,312.00 | 300.6%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 36,750.00 36,750.00 0.00 | 53,559.00 - 16,809.00 ' 45.7%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 491,703.00 | 491,703.00 | 6_8,596.33 2,046,920.00 e
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Cerlificated Salaries 1000-1999 113,543.00 113,543.00 24,738.35 743,467.00 | (629,924.00) -554,8%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 102,285.00 102,285.00 ' 16,230.80 228,468.00 | (126,183,00) -123.4%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 366,282.00 366,282.00 | 19,132.73' 702,694.00 |  (336,412.00) -91.8%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 61,765.00 -' _61.765.00 - 89,_405.91 314,944.00 | (253,179.00) | -409.9%
5) Services and Other Operating 5000-5999 [ | .
Expenditures 62,592.00 62,592.00 | 36,803.26 573,383,00 | (510,791.00) -816.1%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00) New
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of 7100-7299 [ . .
Indirect Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect 7300-7399 . [ : :
Cosls ~10,303.00 10,303.00 0.00 81,081.00 | (70,778.00) -687.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 715 770.00 ‘ 716,770.00 | 186,311.05 2,669,03;.00_; i
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES ‘ ' [ :
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER |
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - | |
B9) (225,067.00) | (225,067.00) | (117,714.72) | (622,117.00)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES '
1) Interfund Transfers ;
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 | 000 o000, 000 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses [ | [ . . -
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 76307609 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 225,067.00 |  225,067.00 0.00 | 236,206.00 ] 11,139. oo 4.9%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING . | | : s '
SOURCES/USES 225,067.00 225,067.00 0.00 236,206.00 | |
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND [ |
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 | (117,714.72) | (385,911.00) | |
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES '
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 | 0.00 385,911.00 385,911.00 New
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 | 0.00 | i 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
c) As of July 1- Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 | 0,00 | : 385,911.00 |
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 [ 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 l 0.0%
e) Adjusled Beginning Balance (Fic + [ I T ] .
F1d) ~0.00 0.00 385,911.00
2) Ending Balancs, June 30 (E + F1e) 0 00 | o mo | 0.00
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable ‘ |
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 ! 0.00 : 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 | 0.00 | b 0.00
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 |

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2

File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 9 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:18 AM
12 of 101



2022-23 First Interim

46 70177 0000000

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund Form 011
Sierra County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) D81B58RJ3T(2022-23)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Original I\Board d A Is T Proj d Diffa L1
Description Ezztlzrce g:j::st B::glgl‘; Ozz::t:'lre\g c';:tz ° Yera‘:lizttzls (C:ﬂe:;c;) Colun[;n o
(A) Budger (© () G )
All Others 9719 0,00. 0.00 0.00 |
b) Restricted 9740 o 0.00 0.00 0.00 I
¢) Committed - =TT I ]
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00._! 0.00 | 0.00 i
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
d) Assigned [ N
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated » N [ | |
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 |
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0,-00 -0.00 | 000 J
LCFF SOURCES I
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Education Protection Account State Aid - 8012 = Tahpan (T C iy
Current Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
State Aid - Prior Y ears 8019 0.00. W) ‘ 0_(;0_ 000 |
Tax Relief Subventions Y | Sy |
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 I
Timber Yield Tax 8022 | o000 0.00 000 000
Olher Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 ST B.OO_ it 0.00 7)0 ) 0.00. |
County & District Taxes fi y . | e |
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 = 000 000 0_00_ = m
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 . _I)E.!- e 0.60“ T I B[E Ty (E
Supplemental Taxes 8044 By 0,00I b 0.00. N __6.00. ¥ 7)0—
Education Revenue Augmenlation Fund 8045 iy o T S i e U il
(ERAF) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Redevelopmenl Funds (SB 8047 T T 7 e I
617/699/1992) 0.00_ O.E 0.00 9.00. [
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 8048 |
Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 )
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) == i i 5 TRE 1 |
Roy alties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 Wn 0.00 : 0.00 i __(;0_0__ Jo 0.00 | ‘
Less: Non-LCFF VB i IR e [ Sl ‘
(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 |
Subtotal, LCFF Sources i 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
[CFF_Transfers o = . 3 | | SRSHRRR B BT _‘I_ i
Unrestricted LCFF |
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 ! ‘
All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Y ear All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0,06 0._00. N 0.00 ‘ 0.0_"/:
;ransfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of 8096 & | i = el v _| TN i
roperty Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 Ez-_ ] 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior 8099 N [ B [ | |
Years 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
FEDERAL REVENUE o | h - i
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 10 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:18 AM

13 of 101



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Slerra County

2022-23 First Interim

General Fund

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

46 70177 0000000

Form 011

D81B58RJ3T(2022-23)

Original ABOGTd d A Is T Projected Diffi Ll
Description gg:oel;rce g:‘::s‘ Brt:?ilg;‘eat Oz:::t‘;:g Ctg:t(se ° Ye'::j?:);lls (C:)Ieée;c;) COIurgn .
(A) Budget () (D) (E) )
(B)
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 - 0.00 - RO - 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 [ 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 m - 0.0%_
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 _000_ = _005 T Eoou|_- = _0.00 .
Flood Control Funds 8270 = _OIE i .0..00_ 0:b0 ; - 0.00
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 o | 0,60“ 0.00 0.00 i_ B m
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0 (_)0- _0.00 . 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 | o 0.00 - EO - (;06 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal 8287 ‘ .
Sources 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title |, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 100,727.00 - 100,727.00 0.00 94,483.00 ' (6,244.00) -6.2%.
Title |, Part D, Local Delinguent Programs 3025 8290 N 0.00 o 0.00 [ 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title 11, Part A, Supporting Effective 4035 6290 . ‘
Instruction 15,181.00 15,181,00 0.00 12,940.00 (2,241.00) -14.8%
Title I, Part A, Immigrant Studeni Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 N OE 0.00 [ _0.00 0.0%
Title Ili, Part A, English Learner Program 4203 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0,00. 0.00 T 0.0%
:D;gchE’?aner e gl 220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
3040, 3060, — | Nl '
3061, 3110,
3150, 31565,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 2(1)23, ilgg 8290
4124, 4126,
4127, 4128, |
5630 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 3,141.00 - 3,141.00. | 0.00 3,508.00 367.00 11.7%"
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 35,741.00 35,741.00 58,897.90 709,955.00 674,214.00 . 1,886.4%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE "—164,790.00 . 164,790.00 . 58,897.90 830.886.00- 666,096.00 404.2%
OTHER STATE REVENUE ' | i j
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitlement |
Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 [ 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Master Plan | . | | i
Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Prior Y ears 6500 8318 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 . 0.00 : 0.00 - _0.0%
¢I;ac:lher State Apportionments - Current All Other 8311 e - - | b . o
él;g;her State Apportionments - Prior All Other 8319 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrilion Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 - 0.00_. 0.00 - WO 0.0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 0.00 | 0_00- F —0_00 Emar 0_0(_) o 3 |
Lotier.y - Unrestricted and Instructional 8560 R R !
Materials 26,605.00 26,605.00 1,322.43 26,605.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions . . . .
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subv enlions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 ! 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 : 0.0"/:
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 11 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:18 AM

14 of 101



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

2022-23 First Interim

General Fund

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

46 70177 0000000

Form 01l

D81B58RJ3T(2022-23)

Original | Approved | ActualsTo | Projectes | b bt
Rosourse  Obiect | UaNl | foprmed | AcuseTo | polected | Diflnce | conmn &
(A) Budget (€ (0) () F)
(B)
Pass-Through Revenues from State 8587
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.0%
Charter School Facilily Grant 6030 8590 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.0%
(;raor;rearmTechmcal Education Incentive Grant 6387 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0 | 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Drug/Alcohol/ Tobacco Funds e 8590 T 5 ol o 0 -
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 ‘ 0.00 ‘ 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 - 0.00 - 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.0%
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 e OE o _OH) [ 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 263,558.00 263,558.00 8,376.00 1,135,870.00 872,312.00. 331.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 290,163.00 290,163.00 i 9,608.43 | 1,162,475.00 872,312_,00 o 300.6%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE .
Other Local Revenus
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies i
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00. 0.00 . 0.00 0.06 I 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 . 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes - . -
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 | - _05 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds Not 8625 T [ )
Subject to LCFF Deduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 8629 . [ | ]
Non-LCFF Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales T ‘
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 i 0,-00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.(;0 0.00 0.00__ o 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 S 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 T 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value 8662 . i ‘
of Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts i ' I 1
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Non-Resident Students 8672 = 0.00 ] % 0,60 -0.00 . 0_.00 |
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 _0.00 :_ I __OE E)(;O [ _00; I E).-OO.: OTO%I.
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 - (;00 o __()_(B B _?)6 [ _07(50 [ 0.0%
Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 '. 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 - 0 (E - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue = it | ¥ T Ly
PIu's: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) 8691 | |
Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pass-Through Revenues From Local 8697 |
Sources 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 12 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:18 AM

15 of 101



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Slerra County

2022-23 First Interim

General Fund

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)

46 70177 0000000
Form 011
D81B58RJ3T(2022-23)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Original ABoardd Actuals T Projected Diff gl
Description Codes  Codos B:?!;‘:t Operating “Date | Year Totals (Col B & ) el
(A) Budget () (D) (E) )
(8)

Al Other Local Rev enue 8699 36.750.00 | 3675000 | 0.00 |  53,550.00 |  16,809.00 45.7%
Tuition 8710 0.00. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00. [ 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments

Special Education SELPA Transfers |

From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%

From County Offices 6500 8792 0.00. 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 I- 0.0%

From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00. 0.00 ' 0.00 0.6%

ROC/P Transfers |

From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 b 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 . 0.00 - 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Transfers of Apportionments | i . | h

From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . O.OOIj 0.0%

From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.0%

. 1 1

All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 36775;0(;. B IES0.00 0.00 53,559.00 [ 1_5.8(;3.06 - 45.7%
TO'I;\L, REVENUES 481,703.00 481,703.00 68,596.33 | 2,046,920.00 1,655,217.00 316.3%
CERTIFICATED SALA_RIES .

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 113,543.00 113,543.00 24,738.35 703,467.00 (589,924.00) -519.6%
Certificaled Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 . 0.00 . 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' 1300 [ .
Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 40.000.00 (40,000.00) New
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 113,543.00 113,543.00 . 24,738.35“ 743,46;.00 1 (629,924,00) ‘ -554.8%
CLASSIFIED SALIRIES ‘. | -
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 102,285.00 102,285.00 16,230.80 123,468.00 (21,183.00) -20.7%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 30,000.00 | (30,000.00) - New
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' 2300 . . I
Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 (75,000.00) New
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.(5 0.00 ‘ 0.00 . 0.0%.
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0,00 . 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 102,285.00 . 102,285.00 16,230.80 228,468.00 (126,183.00) TZST4%
EMPLOTEE_BENEFITS - - ‘
STRS 3101-3102 229,189.00 229,189.00 4,029.34 349,312.00 (120,123.00}) -52.4%
PERS 3201-3202 66,986.00 . 66,986.00 3,486.44 97.787.00 (30,801.00) -46.0%"
OASDI/Medicare/Allernativ e 3301-3302 9,696.0_0 9,69(;00 1,595.40 : 28,151.00. (18,455.00) -190.3%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 52,609,00 52,609.00 8,372.04 188,172.00 i (135,563.00) . -257.7%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 1,082.00 . 1,082.00 | 204.83 - AL_BSO.E__ (3768.00) -348.2%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 6,720.00 6,720.00 . 1,444.68 . 34,422.00 . (27,702.00) -412.2%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 TOO_I - 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00. . 0.0%
TOTAL. EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 366,282.00 366,282.00 I 19,132.73 702,694.00 (336;12.?)0) [ -91.8%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES I I .

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporling Software - SACS V2

File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 13 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:18 AM

16 of 101



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Slerra County

2022-23 First Interim

General Fund

Restricted {Resources 2000-9999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

46 70177 0000000
Form 011
D81B58RJ3IT(2022-23)

Original ABoard d Actuals T Projected Diffi Ll
Resoures  Qpiect | QA | fobroved | ActuaTo || meleced | Difenres | conunn &
(A) Budget (C) (D) (E) (F)
(8)
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula 4100
Materials 26,605.00 26,605.00 82,169.95 112,006.00 (85,401.00) -321.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00. 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 - 19,22700 19,227.00 3,423.00 ' 87,958.00 - (68,711.00) -357.4%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 15,933.00 15,933.00 3,812,96. 115,000.00 | (99,067.00) -621.8%
Food 4700 0.% 0.00 0.00 0.00 ;_ o 0._00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 61,765.00 | 61,765.00 89,405.91 | 314,944.00 (253,179.00) ‘ -409.9%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING . | . )
EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 15,182.00 I 15,182.00 - 4,589.43 ‘ 158,956.00 (143,774.00) -947.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 000| 0.00 0.00 | 000  0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 3,000.00 3,000.00 835.55 . 3,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 5600 | h -
{mprov ements 1,500.00 | 1,500.00 409.60 1,500.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
Prof essional/Consulting Services and 5800 N ‘ T [
Operaling Expenditures 42,910.00 42,910.00 10,070.75 384,927.00 (342,017.00) =797.1%
Communications 5900 (-).00 0.00 I 20,897.93 - 25,000.00 . (25._000.00) - New
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER i [ ' B
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 62,592.00 62,592.00 36,803.26 573,383.00 (510,791.00) -816.1%
CAPITAL OUTLAY - - - '
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land improvements 8170 0.00 0.00 j 0.00 | 0.00 0.00. 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 o —0.00 0.00 0.00 . - 0.00-T o 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or 6300 . = i
Major Expansion of School Libraries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 B 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00) ‘ New.
Lease Assels 6600 0.00 0.00“- i 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 o 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00}) - - New
OTHER_OUT_GO ?ex_cluding Transfers of - | . . |
Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00- 0.00 | 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit . | |
Pay ments
Pay ments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I. 0.0%
Pay ments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 . 0.00. 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues — | |
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 W 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 14 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:18 AM

17 of 101



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

2022-23 First Interim
General Fund
Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

46 70177 0000000

D81B58

Form 01l
RJ3T(2022-23)

Original ABoard d Actuals T Projected Diff ot
Description Ezzt;:rce gg{::: BTJ%:; Os:::t‘ll:g ¢ ;:tse ° Yel;or]?zfals (C:aleée;c;) 00lunl:|,n B8
(A) Budget (C) (D) (E) (F)
(8)
Special Education SELPA Transfers of
Apportionments |
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 .| 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.0%
To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments I [ I
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%.
To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6360 7223 o 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 - 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 [ 0.00 T 0.00 - 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 I 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 i 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 0.0%.
Debt Service I : .
Debt Service - Inlerest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 [ 0.00_ 0.00_ - 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers ‘
of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF .
INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 10,303.00 10,303.00 0.00 81,081.00 (70,778.00} -687.0%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 . 0.00 . 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF [ i
INDIRECT COSTS 10,303.00 10,303.00 0.00 81,081.00 (70,778.00) -687.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES ] 716,770.00 716,770.00 . 186,311.05 _2,669,037.00 m52,767.05 -272.4%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS ‘ ‘ ' '
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and T .
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 . OE o 0._0-0“ 0.00 0.00. 6.00 - 0.0%"
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT - ' 1 [ i
To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 . 0.00” 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/ County 7613 - - -
School Facilities Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 1 0.00 . 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0_0 . 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 . 0_00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%.
OTHER SOURCES/USES i TR l | 1 N R
SOURCES | |
State Apportionments | | |
Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 ' 0.00
Proceeds I 1T T
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital 8953
Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources | | | -
Transfers from Funds of 8965 |
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 15 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:18 AM

18 of 101



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Slerra County

2022-23 First Interim
General Fund
Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

46 70177 0000000
Form 011
D81B58RJ3T(2022-23)

Board % DIff
g Original Approved Actuals To Projected Difference
Description el 5o Budget | Operating Date Year Totals | (Col B & D) | C°MMMN B &
(A) Budget (C) (D) (E) (F)
(B)
Long-Term Debt Proceeds o o |
Proceeds from Certificates of 8971
Participation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from 7651
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 225,067.00 225,067.00 0.00 236,206.00 ' 11,139.00 4.9%
Contributions from Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 225,067.00 225,067.00 0.00 236,206.00 11,139.00 i 4.9%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING |
SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d+e) 225,067.00 | 225,067.00 0.00 236,206.00 {11,139.00) -4.9%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 16 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:18 AM

19 of 101



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

2022-23 First Interim

General Fund

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

46 70177 0000000

Form 011

D81B58RJ3T(2022-23)

Original ABoardd Actuals T Projected Diff gl
Description Sonaee e Brt:?ilg;‘; Og:::t‘i,:g “Date | Year Totals (cgleéegcg) Geliol 8
(A) Budget (C) (D) (E) {F)
(B)
A. REVENUES | '
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 6,275,730.00 I 6,275,730.00 1,639,119.00 | 6,275,730.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 505,790.00 . 505,790.00 - 58,897.90 i 1.171.886.00 666,096.00 131.7%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 368,908.00 368,908.00 - 10,902.56 -1_,241_,220._00 o 872.312.00 236.5%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 304,750,00 |. 304,750.00 ' 23,207.,46 321,559.00 ' 16,809.00 | 5.5%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 7,455,178.00 ' 7,455,178.00 | 1,732,126.86 ‘ 9,010.3;.(;: e
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 2,420,825,00 2,420,825.00 508,891.94 | 3,000,922.00 (580,097.00) -24.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 948,796.% _948,796.00_ 239,547.11 . 1,073,882.00 (125,086.00) - -13.2%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 1,801,080.00 1,801,080.00 357,921.22 2,244,438.00 (443,358.00) - -24.6%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 279,231.00 279,231.00 313,329.8; ‘ 744,848.00 _(46;617.00) -166.7%
5) Services and Other Operating 5000-5999 . . [ [
Expenditures 1,504,285.00 1,504,285.00 625,147.21 2,221,808.00 (717,524.00) -47.7%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 80,000.00 80,000.00 | 53.18 . 210,000.00 (130,000.00) -162.5%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of 7100-7299 | [ -
Indirect Costs) 7400-7499 104,450.00 104,450.00 I 0.00 104,450.00 0.00 0.0%
?:)o(:::er SRS R 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES . 7,138,667.00 7,138,667.00 | 2,044,890.51 . 9,600,349.00 |
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -
B9) 316,511.00 316,511.00 (312,763.65) (588,954.00)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES '
1} Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 i 100,654.00 100,654.00 0.00 115,713.00 | (15,059._00). -15.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses [ |
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 - 0.00 . 0.00. 0.00 | 0.0-0 | 0.0%_
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 I 0.-00 0.00 i 0..001. 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING ] ) T e Sl Sy
SOURCES/USES (100,654.00) | (100,654.00) 0.00 (115,713.00) |
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND | I
BALANCE (C + D4) 215,857.00 |  215,857.00 | (312,763.65) | (705,667.00)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES '
1) Beginning Fund Balance |
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 0.00 5,366,646.00 5,366,646.00 New
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00" 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 0.00 | 5,366,646.00 . | R
d) Other Restalements 9795 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + N [ . = o0
F1d) 0.00 0.00 5,366,646.00
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 215,857.00 215,857$i 4,660,979.00
Components of Ending Fund Balance . I
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 3,400.00 3,400.00 3,400.00
Slores 9712 0.00 0.00 . 0.00
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 |
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 17 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:18 AM

20 of 101



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

2022-23 First Interim
General Fund
Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

46 70177 0000000
Form 011
D81B58RJ3T(2022-23)

original | Approved | Actuals T Projected | Difh ol
Description gzzt;:rce gzl::: Brlll%'gneat Os:::t},:g ¢ I‘;:t: ) Ye:aorliztzls (C::tleBre;cI;) Colunl;n B&
(A) Budget (C) (D} (E) (F)
(8)
All Others 9719 0.00 l 0.00. 0.00 .
b) Restricted 9740 0,00 | 0.00 | 0.00
c) Committed i
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 I 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 594,385._00 i 594,385.00 i | 584,385.00 .
OPEB 0000 9760 594,385,00 I i .
OPEB 0000 9760 594,385.00 | |
OPEB 0000 9760 594,385.00 |
d) Assigned I |
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated .
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 905,000.00 905,000.00 1,215,000.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 | (1,286,928.00) | (1,286,928.00) 2,848,194.00 I
LCFF SOURCES '
Principal Apportionment |
State Aid - Current Year 8011 2,942,522.00 2,942,522.00 1,404,377.00 | 2,942,522,00 0.00 0.0%
Education Protection Account State Aid - 8012 [ N I
Current Year 368,672.00 368,672.00 234,742.00 368,672.00 0.00 0.0%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00-; _0.00 a)o 0.00 1 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions |
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 -0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 I 0._0%
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00. T 0.00 . 0.00 0_00” 0.00 0.0%
County & District Taxes 1 |
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 2,879,536.00 2,879,536.00 0.00 | 2,879,536.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 0.00. 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 1 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 0.00 0.00 - (;.00 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8044 - (100. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%.
Education Revenue Augmentation Fund 8045 ] N
(ERAF) 85,000.00 85,000.00 0.00 85,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds (SB 8047
617/699/1992) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 8048 ]
Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) - O ‘ |
Roy alties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Other In-Lisu Taxes 8082 0.00. 0.00 - 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF . [ N
(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0,00 0.0%
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 6,275,730.00 6,275,730.00 - 1.639,119.00- [ 6,275,730.00 | 0.00 0.0%
LCFF Transfers | i - .
Unrestricted LCFF |
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0,00 [ 0,00 i _0,00 [ 0.00 i 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of 8096 [ 1
Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 0.0%
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 18 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:18 AM

21 0f 101



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Slerra County

2022-23 First Interim

General Fund

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

46 70177 0000000

Form 011

D81B58RJ3T(2022-23)

Original ABoard d Actuals T Projected Diffe Gl
Rowwee  deer | QU | gt | AdugeTo | et | Dieeres | couma
(A) Budget ©) (D) (E) )
(B)
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior 8099
Years 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 6,275,730.00 6,275.730‘00. 1,639,119.00 : 6,275,730.00 - 0.00 I 0.0%
FEDERAL REVENUE o ' -
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitiement 8181 0.00 [ 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 o 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0,00 0.00 0.00_ R 0_,06 0.00 0.0%
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 341,000.00 | 341,000.00 - 0.00 341,000.00 0.00 0.0%.
Flood Control Funds 8270 0,00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8260 |  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
FEMA 8281 B 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 N _000_ 0.00 : 0.00 ! 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal 8287 Il [ . [ .
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title |, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 100.727.00.;- 100,727.00 0.00 ' 94,483.00 (6,244.00) -6.2%
Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8290 _006 [ 0.00 :I 0.00 I 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
Title Il, Part A, Supporting Effective 4035 8290 ‘: |
Instruction 156,181.00 15,181.00 0.00 12,940.00 (2,241.00) -14.8%
Title l1l, Part A, Immigrant Studenl Program 4201 8290 0,00. 0.00 0.00 N 0.00 N a)o 0.0%
Title 111, Part A, English Learner Program 4203 8290 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
f;ggc(ig;]aﬁer A SR oo =i g0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3040, 3060, o
3061, 3110,
3150, 3155,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 3(1)23,’ 21% 8290 [
4124, 4126, |
4127, 4128,
5630 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 3,141.00 | 3,141,00” 0.00. . 3,508.00 . 367.00 ‘ 11.7%_
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 35,741.00 -: 35,741.00 58,897.90 709,955.00 . 674,214.00. : 1,886.4%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 505,790.00 : 505,790.00 58,897.90 ‘ 1,171,886.00 - 666,086.00 [ 131.7%
OTHER STATE REVENUE .' [ - :
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitlement : |
Prior Y ears 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Master Plan ] :
Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years 6500 8319 0,00. 0,00 0.00 OE 0.00 - 0.0%
$I(I=};)rlher State Apportionments - Current All Other 8311 - 0.00 - i o e
$|;ac:;her S L= S All Other = 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.£ 0.00 0.0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 17,350.00. 17,350.00 0.00 17,350.00 tIOO_ 0.0%
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional 8560 1
Materials 88,000.00 88,000.00 2,5626.50 88,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions |
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 19 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:18 AM

22 of 101



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Slerra County

2022-23 First Inte
General Fund

rim

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

46 70177 0000000
Form 01l
D81B58RJ3T(2022-23)

Original ABoardd Actuals T Projected Diff kil
Description S Ty Budget Operating “Date | Year Totals | (Col B 8 D) R ELE
(A) Budget () (D} (E) F)
(B)
Restricted Levies - Other [
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.06 l 0.00 _I 0.00 | 0.00. 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from State 0587 : | |
Sources 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 ; 0.00 | o _0.00 | 0.00 5.00_ 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%.
Sraor::n']rechmcal Education Incentive Grant 6387 8590 - 000 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 . -
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6652(,5965690, 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 [ 0.00 [ 0,00 | 0.00. 0.00 | 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.05 o _0.00 I 0.00 | B 0.0%
American Indian Eady Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other State Rev enue All Other 8590 263.558.00. 263,558.00 | 8,376.00 ] 1,135,870.00 | 872,312.00 | 331.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 368,908.00 368,_908_.00 | 10,902,50 | 1,241,220.00 - 872,312.00 i 236.5%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE ] I . - ‘:
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes |
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 mo' 0.00 . 0.00. 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Y ears' Taxes 8617 B 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 —OE 0.00 . 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 . 0.00. 0.00 I 0.00.-. 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes | . .' |
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00. 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds Not 8625 I I I
Subject to LCFF Deduction 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 8629 I | [
Non-LCFF Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales ‘ -
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 | B.OO 0.00 i 0.00 - _0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 ; 0.00 0.00“ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 6,500.00 l _6,500.00 _ 1,752.00 6,500,00 '- 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 60,000.00 [ -60,000.00 - 0,00 60,000.00 : 0.00 | 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value 8662 [ [ . T I ]
of Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts |
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Resident Students 8672 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00. 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 i 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00“ 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 188,500.00 189,500.00 . 20,987.46 189,500.00 M 0.00 0.0%
Mitigation/Dev eloper Feas 8681 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Rev enue |
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 20 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:18 AM

23 of 101



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

2022-23 First Interim

General Fund

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

46 70177 0000000

Form 01l

D81B58RJ3T(2022-23)

Original ABoard d Actuals T Projected Diff L
pouree oot | SO | Covaing | "o [ vewTous | oaipa® | coumBs
(A) Bu(gg);et (©) (D) () F)
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) 8691
Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues From Local 8697 . 1
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Local Rev enue 8699 48.750.00. 48,750.00 468.00 65,559.00 16,809.00 I 34.5%
Tuition 8710 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 i OE:_ o 0.00 l 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments [ [ [ . i
Special Education SELPA Transfers :
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6500 8792 T 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 | 0.0%
From JPAs 6500 8793 0,00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers o 1
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00. 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 . 0.00 : 0.0%
From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments | [ .
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Olher 8793 0.00 0.00 T 0.00 . 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 i 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 304,750.00. 304,750.00 . 23,207.46 321,559.00 16,809.R a 5.5%
TOTAL, REVENUES - o 7,455,178.00 7,455,178.00 1,732,126.86 | 9,010,395.00 . 1,5655,217.00 20.9%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES i . . | |
Cerlificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 2,160,520.00 [ 2,160,520.00 424,790.54 | 2,700,617.00 (540,097.00) | -25.0%
Certificaled Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 l 0.00 0,00. 0.00 | 0.00 l 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' 1300 N [ i |
Salaries 260,305,00 260,305.00 84,101.40 300,305.00 (40,000.00) -15.4%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0? 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 2,420,825.00 2,420,825.00 | 508,891.94 | 3,000,922.00 (580,097.00). -24.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES - |
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 265,290.00 265,290.00 47,766,64 292,466.00 (27,176.00) -10.2%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 504,473.00 - 564,4?.00 ‘ 129,376.48 . 486,618.00 . 17.855.00 3.5%
Classified Supervisors' and Administralors' 2300 .
Salaries 2,700.00 2,700.00 405,00 77,700.00 (75,000.00) -2,777.8%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 171,820.00 174,820.00 61,836.24 B _21_2,58HJ [ (K,'IGS.OO) -23.7%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 4,513.00 4,513.00 . 162.75. 4,513.00 ' 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 948,796.00. 948,796.00 239.547.11 1,073,882.00 (125,086.00) -13.2%
. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS o N - I
STRS 3101-3102 667,634.00 667,634.00 86,256.52 764,956.00 (97,322.00) -14.6%
PERS 3201-3202 240,492.00 . 240,492.00 | 51.157.56" 266,420.00 (25,928.00) : -10.8%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 106,816.00 . 156._8160_0 25,101.48 124,567.00 (17,751.00) -16.6%
Health and Welfare Benefils 3401-3402 612,242.00 | 612,242.00 . 154,286.06 875,296.00 (263,054.00_)" - -43.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 17.114.00 | 17,114.00 | 3,751.01 | 20,455.00 (3,341.00) -19.5%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 1?,17_2.0_0 | 1(;4,172.00 . 25,677.55 . 140,134.00 . (35,962.00) -34.5%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Aclive Employees 3751-3752 0.00 | 0.00__‘ 0.00 __ - 0.00 | 0.00 EO%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 21 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:18 AM

24 of 101



2022-23 First Interim
General Fund
Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

46 70177 0000000
Form 011
D81B58RJ3T(2022-23)

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

Original AB°3"dd Actuals T Projected Diff gl
Description gz:(;:rce gg{::st Brlllgl;]; Og:::t‘{:g i Ig:t: ° Ya'::lif)teals (C:)Ie:;c;) Colun[;n i
(A) Budget (C) (D) (E) F)
(B)
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 62,610.00 - 52,610.00 ' 11,691.04 ' 52,610,00 0.00 - 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,801,080.00 1,801,080.00. 357,921.22 | 2,244,438.00 (443,358.00) I -24.6%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES - - I i . .
Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula 4100
Materials 26,605.00 26,605.00 235,085.16 267,506.00 (240,901.00) -905.5%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 o 0.00 _0._0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 186,693.00 186,693.00 . 61,595.11 312,342.00 (125,649.00) -67.3%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 65,933.00 | 65,933.00 [ 16,649.58 165,000.00 (99,067.00) -150.3%
Food 4700 o 0.00 | 0.00 - _0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 279,231.00 279,231.00 313,329.85 : 744,848.00 (465,617.00) . -166.7%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING - -
EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 185,000.00 185,000.00 0.00 185,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 22,577.00 22,577.00 . 7,929.40 166,956.00 . (144,379.00) . -639.5%
Dues and Memberships 5300 10,000.00-: 10,000.00 - 7,584.00 i 10,128,00 (128.00) -1.3%
Insurance 5400-5450 160,000.00 1_60,000._00 207,851.59 210,000.00 (50,000.00) -31.3%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 367,000.00 367,000.00 43,992.63 367,000.00 . 0.00 | 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 5600 i I i
Improvements 83,500.00 83,500.00 9,086.88 83,500.00 0,00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0_00. 0.00 [ 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 [ 0,00. 0.00 0.00. 0.0%
Prof essional/Consulting Services and 5800 I o o
Operating Expenditures 660,433.00 660,433,00 324,698.68 1,154,950.00 (494,517.00) -74.9%
Communications 5800 15,775.00 15,775.00 | 24,004,03 44,275.00 (28,500.00) -180.7%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER i | - I o
OPERATING EXPENDITURES - - 1,504,285.00 1,504,285.00 625,147.21 | 2,221,809.00 (717,524.00) | -47.7Zo
CAPITAL OUTLAY |
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 i 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 . 0.00. 0.0%
Buildings and Improv ements of Buildings 6200 - 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 90,000.00 . (90,000.00) New
Books and Media for New School Libraries or 6300 | .
Major Expansion of School Libraries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 25,000.00 25,000.00 53.18 40,000&) (15,000.00) -60.0;
Equipment Replacement 6500 55,000.00. 55,000.00 0.00 | 80,000.00 (25,000.00) -45.5“2
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 80,0_00;0 80,000.00 53—18 ‘ 210,000.00 |  (130,000.00) - -162.5%
OTHER OUTGO (e_xclu;ing Transfers of ' . -
Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 104,450.00 104,450.00 0.00 104,450.00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00. 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit |
Pay ments
Pay ments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 - 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.00 - 0.00 ‘ 0.00 - 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues N I [ I
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 22 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:18 AM

25 of 101



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Slerra County

2022-23 First Interim

General Fund

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

46 70177 0000000
Form 011

D81B58RJ3T(2022-23)

Original ABoard d Actuals T Projected Diffi il
Description 222‘;?” g:{f:; Brt:gllgn; OEZ::t\iI:g ¢ ;:t: ¢ Yera‘:l"la'f)(eals (C:)IE:ECI;) Colun[;n B&
(A) Budget (C) {D) (E) )
(B)
To County Offices 7212 0,00 ; 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 ' _060 o 0.00 0.00 OI)O 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of .
Apportionments |
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 000 000 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 : 0.00" 0.00 I 0.0%.
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments I 1 o
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
To County Offices 6360 7222 0.06 l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Olher Transfers of Apportionments All Olher 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0,_00 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 | 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00. 0.00 -' 0.00 0;0 GOO 0.0%
Debt Service [ [ .
Debl Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 [ 0.00 [ 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers - |
of Indirect Costs) 104,450.00 104,450.00 0.00 104,450.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF -l == . = = T
INDIRECT COSTS |
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 - _0,00. (;00 | 0.00 0.00. 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF | . .
INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 7,138,667.00 7,138,667.00 2,044.890.51. 9,600,349.00 | (2,461,682.00) -34.5%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS - - ] o
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and [ 1
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 N _0,00 [ 0.00 0.00 - EOO - _0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0;0
INTERFUND TRAN_SFERS ouT . . I: -
To: Child Dev elopment Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00. 0.0%
To: Stale School Building Fund/ County 7613
School Facilities Fund 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 76186 100,654.00 100,654.00 : - O_(B 115,713.00 (15,059.00). -15.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00. 0.00 - 0.00 0,00 0.00. 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 100,654.00 100,654,00 - 0.00 115,713.00 | (15,059._00) - -15.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES - - ' '
SOURCES
State Apportionments
Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds . I o I B
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital 8953 :
Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 23 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:18 AM

26 of 101



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Slerra County

General Fund

2022-23 First Interim

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

46 70177 0000000
Form 011
D81B58RJ3IT(2022-23)

Original ABoard d | Actuals T Projected Diff Kot 11
Rosurce  oben | QUADY | gt | AiTo | oer | oo | coumns
(A) Budget () (D) (E) (F)
(B)
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of 8965
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds - -
Proceeds from Certificates of 8971 I |
Participation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 : 0.00 o H}O 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0,00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 :_ 0.00 0.0%
USES o ! |
Transfers of Funds from 7651
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.& [ 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES N 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS o T | - 5
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 |
Conlributions from Restricted Rev enues 8990 LT 0.00.? 0.00 0 ﬁ s 0.00.
. (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBL_JTIONS o= ™ O_E| 000| i OE) = 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d+e) (100,654.00) (100,654.00) ‘ 0.00 | (115,713.00) | 15,059.00 -15.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2

Page 24

27 of 101

Printed: 12/7/2022 9:18 AM



First Interim 46 70177 0000000

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund Form 011
Sterra County Exhlblt: Restricted Balance Detall D81B58RJ3T(2022-23)
Resource Description 2022-23

Projected Totals

Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

Califomnia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2

File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 25 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:18 AM
28 of 101



2022-23 First Interim 46701770000000

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund Form 131
Sierra County Expenditures by Object D81B58RJ3T(2022-23)
= ' S 2::’:% 4 | Actuats | Proiected | Difference | % pitf
Description c‘e)zoe:rce gzjde:: Budget Operating To Date ¥::;Is g:)OI e gosl‘u[r)nn
(A) Budget () ©) (E) (F)
(B)
A. REVENUES |
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 94,000.00 | 94,000.00 | 15,938.30 | 108,341.00 14,341.00 15.3%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 20,500.00 20,500.00 . 0.00 20,500.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 121,500.00 | 121,500.00 | 15,938.30 | 135,841.00 |
B. EXPENDITURES :
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 95,270.00 95,270.00 | 20,494.51 106,918.00 | (11,648.00) -12.2%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 50,014.00 50,014.00 | 10,742.64 53,425.00 | (3,411.00) -6.8%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 67,400.00 67,400.00 | 17,031.59 81,741.00 | (14,341.00) -21.3%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 9,470.00 9,470.00 2,693.63 9,470.00 0.00 | 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7100- |
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7299,7400- 0,00
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 222,154.00 | 222,154.00 | 50,962.37 | 251.554.00 |
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (100,654.00) | (100,654.00) | (35,024.07) | (115,713.00)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES l
1) Interfund Transfers |
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 100,654.00 | 100,654.00 0.00 | 115713.00 |  15,059.00 15.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses |
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 100,654.00 | 100,654.00 0.00 | 115,713.00
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
(C +D4) 0.00 0.00 | (35,024.07) 0.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES |
1) Beginning Fund Balance |
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
|
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 |
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable ‘ : I
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 . | 0.00 . .
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 I
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 |
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00
¢) Committed | I

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 Page 1 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:36 AM

29 of 101



2022-23 First Interim 46701770000000

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund Form 131
Sierra County Expenditures by Object D81B58RJ3T(2022-23)
Board N o 5
Resowce oujt | Orgioel | Appresed | Aol | v | (G5 | Golamn
odes Codes A) Budget (©) ;I'I;)tals ?E)) :BF)& D
(B)
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00 .
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | |
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated I |
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 | 0.00 . 0.00 | |
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 |
FEDERAL REVENUE i
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 84,000.00 84,000.00 | 14,340.73 98,341.00 14,341.00 17.1%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 10,000.00 10,000.00 1,597.57 10,000.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue 82390 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0,00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 94,000.00 94,000.00 | 15,938.30 | 108,341.00 | 14,341.00 15.3%
OTHER STATE REVENUE [ |
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE ‘
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 20,500.00 20,500.00 0.00 20,500.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Ir\::/te'srl(r:;eeif: (Decrease)in the Fairvalue o 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 20,500.00 20,500.00 0.00 20,500.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 121,500.00 | 121,500.00 | 15,938.30 | 135,841,00
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES '
Classified Support Salaries 2200 95,270.00 95,270.00 | 20,494.51 106,918.00 | (11,648.00) -12.2%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 95,270.00 95,270.00 | 20,494.51 106,918.00 | (11,648.00) -12.2%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS |
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 22,055.00 22,055.00 4,905.21 ‘ 23,954.00 | (1,899.00) -8.6%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 7,053.00 7,053.00 1,620.74 7,788.00 (735.00) -10.4%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 17,537.00 17,637.00 3,507.32 17,637.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 476.00 476.00 102.47 525.00 | (49.00) -10.3%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 Page 2 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:36 AM

30 of 101



2022-23 First Interim 46701770000000

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund Form 131
Sierra County Expenditures by Object D81B58RJ3T(2022-23)
Board . B TR
Resource ovioct | QUL | Aovroved | Acute | Your " | Gola 4 | Colomn
Codes Codes (A) Budget (©) ;I';)tals ::;5)) (BF)& D
(B)
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 2,893.00 2,893.00 706.90 3,621.00 (728.00) -25.2%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ess 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 50,014.00 50,014.00 | 10,742.64 53,425.00 | (3,411.00) -6.8%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 7,500.00 7,500,00 1,145,44 7,500.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 4,900.00 4,800.00 0.00 4,900.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 55,000.00 55,000.00 | 15,886.15 69,341.00 | (14,341.00) -26.1%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 67,400.00 67,400.00 | 17,031.59 81,741.00 | (14,341.00) -21.3%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES '
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 500.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 I 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 5600 0.00
Improv ements 8,070.00 8,070.00 2,287.63 8,070.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and I
Operating Expenditures 5800 900.00 900.00 406,00 900.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING 0.00
EXPENDITURES 9,470.00 9,470.00 2,693.63 9,470,00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect | [ | [
Costs)
Debt Service | |
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect 0.00
Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS .
Transfers of Indirecl Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT 0.00
COsTS 0,00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 222,154.00 222,154.00 . 50,862.37 251,554.00
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN |
From: General Fund 8916 100,654.00 | 100,654.00 0.00 | 115,713.00 15,059.00 15.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 Page 3 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:36 AM

31 of 101



2022-23 First Interim 46701770000000

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund Form 131
Sierra County Expenditures by Object DB81B58RJ3T(2022-23)
R B Original IB\;:rr?wed Actuals Erolected Difference ) % DIff
Description cz:c:;rce g:]:ec; Budget Operating To Date ¥zz|s l()c)OI . gosl‘u[r:n
(A) Budget (C)
B) (D) (E) (F)
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 100,654.00 | 100,654.00 | 0.00 | 115,713.00 | 15,059.00 15.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT | '
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES i
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES _ i ' '
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS '
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES I i
(a-b+c-d+e) 100,654,00 100,654.00 | 0.00 115,713,00 |

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporing Software - SACS V2

File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 Page 4 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:36 AM
32 of 101



2022-23 Flrst Interim 46701770000000

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund Form 13l
Sierra County Restricted Detall D81B58RJ3T(2022-23)
2022-23
Resource Description | Projected
Totals
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 Page 5 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:36 AM

33 of 101



2022-23 First Interim 46701770000000
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects Form 401
Sierra County Expenditures by Object D81B58RJ3T(2022-23)
Board : . o M
Rosowce ouuet | Sl | Approued | Aciols | vea™ ™" | Cal5 5 | Catumn
odes Codes (A) Budget ©) '(r[;))tals :JE)) (BF)& D
(B)
A. REVENUES | i
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
B. EXPENDITURES |
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 | 19,425.60 = 113,093.00 | (113,093.00) New
7100-
7) Other Outgo {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7299,7400- 0.00
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 | 19,425.60 | 113,093.00 |
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER | ‘
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 | (19,425.60) | (113,093.00) |
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES | |
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C
+ D4) 0.00 0.00 | (19,425.60) | (113,093.00)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES |
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 0.00 113,093.00 | 113,093.00 New
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 0.00 113,093.00 |
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 | 0,00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 0.00 0.00 | i 113,093.00
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable |
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Stores o712 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | |
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00 | |
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 I I
b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 0.00 0.00 | 0.00

¢) Committed |

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: Fund-Di, Version 2 Page 1
34 of 101

Printed: 12/7/2022 9:36 AM



2022-23 First Interim 46701770000000

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Qutlay Projects Form 40!
Sierra County Expenditures by Object D81B58RJ3T(2022-23)
Original 2oard d | Actual Projected Difference % DIff
o inti Resource Object Br'gmi opprot\_le Tc g:ts Year (Col B & Column
escription Codes Codes udge perating | fo Date | ritals D) B&D
(A) Budget (C) D) (E) (F)
(B)
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00
|
d) Assigned | |
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0,00 ' 0.00 '
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated |
|
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00
FEDERAL REVENUE i
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE ‘
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
Community Redevelopment Funds Not Subject to LCFF 8625 0.00
Deduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ’ 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
CLASSIFIED SALARIES [
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS | | [
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
y
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: Fund-Di, Version 2 Page 2 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:36 AM

35 of 101



2022-23 First Interim 46701770000000

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects Form 401
Sierra County Expenditures by Object D81B58RJ3T(2022-23)
Board Proi . o, Diff
Description Roswce et | Sl | Aporoved | Actste | vou ™ (E;g'egn&ce Colamn
(A) Budget (C) (D) (E) (F)
(B)
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES i
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fr:;:oa\llst;nl;z:;tssesv repalrs, and Noncaplialzed 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
:;ﬁ::;'[z'::!consumng FEEE SR et 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING 0.00
EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY ' ' '
Land 6100 0.00 0-00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 19,425.60 113,093.00 | (113,093.00) New
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major 6300 0.00
Expansion of School Libraries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 | 19,425.60 | 113,093.00 | (113,093.00) New
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) [
Other Transfers Out
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districls or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect 0.00
Costs) 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0,00 [ 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 | 19,425.60 113,093.00 | |
INTERFUND TRANSFERS '
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN ‘ ‘
From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: Fund-Di, Version 2 Page 3 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:36 AM

36 of 101



2022-23 First Interim 46701770000000

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects Form 401
Sierra County Expenditures by Object D81B53RJ3T(2022-23)
Original ﬁoard d | Actual Projected Difference % Diff
o Resource Object rigina pprove L Year (ColB & Column
Description Codes Codes Budget Operating | To Date Totals D) B&D
(A) Budget (C}) (D) (E) (F)
(B8)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT |
To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State Schoal Building Fund/County School Facilities 7613 | 0.00
Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds
Proceeds from Sale/Lease-Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS | |
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES | |
|
(a-b+c-dte) 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 |

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: Fund-Di, Version 2 Page 4 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:36 AM

37 of 101



2022-23 First Interim 46701770000000

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects Form 40l
Sierra County Restricted Detall D81B58RJ3T(2022-23)
2022-23
Resource Description | Projected
Totals
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2

File: Fund-Di, Version 2 Page 5 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:36 AM
38 of 101



2022-23 First Interim 46701770000000

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund Form 731
Slerra County Expenditures by Object D81B58RJ3T(2022-23)
S ﬁ“"’ 4 | Actuals [ Projected | Difference | % Diff
D iption Resource Object Bngln: Opprot\!e To Year (ColB & Column
escriptlo Codes Codes (A“) ge Bs:"“e;"g Date Totals D) B&D
g (© (D) (E) (F)
(B)
A. REVENUES .
8010- ' |
DIICRRIEs 8099 0.00 ! 0.00 ‘ 0.00 ‘ 0.00 &P | 00%
| |
8100-
2) Federal Revenue 8299 0.00 0.00/ 000 0.00 | 0001 o.0%
8300- '
3) Other State Revenue 8599 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8600-
o oS RS 8799 | 15,000.00 | 15,000.00 | 3,583.50 | 15,000.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 15,000.00 | 15,000.00 | 3,583.50 | 15,000.00
B. EXPENSES i ‘ |
» ) 1000-
1) Certificated Salaries 1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
- ) 2000-
2) Classified Salaries 2099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) 3000- | |
S)iEmployesiBenstits 3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Ly 0.0%
. 4000-
MUIESSESIRN S TERUSS 4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0:00 | 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenses o0 0.00
perating =xp 5999 | 15,000.00 | 15,000.00 0.00 | 15,000.00 : 0.0%
6) Depreciation and Amortization gph= 0.00
P 6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 y 0.0%
7100-
. ! 7299,
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7400. | 0.00
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
1
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs e | i 0.00
g 7399 0.00 0.00| 0.00! 0.00 ; 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENSES 15,000.00 | 15,000.00 0.00 | 15,000.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES(A5 -B9) 0.00 0.00 | 3,583.50 0.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
8900-
ESEE 8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7600- .
b) Transfers Out 7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.90 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
8930-
a) Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 olg 0.0%
7630-
b) Uses 7699 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
| |
_ 8980- ' |
el 8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0001 5.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN | |
NET POSITION (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 | 3,583.50 ! 0.00 |
F. NET POSITION ’ |
1) Beginning Net Position ‘
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 0.00 741,148.00 | 741,148.00 New
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00  0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - SACS V2
Fite: Fund-Ei, Version 2 Page 1 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:37 AM

39 of 101



2022-23 First Interim 46701770000000

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund Form 731
Sierra County Expenditures by Object D81B5BRJ3T(2022-23)
= ) original .;B\:::?)ved Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
Somer®® Qonet | Bude | opmring | [2, (Yo, | ool®a | o
(A) Budget
(B) (C) (D) (E) F)
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 0.00 | ‘ 741,148.00
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 { 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 0.00 0.00 | 741,148.00
2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + F1e) 0.00 0.00 I : 741,148.00 | ‘
Components of Ending Net Position | I |
a) Net Investment in Capital Assets 9796 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00
b) Restricted Net Position 9797 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 |
c¢) Unrestricted Net Position 9790 0.00 0.00 | 741,148.00 I
OTHER STATE REVENUE ' |
STRS On-Behalf Pension Contributions 7690 8590 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE ‘
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 | 15,000.00 | 15,000.00 | 3,583.50 | 15,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 15,000.00 | 15,000.00 | 3,583.50 | 15,000.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 15,000.00 | 15,000.00 | 3,583.50 | 15,000.00
CERTIFICATED SALARIES ' |
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS '
SRS ?311%12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0:00 0.0%
oy ?322%12 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 oee 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Altemativ e oy 0.00
3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits SHL 0.00
3402 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance ?355%12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 | 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 33%%12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PR g b :;77%12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: Fund-Ei, Version 2 Page 2 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:37 AM

40 of 101



2022-23 First Interim 46701770000000

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund Form 731
Sierra County Expenditures by Object D81B58RJ3T(2022-23)
. _ o a::‘r ‘;ve 4 | Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
Boieurct SOt | mudger | Operaing | 1o, | Yo, [ (S01BS | Sopumm
) pudgst | fic) (D) (E) F)
(B)

OPEB, Active Employ ees pi 0.00 000| 000 0.00 0007 5 .0%

Other Employ ee Benefits :;%%12- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES | |

Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Noncapilalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ' 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%

Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

S 55‘31(')5(()) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 e 0.0%

Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prof essional/Consulting Services and Operaling Expenditures 5800 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 | 15,000.00 0.00 0.0%

Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 15,000.00 | 15,000.00 I 0,00 | 15,000.00 | 0.00 0.0%
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION .

Deprecialion Expense 6900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Amortization Expense-Lease Assets 6910 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indlrect Costs) |

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENSES 15,000.00 | 15,000.00 0.00 | 15,000.00
INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

USES :

Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2

File: Fund-Ei, Version 2 Page 3 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:37 AM
41 of 101



2022-23 First Interim 46701770000000

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund Form 73|
Sierra County Expenditures by Object D81B58RJ3T(2022-23)
Original 2oard d Actuals | Projected | DIfference | % DIff
D intion Resource Object Bngln: opprot\.le To Year (ColB & Column
escriptio Codes Codes (AL; g€ Bﬂ:;ae;ng Date Totals D) B&D
C D E F
(B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
CONTRIBUTIONS |
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
|
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES |
(a+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2

File: Fund-Ei, Version 2 Page 4 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:37 AM
42 of 101



2022-23 First Interim 46701770000000

Slerra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund Form 73|
Sierra County Restricted Detail D81B58RJ3T(2022-23)
2022-23
Resource Description | Projected
Totals
Total, Restricted Net Position 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2

File: Fund-Ei, Version 2 Page 5 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:37 AM
43 of 101



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

2022-23 First Interim

AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

46 70177 0000000
Form Al

D81858RJ3IT(2022-23)

Description

ADA
Original
Budget
(A)

ESTIMATED
FUNDED

FUNDED
ADA
Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

ESTIMATED |

ESTIMATED
P-2

REPORT
ADA
Projected
Year Totals

(€}

ESTIMATED |
FUNDED
ADA
Projected
Year Totals
(D)

DIFFERENCE
(Col. D - B)
(E)

i

| PERCENTAGE

DIFFERENCE

(Col. E/ B)
(F)

|

|

A. DISTRICT
1. Total District Regular ADA

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LC| and
Extended Year, and Community Day School (includes
Necessary Small School ADA)

2. Total Baslc Aid Choice/Court Ordered Voluntary Pupil
Transfer Regular ADA

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Community Day School (ADA not included
in Line A1 above)

3. Total Basic Aid Open Enrollment Regular ADA

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Community Day School (ADA not included
in Line A1 above)

4. Total, District Regular ADA
{(Sum of Lines A1 through A3)

5. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools
b. Special Education-Special Day Class
¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI
d. Special Education Exiended Y ear
e. Other County Operated Programs:

Opportunity Schools and Fuil Day Opportunity Classes,
Specialized Secondary Schools

f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380]
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
(Sum of Lines A5a through AS5f)
6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
(Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g)
7. Adults in Correctional Facilities
8. Charter School ADA
{Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)

1

1

41

396.18

0.00

0.00
396.18

0.00 |
2.12 2.12
0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

2.27 12.27

4.39 14.39

0.57 410.57

0,00 0.00

396,18 |

0.00

0.00

396.18

0.00

0.00

396.18 |

0.00
2,12
0,00
0.00

0.00
12.27
14.39 |

410.57

0.00 ‘

396.18 0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00

396.18

0.00

0.00 0.00
212 |
0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00

12.27 0.00

14.39 0.00

410.57 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 |

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%
0.00/0
0.0%
0.0%

0.0%
0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%
0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: Al, Version 2

Page 1

44 of 101

Printed:

12/7/2022 9:37 AM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

2022-23 First Interim
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

46 70177 0000000
Form Al

D81B58RJ3T(2022-23)

|
ESTIMATED Eﬁ.:-‘llll:\)nl?[;rED SHIMATED ESTIMATED
P-2
FUNDED ADA FUNDED PERCENTAGE
. ADA Board [.REPORT ADA DIFFERENCE | DIFFERENCE
Description Original A d | ADA Projected (Col. D - B) (Col. E/ B)
igina pprove Projected oje () i
Budget Operating Year Totals Year Totals (F)
(A) Budget (© (D)
| (B)
B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
1. County Program Alternative Education Grant ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 . 0.0%
¢. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC |
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)}4)(A)] .01 | .01 ‘ .01 .01 0,00 0.0%
d. Total, County Program Alternative Education | ‘
ADA (Sum of Lines B1a through B1c) .01 | .01 | .01 .01 0.00 0.0%
2, District Funded County Program ADA
| T T
a. County Community Schools 396.18 | 396.18 | 396.18 396.18 0.00 0.0%
| { | |
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 3.46 | 3.46 ‘ 3.46 3.46 | 0.00 0.0%
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
d. Special Education Extended Y ear 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and | | .
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 12.53 12.53 12.53 12.53 0.00 0.0%
d. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
(Sum of Lines B2a through B2f) 412.17 41217 412.17 | 412.17 0.00 0.0%
3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA
(Sum of Lines B1d and B2g) 412.18 412.18 412.18 | 412,18 0.00 0.0%
4. Adults in Correctional Facllitles 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5. County Operations Grant ADA 16.99 | 15.99 15.99 15.99 0.00 0.0%
6. Charter School ADA ' |
(Enter Charter School ADA using i | |
Tab C. Charter School ADA) | | ‘ |
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS v2
File: Al, Version 2 Page 2 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:37 AM

45 of 101



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

2022-23 First Interim
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANGE

46 70177 0000000
Form Al

D81B58RJ3IT(2022-23)

|
ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED | FUNDED E_SZTIMATED ESTIMATED ‘ |
FUNDED ADA FUNDED PERCENTAGE
— ADA Board vl ADA | DIFFERENCE | DIFFERENCE
Description L ADA A (Col. D - B)
Original Approved : Projected (Col. E/B)
. Projected (E)
Budget Operating Year Totals | Year Totals (F)
(A) Budget ©
®) ! |
C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools.
Charter schools reporting SACS financial data separately from their authorizing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet to report their ADA.
FUND 01: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 01.
T
1. Total Charter School Regular ADA 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
2. Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 . 0.0%
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC | | |
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
d. Total, Charter School County Program | i
Alternative Education ADA | |
(Sum of Lines C2a through C2c) 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
d. Special Education Extended Y ear 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 0.0%
e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and | '
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA
(Sum of Lines C3a through C3e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
(Sum of Lines C1, C2d, and C3f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FUND 09 or 62: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS flnanclal data reported in Fund 09 or Fund 62.
5. Total Charter School Regular ADA 0.00 !_ 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
6. Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC |
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d. Total, Charter School County Program ‘ ‘
Alternative Education ADA |
{Sum of Lines Céa through C6c¢) 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
7. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
H i } {
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
d. Special Education Extended Y ear 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and | :
Fult Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
f. Total, Charter School Funded County '
Califomia Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: Al, Version 2 Page 3 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:37 AM

46 of 101



2022-23 First Interim

46 70177 0000000

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE Form Al
Sierra County D81B58RJ3T(2022-23)
ESTIMATED |
ESTIMATED | FUNDED | oo/ "™ATED | esTimaTED I
|
FUNDED ADA REPORT FUNDED DIFFERENCE PERCENTAGE
N ADA Board ADA DIFFERENCE
Description | ADA (Col. D - B)
Origlnal Approved Projected (Col. E/B)
. Projected (E)
Budget Operating Year Totals (F)
Year Totals
(A) Budget ©) (D) |
(8)
Program ADA
{Sum of Lines C7a through C7e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
(Sum of Lines C5, C6d, and CT7f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Reported in Fund 01, 09, or 62
(Sum of Lines C4 and C8) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: Al, Version 2 Page 4 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:37 AM

47 of 101



WY /€6 ¢20Z/./Z) ‘pajuld

| abed

€ UOISISA 'HS VD ‘3lid
ZA SOVS - alemyog Buodey jelousuld SOVS
uoyeonpd jo 1deq eiwoy(ed

6292
NO SJ9jsuBI] punpalu
| 0002 O SI94suBl] punpo|
[—— _ — =
66vL
0BINQ Jayy
| -0002 R
_ 00°000'88 | 00"00s'22 00°000 'Sy alsle’l 8lLes 6659 Aejino [enden
| | | -0009
_ 00°000'68¢ | 00°000'602 00°000'S2Z 9£°8€8'eh 66°0,0'vBY 09°¢2L2'LL 09°LLE'VE 20°98y'62 6665 seo|nIeg
-000S .
= e 1nat | S Too- 100 ean'ars
00°000'5S 00°000'SS 00°000°$Z 67°109'8Z TZ'956°LE ¥6°920°28 8€°/¥8°CC LE'667'9LL 6667 sofddng pue syoog
-000%
00°000°9Z | 00°00S'S6Z | 00°00S'S6L | 99°'SWP'L¥L | GLZJ0'2EL | Z6OEL'6YL | 026892k SY'€20'67 666¢ SHEsaEE G
| -000¢
00°002'€6 00°0S.'86 00°005'86 £9'8L1'€8 656682 S6°997'88 9/°€99'8¢ 18" LOY'EE 666¢ SeLE|ES PoIPSSED
| -000T
00°000'SZ€ | 00°009'SEE | 00°00§'SEE | LG'EZE'ZEZ | [2'896'C€Z | [8V08'SZZ | SY'ELT'LZ | SE'S06'ZZ www” souBjeg paIEOLILS
SLININISHNESIA "0
00'806'G8S'L | 00°00LLLE 00°00S'280°L | 25'858'ZhT 96°129'LEY 06°208°199 00°6£6°28€ 00°€L2'052 S$1d1303y LOoL
“ . . 6168
$921n0g Buloueul4 Jay)
e S 48510 IV
6268
U| SJ8jSUBRIL pUn paU|
0168 | ¥ | puny
00°000°LL 00°05Z'S9 00°000't 00°005'v o¥'Lse‘ee 00°'0ce 00°9eS 66.8 sNUB ASY [B907 JAYI0
| -0098
| 0o"gov'voL 00°00§'8¥}+ 00°60%'202 05°925°¢ 00601 00°292'8 6658 anus ASY 18IS JBYI0
-00¢8
00°000°00S | 00°088‘S/L 25°6v6'S 00°60€'6} 061/5'6E 001z 6628 anus ASY [e19p0
-00i8
6608
sSpun4 snosue||sos]|
et puny I199SIN
00°000°059 00°000°0L6 _ 6408 soxe| Auadoig
-0208
007005092 00°000°0€Et 00°000°Se 00°68%'28€ 00'k€2°C29 00°68%'28€ 00°0L6'}¥2 6108 Juswuoruoddy [ediouud
-0108
$90INOS JWIT SNUB ASY/44D7
S1dI3034 ‘9
06'0V2'CLS'y | 06'0¥S'090'S | 06°06Z'%06'y | S6'960°VEC'S | 89°6G6'SEL'S | L1'Z6V'86S'S | SG'SEB'ZLIP'S | $Z'0ZZ'¥BY'S HSVD ONINNIO3E 'V
18qo100 || :(eweN yiuow JeuT) JO HLNOW JHL HONOYHL STYNLOV
(A1uo "sou)
Aireniqag Kenuep Jaquanag J3qWIAON 12qoy20 Jaquaydag 1Isnbny Anp saouejeg 9lqo uonduosag
Bujuuibag

(sz-zzoz)Leryssalsa
HSVD wioyg
0000000 LLL0L 9V

(1) 1ea) 196png - 19aysyIOp MOPYsen
1ebpng £z-zz02Z
wiisjug isit4

funoy esssig
uf JuIOf Sewnjd-eliaig

48 of 101



WY /€6 ¢20¢/./2) ‘pajld

Z 3bey

€ UOISISA 'HSVO 8ld
ZA SOVS - atemyos Bupodoy (e1oueuly SOVS
uoyeosnp3 Jo jdeq elwoied

_ _ SLNIWLSNray
_ | ANV STVNYIOV HSYD SN1d 'HSVD ONIANT D
06'8¥6'€66'Y | 06°0v2'T/S'v | 06°0¥S090'S | 06°062'v06° | S6°860'VEZ'S | BY'6S6'SEL'S | LL'Z6V'86S'S | SG'G88'LIb'S (3 + v) HSVO ONIANT "4
00'80Z'L2h (00°008'28%) | 00°05Z'9SL (50°808'62¢) | (€2'098°L0G) | L5°29%'2¢€) 29°909'081 (69'v¢€'99) (a+ 2-9) 3Sv3™O3Q/ASYIAONI L3N I
(00'005'€S) 00'0S¥'eSL (007059} (927¢2L'S) 12°/85'LE 68°98€'86 (6¥°009°'LY) (5L71€4'62) 16°€1G'LL) SW3LI 133HS IONYIvE TvLOL
. _ [ . - 0L66 Buues| asuadsng
| BuressdouoN
00°00S'59 00700822 | 0070521 AT A (€8°696'9) LZ'v9L'S 6v°220 v 02'205'0¢ (81°€Z6°008) violdans
_ | 0696 S$92JNOS3Y JO SMO|JU| paudjaQ
(SL°242g'801) 0596 sonus Ay paulesun
. - 0v96 SUBOT UBLIND
_ 0196 spun4 Jayjo o] ang
00°005'S9 00°008'22 00°0S4'8} LA AN (£8°596'9) L2 ¥9L's 612207y | 0z°205"0¢ (€0°965'26€) 6656 s1q8 fed suncooy
-0056
SMO[JU| PaLIs Jod pue sall|igen
00°000°'C} 00°0S2'9.L 00°000°C} “ 876259 88°129'tvC 0L ISL'¥0L 00°zzv'e SY'SLL'Y (LZ'6ve'e8e) vioLdans
. 0676 $90JN0SSY 10 SMO|JINO pausjoq
[ | l 086 a|qe Ale0ay 2sea
. | oves SESVATE L FgWE)e)
00°0S2°L (00°682°1) f (00°869°1) (00°866) 0£86 sainypuadx3] pledaid
| 0ce6 $aJ01s
| 0LEB spun4 Jayjp wol4 eng
e S T T T o ol T | TP | - | P TSR
00°000°CL i 00°000'G21 ! 00'o00'CcL 816259 88°90v'92 OL'LSL 0L 000¢L'y | SP'SLLY (1z'152'82¢£) 6626 31qE AIB29Y SIUN02OY
i “ -0026
(00°001L ‘%) 6616 OREh o s
-LLL6
SMO[ JINQ pal1e}8(] pue s)essy
SW3ALI 133HS IONvVIvE 'd
00°00Z°LLL'L | 00°0SE'ZLO'L | 00°00S'+Z6 18°216'9€S 0v°0Z1'596 82'22.'229 68°L€2°G9L | vB'SLETI6E SINIW3ISHNGSId TVLOL
[ . . 669. sasn Buroueul4 Jol
0892 n bui 14 48410 IV
(Ajuo 4o¥)
Aienugag Alenuep laquisaaQ JaquaaoN 13qo)Q Jlaqualdsg snbny Ainp saouejeg 199[q0 uonduosag
Bujuuibag

(ez-zz0Z)1Cry8sale8a
HSVYD uuog
0000000 22L0L 9F

(1) 180 196pNng - 103ysiIOMm MO3YSED
196png £z-zz0z
wiialug 38414

fiunon ewsaig
paylun julor sewin|4-edsalg

49 of 101



WV /€6 ¢¢0g/./cl -paulld

¢ abeyq

£ UOISISA "HSVO il
ZA SOVS - alemyos Buiodey |B1ouBUlY SOVS
uoneonp3 Jo 1deq enuojied

00°0 00°0 6692
sasn Buioueuy 4 Joy)
7 0891 ERLUHeN 4
00°€LL'GLL 00°€ELL'SLL 00°€LL'SLL 7 6292 N0 S8 4SUBI| pUN pBIY|
. -009Z
00°0S¥'¥0L 00°0Sv'v0L 00°0S¥'v0L | 661, 0BIN0 19410
| -000Z
00°000'0}2 00°000°'0LZ 99'LES'LL | 00°009' ¥ 6659 Aepno [enden
-0009 .
00'608'122'C 00'608'122'C £p'€28'L2) _ 00°000°091 i 00'000'S62 00'000'SSZ 6665 seo|Aeg
_ ! -0008 ’
00°8v8'v¥. 00°8V8'vL 99°998'86 | 0000829 007005 ¢S 00°0S.'8¥ 6661 seyddng pue syoog
-000¥ .
00'8E¥'¥¥Z' 00'8ey'v¥e'e 2L 120°L€2 00°005'822 00°005'S¢e 00°000°26Z 666¢ sy jeusg sa kodwg
-000€ )
00288€0'} 00°Z88'€L0°L 92°99v'2/) 00°00S'c6 00°00S'96 | 0000086 6662 saueles paljIsseD
-0002 ! -
00'226'000'c 00°226'000°¢ 000 65'909'€ce 00°000°G9€ 00°000'05€ 00°000°6Z¢ 6661 soLeleS pajEsIIe)
-000L . -
| SLN3W3ISINGsId 'O
00'S6E'0L0'6 00°G6€'0L0'6 000 0070 Z9'L0S'89L'L | 00°009'0S. | 00°00L'0L6 00°00L'L6LL S1d1303d V101
—_— _ =
00°0 00°0 6.68
saoinog Buloueuly J8YIQ IV
| -0€68 & el
000 000 _ 6268
u| s19ysuel] punpau|
_ 0168 | Sisjsuel] puny
00'65S°12€ 00°65S°LZE ¥S7100'0€ 00°009'82 00°000'S0L 66.8 anua Asy [B907 J8UIO
| -0098
00°0ZZ'L¥e'L 00°0ZZ'LY¥e'L 05'00€ 22 007005922 00°002'99% 6658 anus ASY 238IS 18I0
-00€8
00°988'LLL'L 00'988°'LLL"L 95'880'0LZ 00°009°00} 00°005°0C} 66¢8 8nUs Ay |BI8PS 4
-0018
0070 00°0 6608
spun snoeue|jeos)
-0808 pund 1I9OSIN
00°9€S'¥96'C 00°9€5'¥96'C 00°9€5'66Z | 00°000's09 6408 soxe] Apadoig
| _ -0208
00'vBL'LLE'E 00'P6LLLE'E 00°0 00°525'90} 00°000'059 00°000'00S 6108 Juawuooddy jedidurg
_ -0L08 . S
$924N0S JWIT 3NU3 ADY/4 4D
_ SLdI303 '8
06°'8¥S'8LL'Y | 06'8Y2'288'v | 06°'8YS'0L0'S | 06'876'€66'V HSVO ONINNIOZE 'V
1890190 (eweN Yiuop J23u3) 40 HLNOW THL HONOYHL STVNLOY
12b6png 1ejo] sjuswysnipy s[eniaoy aunp Aey pady yosep 19390 uonduasag

50 of 101

(gz-zeoz)Leryugsalea
HSVD wioy
0000000 210 9F

(1) 1ea, 136png - Joaysyiopm moyysed
1e6png ¢z-zzoz
wu| 3sa14

funo) euvig
paylun Julor Sewn|d-e1sa1g



WV L€:6 2¢0¢/L/T) ‘pajulid

4 abed

€ UOISISA "HSVO 13114
ZA SOVS - aiemyog Buoday [e1oueuld SOVS
uogeonp3 Jo 1deq EIWONIED

LZ°556'L€8'Y _ _ SINIWLSNray dNv STVNYOIV HSYD SNd "HSVYO ONIANI D
12°SG6'LER'Y | 06'8PS'8LL'Y | 06'8V2'Z88'Y | 06°8S'020'S (3 + ¥) HSVO ONIAN3T "4
(00°299'502) || (e0°592'259) || 00°0 00°0 LE'90V'EL} (00'002'¥91) | (00°008'28L) | 00°009'0L (a+ 0-9) 3svaI¥O3A/ASYIUONI L3N 3
16°10V'eS 00°0 00°0 LEEEV'OE 000 (00°00%‘82) (007062 'tS) SW31| 133HS 3ONVIvE Tv.LOL
00°0 = | - i _ 0L6e6 Buues|p asusdsng
BunersdouoN
. £0°965'26€ 00°0 000 Nn.vov,owl _ 00°0 00'05.'68 Mu.omnﬂww| wvLoLans
000 | 0696 S92JN0SaY JO SMO|JU| pausja(
Q.o 0596 SONUS ADY pauieaun
000 - 0v96 sueoT Juaung
000 R R B 0196 spund JaLyQ ol ang
.mo.mmm_mmm - qum 00'052'68 . oo.omn_mwl B 6656 siqe ke SIUN09oY
-0056
SMO[JU| Po118 }o( PUE SOINNGel]
oo.wmm_mvw 00°0 00°0 60°868'9S 00'0 _ 00°0SE'LL | 00°000'SE wviolans
| 000 | B “ . 06V6 S90IN0STY JO SMO|JINO pauaeq
000 000 - - B | 08¢6 9|ge Alo0eY Bses
00°0 . oveES S]9SSY UaUNYD J3Y10
.oo.wmm | 00°L8e’L - _ 00°058°L 0€E6 sainypuadx3 pledsaid
[ 000 B | 0ze6 sel0lg
..oo.o - T D 0LE6 spun4 JayiQ wol4 ang
007000'Stt 60°21G'SS . 00°005'6 00°000'G€ 6626 SIqE AEORY SIUN0OoY
-0026
000 .Q_MFFM funseal] u| 10N ysen
SWMOTJINO P3115J5Q PUE SI8SSY
SW3LI 1533HS 30NVIVE 'd
00°290'9L2'6 00°290'9L.2'6 000 00°0 89'825'160°L | 007008716 00°00S'6L0'} | 00°'0SE'090°} SININISHNESIA TVLOL
1ebpng fejog sjuawnsnipy s[enidoy aunp Aey udy yssepw jeiqo uonduasag

(ez-zzoz)ieryssalea

HSVYD wiog
0000000 LLLOL 9%

(1) 1e0 126pNng - J92ysiIopm mopyseD
186png ¢z-zzoz
wisluj 3sa14

funoy enraig
payiun JuUIOf SBWN|4-BII3IS

51 of 101



WY L£:6 ¢c0¢/L/Z| -pauld g abed € UOISIBA "HSVO ‘alld

ZA SOVS - alemyog Buiuoday (elouBUlY SOVS
uoneonp3 jo ydeq elwoyie)

6292
nQ SJajsuel] punpaiu
0092 NQ siajsuel] punpajug
_ = =
6612
oBInQ Jayy
| [ -0004 OSSO
_ : - : — !
6659
AejinQ [eude
-0009 tlel| 0]
_ 6665 ELIVNELS
| -000S
) _ 6661
sa|iddng pue s)oog
_ | -000¥ | S P! bl
| . m 666€ )
11 jauag asAojdw
_ -000€ Jauag law3
666C
| saue|eg pa| JIsse|
o UB|Eg paljISSe|D
6661
saleles pajesd) Jius
0001 IeS p LD
SLN3IN3ISINGSIa "0
000 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 S1di303d v10L
. 6268
saoinog Buioueul 4 Joyy
_ . . 0868 S bul 14 49410 IV
6268
u| siajsuel] punpaju
0168 | sia4suel] punpaiu|
66.8
anua AsYy |B00T Jay}
-0098 o 18007 18410
6658
SNUB ADY dJelS IaY)
008 ¥ 91els 1BYio
6628
oNuUd AJY |elapd
-00Lg o |elsps4
6608
Spun{ snosue|@9sl
-0808 pung 1199SIN
6208
soxe| Auadol
-0208 L d
6108
Juswuoipoddy fediouns
0108 1H0day | d
$59IN0S HWIT 8NUB ABY/4 4D
S1dI1303Y ‘9
L2'SS6°LE8'Y | LZ'SSB'LER'Y | 12°GS6'LES'Y | L2°SS6°LES'Y | L2'SSELER'Y | 12'S66'LE8'Y | 12'SS6'LES'Y | 12°SS6'LES' HSVO ONINNIO3F 'V
(aWeN uyuop 183u3) 40 HLNOW JHL HONOYHL STYNLOVY
(Kluo “Jou)
Aienigay Aienuep Jaqueosag JaqueaoN l1aqoyoQ Jsquisydag snbny Ang saouejeg 199190 uondisasag
Bujuuibag
(cz-zzoz)Leryugsalea (2) 183 1896pNg - 193YSNJOM MOpYSED Aunoy elsalg
HSVD wuog 196png £2-2zZ0Z payluf julof sewnjd-ellg

0000000 2210L 9F wilaju| 3814

52 of 101



WV /€16 2202/L/21 ‘pajuld g abed € UOISISA "HSVD "aIld
ZA SOVS - asemyog Bunodsy [e1oueuly SOVS
uoneanp3 Jo 1daq eiwoylie)
_ SLNINLSNray
| ANV SIVNHIIVY HSYD SN1d ‘HSYD ONIANT 'O
12'656°LE8'y | 1T°SS6°LER'Y | 12'GS6'IER'Y | LZ'SSECLER'Y | LT'SSE'LES'Y | LT'SS6°LE8'y | 1Z'SS6'LES'Y _ 12°6SB°LES'Y (3 + V) HSYD ONIANS "4
000 “ 000 000 000 000 000 000 _ 000 (a+ 2-9) 3SVINO3A/ASYI™ONI L3N I
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 oo0 000 00°0 000 SW3LI L33HS IONVIVE TV.LOL
. N i 0L66 Buues|D asusdsng
bUTeIadotuoN
0070 000 . 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 Ivioldns
| - , 0696 S290JN0S8Y JO SMO|JU] psudjaq
B B - 0596 sanus AayY paulesun
o 0t96 SUEOT Juauny
_ 0196 spund Jeuyio o) ong
.NNMM s|qe Aed SIUNOIDY
| SWOTJUT PAIIS6Q PUE SonIiger|
000 000 . 00°0 _ 000 000 . oo.o| 000 | 000 000 IvL018Ns
_ 066 S92IN0S9Y JO SMOIJINO pauaja(
) _ B 08¢6 9|ge A9y osEaT
. R ovee sjessy Juaungd Jayi0
. | [ - 0€e6 sainjpuadxg piedsid
- a 0ces $8J01g
- o 0l€6 spund Jsyio wol4 ong
.NNNNM 9|qE Al923Y SIUN0DOY
.mrmwrrw Anseal) u| J0N ysed
SMO[JINO Peilsjeq PUE SIeSsY
SW3Ll 133HS IONVIvE 'd
000 | 000 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 _ 000 S1IN3IW3ISHNESIa TVLOL
.MMMM sasn Buiosueuly J1BY)0 IV
(Aluo "s¥)
Aieniqay Asenuep Jaquaoag laquiaaopN 13q0300 laquaydag 1snbny Anp saouejeg waiqo uondiiosag
Bujuuibeg

(¢z-zzoz) LeryssaLsa
HSVO wiog
0000000 ZLLOL 9%

(z) 104 196png - 199ysHIOM MOJYSED

1ebpng ¢2-zz0z
wiisu| 38414

Auno) eussalg
paylun julof sewn|g-elsdig

53 of 101



WY LE6 ¢20e/i/C) ‘pajuld

, abey

£ UOISIZA 'HS YO :a1ld
ZA SOVS - alemyog Bunoday [eroueuld SOVS
uoneonp3 Jo 1deq e1wojED

00°0 6692
sas Buloueulq J8y10 IV
-0€92 n [e}l]]
00°0 6294
INQ SI9JSUBI| puUn pa|
0092 o] ¥ 1| puny
00°0 66v.L ob
O 13410
-000Z
I
00°0 6699 Ae|
InQ |ended
_ | -0009 s
00°0 _ 7 6665 S90| AIOg
_ -000S
00°0 _ 66617
sa||ddng pue sy)oog
7 -000% st
00°0 | 666€ s
) Jousg a9 Aojduwig
_ -000€ & _
000 _ 6662
sauejeg paljsse|d
| -0002 1es P
00°0 6661
saueles pajeodlyiue
7 -000} g
SINIWN3ISYNESIA O
00'0 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 S1dI1303Y V101
000 6468
ssoInog Buioueuly JayiQ Iy
-0£68 B A
00°0 6268
Ul SJajsuel] punyaju)
0168 | E ] puny
—
00°0 6648
anua Ay |Bo0T 18I0
| -0098 gl
000 _ 6658
aNU3 ADY B1B1S IBYN
| 0089 o S o]
000 66¢8
anua AaY |elaps
-0018 : 3
0070 | 6608
Spun4 sNOdUe||a0s]|
-0808 pund 1190SIN
00°0 6,08
saxe| Apadol
-0208 L .
00°0 6108
juswuoipoddy |edioun
0108 Hoddy | d
| $92IN0G JIWIT 8NUB ABY/4 4D
_ | SLdI30TY 8
LT°6G6'LE]'Y 12°566'1E8'Y _ 12°G56°LEB'Y 12°666'1€8'Y HSVYD ONINNIO3g8 'Y
‘(sweN yiuoW Je)u3) 40 HLNOW JFHL HONOYHL STVNLOY
196png |elol sjusunsnipy s|eniaoy aunp Aepy |udy yosiep 103[q0 uonduossaqg

(ez-zz0Z) LErugSELEA
HSV) wuog
0000000 L2100 9%

(2) 120 106png - 39aysyIopm Mmolysed

1ebpng ¢z-zzoz
wuau) Isa14

fjuno) eusdig
paiiun julor Sewn|d-e1salg

54 of 101



WV LE:6 2202/./Z) ‘pajuud

g abed

£ UOISISA 'HSVO 31l
ZA SOVS - siemyog Bunioday [eioueuld SOVS
uogeonpg jo 1deq elwoyied

12°656'L€8'Y | _ | SININLSNray ANV STYNYOIVY HSVYD SN1d 'HSYD ONIANT '©
12°6S6'LE8'Y | 12'GS6'LER'Y | 1T'SS6°LE’'Y | 12°GS6'LE8'Y (3 + V) HSYD ONIAN3 '
00°0 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 (@ + 9-9) 3ISVa™O3A/ASYIYON] L3N '3
000 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 000 SWALI 133HS IONVIVE V1Ol
000 o [ o 0166 Bunes|H esuadsng
BurersdouoN
00°0 000 _oo.o 000 _ 000 00°0 000 vioLans
000 - 0696 $90IN0S3Y JO SMO|JU| pallajeq
Ioo.o B 0596 S8NUB A9Y pauieau)
Ioo.o 096 SueoT Jusung
000 R - 0L96 spun 4 Jayo 0L eng
000 .Mwmmw 3|qe Aed sunoooy
SMO[ JU| palia Jo( PUE Sallqer|
ao 00°0 000 000 000 000 _ 0070 violans
00°0 | 06¥6 $90JN0S8Y 10 SMO|JINQ paliejeg
,Ioo_o 08€6 o|gqe AloDey asea
. 000 - [0)%] $)9SSY JUsLNY JBYID
000 0SE6 sainypuadx3 pledald
00°0 - N 02e6 $9I01S
||oo.o - | olLe6 Spun4 JaylQ wol4 sng
LU 7 .MMNNM 8|JB Al909Y SJUNCIOY
00°0 “ _ MMFFM Ainseai] u) J0N ysen
_ SMO[INO palls Ja( pue S1ossy
| SW3LI 133HS 30ONvIvd °"d
00°0 000 00'0 000 00°0 000 000 000 SLNINISINESIA TVLOL
1@bpng |ejoL syuawysnipy s|eniaosy aunp Aepy |udy youepy FETT(: T uonduosaqg

(ez-zzoz)1eryssalea

HSV) wio4

0000000 210 9%

(2) 1804 196png - J93ysyIom Mmopysed
196png gz-zzoz
wsu Isaiy

Ajuno) elaig
paylufn JUIOf SBWN|J-E1131G

55 of 101



Slerra-Plumas Jolnt Unifled

Slarra County

First Interim 46 70177 0000000
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT Form Cl
For the Fiscal Year 2022-23 D81B58RJ3T(2022-23)

NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW. This interim reporl was based upon and reviewed using the state-adopted Crileria and Standards (Pursuant to Educalion Code (EC)
sections 33129 and 42130)

Signed: Dale:

District Superinlendent or Designee

NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW, All action shall be laken on this report during a regular or authorized special meeling of lhe gov erning board

To the County Superintendent of Schools:

This inlerim report and certification of financial condilion are hereby filed by Lhe gov erning board of the school districl. (Pursuant to EC Seclion 42131)

Meeling Dale: December 13, 2022 Signed:

Presidenl of lhe Governing Board

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

POSITIVE CERTIFICATION

As President of the Gov ering Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this district will meet its financial obligations for
the current fiscal y ear and subsequent two fiscal years.

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION

As President of the Governing Board of this school dislrict, | certify Ihat based upon current projections this dislrict may not meel its financial obligations
for Lhe current fiscal y ear or lwo subsequent fiscal y ears

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION

As President of the Gov erning Board of this school dislrict, | cerlify thal based upon current projeclions this districl will be unable lo meel ils financial
obligations for lhe remainder of the current fiscal year or for the subsequent fiscal y ear.

Contacl person [or additional information on lhe interim report:

Telephone: (530) 993-1660, x-120

Name: Nona Grieserl

Tille: Direclor of Business Searvices/CBO E-mail: ngriesert@spjusd.org

Criteria and Standards Revliew Summary

The lollowing summary is aulomalically completed based on data provided in he Criteria and Standards Review form (Form 01CSl). Crileria and standards that are "Not Mel,” and
supplemental information and additional fiscal indicators that are "Yes,” may indicate areas of potenlial concern, which could affect (he inlerim reporl certification, and should be
carefully reviewed

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met Not Met
1 Average Daily Attendance Funded ADA for any of ihe current or two subsequent fiscal y ears has not changed by more than two percent X
since budgel adoption. |
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (conlinued) Met Not Met
2 | Enroliment Projected enrollment for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal y ears has nol changed by more X
than Iwo percenl since budget adoplion,
3 ADA Lo Enrollment Projected second period (P-2) ADA lo enrcliment ratio for the current and lwo subsequent fiscal years is x
consistent with historical ralios
4 Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) Projecled LCFF revenue for any of the current or lwo subsequent fiscal years has not changed by X
Revenue more than {wo percenl since budget adoplion.
5 Salaries and Benefils Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benelils Lo lolal unreslricted general fund expenditures X
has not changed by more than lhe standard for the current and two subsequent fiscal years,
| 6a Other Rev enues Projected operaling revenues (federal, other slale, other local) for the current and two subsequenl fiscal X
years have not changed by more than five percent since budget adoption,
6b Other Expenditures Projected operaling expendilures (books and supplies, services and other expenditures) for the current X
and two subsequent fiscal years have not changed by more than live percent since budgel adoplion.
S —— = |
7 | Ongoing and Major Maintenance It applicable, changes occurring since budgel adoption meet the required conltribulion lo the ongoing and X
Account major mainlenance account (i.e., restricted maintenance account).
] [ Deficit Spending Unrestricled deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the slandard in any of the current or lwo X
| subsequent liscal years
9a Fund Balance Projected general fund balance will be posilive at the end of he current and lwo subsequent fiscal X
years.
9b | Cash Balance Projected general fund cash balance will be posilive al lhe end of the current [iscal year. X !
10 Reserves Available reserves (e.g., reserve for economic uncerlainlies, unassigned/unapproprialed amounls) meel X
| minimum requirements for the current and lwo subsequenl fiscal y ears |
! SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes
s1 Conlingenl Liabilities Have any known or conlingent liabilities (e.g., linancial or prog audils, ili slale compli X
reviews) occurred since budget adoption that may impacl the budget?
82 | Using One-lime Revenues lo Fund Are there ongaing general fund expenditures funded wilh ane-time revenues that have changed since X
| Ongoing Expenditures budget adaplion by more than live percent?

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2

File: CI_District, Version 1

Page 1
56 of 101

Printed: 12/7/2022 9:38 AM



First Interim 46 70177 0000000

Starra-Plumas Jaint Unified DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT Form Ci
Slerra County For the Fiscal Year 2022-23 DB1B58RJ3T(2022-23)
| 83 Temporary Inlerfund Borrowings | Are there projecied temporary borrowings belween funds? X | |
S4 Contingent Rev enues | Are any projected revenues for any of the cument or two subsequent fiscal y ears contingent on |
| reauthorization by Lhe local governmenl, special legislation, or other definilive acl (e.g., parcel laxes, X

foresl reserves)?

85 Contributions Hav e contributi from icted to . or lransfers lo or from the general fund to
cover operating deficits, changed since budget adoption by more than $20,000 and more than 5% for X
any of the current or lwo subsequent fiscal years?

(ricted

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No Yes
S6 Long-lerm Commitments Does the districl hav e long-term (mulliy ear) i 1ts or debt ag 1ts? X
d If yes, have annual pay ments for the currenl or two subsequent fiscal y ears increased over X
prior year's (2021-22) annual pay ment?
|
b If yes, will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the X
end of (he commitment period, or are lhey one-lime sources?
S7a Postemploy ment Benefits Other than Does the district provide postemploy ment benefils olher than pensions (OPEB)? X
Pansions
. If yes, have there been changes since budgel adoption in OPEB liabilities? X
S7b Olher Selfl-insurance Benefits Does lhe districl operate any self-insurance programs {e.g., workers' compensation)? X
. If yes, have lhere been changes since budgel adoplion in self-insurance liabilities? | nia
S8 Stalus of Labor Agreements As of first interim projections, are salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled for:
. Certificated? (Section SBA, Line 1b) X
N Classified? (Section S8B, Line 1b) | X
. Managemenl/superv isor/confidential? (Section S8C, Line 1b) | X
S8 Labor Agreement Budgel Revisions For negotiations setlled since budget adoplion, per Governmenl Code Section 3547.5(c), are budget
revisions slill needed to meet Lhe costs of the collective bargaining agreements) for:
. Certificaled? (Seclion S8A, Line 3) nla
. Classified? (Seclion S8B, Line 3) nia
89 Status of Other Funds Are any funds other than the gensral fund projected to have a negative fund balance al the end of lhe X
| current fiscal y ear?
| ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes
| - — —
Al Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show lhal the district will end the current fiscal y ear with a negativ e cash X
balance in the general fund?
A2 Independenl Position Control Is personnel posilion control independent from the payroll syslem? X
A3 Declining Enroltment Is enroliment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal y ears? X
Ad New Charler Schools Impacting District Are any new charler schools operaling in district boundaries hal are ir ing the district's I D X
Enroliment eilher in the prior or current fiscal year?
AS Salary Increases Exceed COLA Has the districl entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the current or subsequent fiscal years
of the agreement would rasult in salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected stale X
funded cost-of-living adjusiment?
A6 Uncapped Heallh Benefils Does the dislricl provide uncapped (100% employ er paid) health benefils for current or relired X
employees? |
A7 | Independent Financial Sy stem | Is the district's financial system independent from the counly office sy stem? [ X
A8 Fiscal Distress Reports | Does the districl have any reports that indicate fiscal distress? If yes, provide copies lo the COE,
X
pursuanl Lo EC 42127.6(a). |
AS Change of CBO or Superintendent | Have there been p: | in the sup. 1dent or chief business official (CBO) positions X
| wilhin the last 12 months?

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2

File: Cl_District, Version 1 Page 2 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:38 AM
57 of 101



First Interlm

46 70177 0000000

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2022-23 Projected Year Totals Form ESMOE
Sierra County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort D81B58RJ3T(2022-23)
Expenditures

Funds 01, 09, and 62 2022-23

Expenditures

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: ESMOE, Version 3 Page 1
58 of 101

|
Section | - Expenditures | Goals | Functions | Objects |
A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all Al All 1000- |
. Total s , federal, and local exp u (all resources) 7999 9,716,062.00
" 1000-
B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE (Resources 3000-5999, except 3385
e . or MOE (Resour preesy ) A AU | 7a99 | 1,074,400.00
C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE: (All resources, except federal as identified in Line B) | |
) . 1000-
1. Community Services All 5000-5999 7999 0.00
I - 6000-
exﬁ!pt All except i
2. Capital Outl
ap ay 7100- | 5000-5099 | EXCePt
7199 6600,
‘ 6910 | 210,000.00
I !
| 5400-
5450,
3. Debt Service ‘ All 9100 5800,
7430-
i 7439 0.00
| 7200-
4. Other Transfers Out
er Transfe u All ‘ 9200 7299 0.00
| 7600-
5. Interfund Transfers Out
nte ransfers Ou All 9300 7629 115.713.00
) . 7699
6. All Other Fin U | ,
er Financing Uses All 9100, 9200 7651 0.00
| Al except |
7. Nonagency 7711%%- 5000-5999, 1709%%-
9000-9999 238,027.00
8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate costs of services for which tuition is receiv ed) All All 8710 0.00
Manually entered. Must not
9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a Presidentially declared disaster include expenditures in lines B,
[ C1-C8, D1, or D2.
10. Total state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE calculation (Sum lines C1 through C9) 563,740.00
1000-
- . 7143
D. Pl dditional MOE expenditures* ]
us a expendi : 7300.
7439
minus
1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services (Funds 13 and 61) (If negalive, then zero) All All : 8000-
| 8699 I 115,713.00
Manually entered. Must not .
2, Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities include expenditures in lines A
or D1,
E. Total expenditures subject to MOE (Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines D1 and D2) 8,193,635.00
2022-23
) . Annual
Section Il - Expenditures Per ADA ADA/Exps.
Per ADA
A. Average Daily Attendance (Form Al, Column C, sum of lines A6 and C9)* 410.57
B. Expenditures per ADA (Line |.E divided by Line II.A) 19,956.73
Section Il - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final determination will be done by CDE) Total Per ADA
A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures extracted from prior y ear Unaudited Actuals MOE calculation). (Note: If
the prior y ear MOE was not met, in its final determination, CDE will adjust the prior y ear base to 90 percent of the
preceding prior y ear amount rather than the actual prior y ear expenditure amount.) 5,333,530.23 12,411.35
1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for LEAs failing prior y ear MOE calculation i
(From Section 1V) | 0.00 0.00
2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1) I 5,333,530.23 12,411.35
B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%) 4,800,177.21 [ 11,170.22

Printed: 12/7/2022 9:38 AM



First Interim 46 70177 0000000

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2022-23 Projected Year Totals Form ESMOE
Sierra County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort D81B58RJ3T(2022-23)
Expenditures
C. Current y ear expenditures (Line |.E and Line 11.B) I 8,193,635.00 19,956.73
D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C) (If negative, then zero) 0.00 0.00

E. MOE determination (If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement is met; if both amounts
are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is MOE Met
incomplete.)

F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero (Line D divided by Line B) (Funding under ESSA
covered programs in FY 2024-25 may be reduced by the lower of the two percentages) 0.00% 0.00%

“Interim Perieds - Annual ADA not av ailable from Form Al. For your convenience, Projected Year Totals Estimated P-2 ADA is extracted. Manual adjustment may be
required to reflect estimated Annual ADA.

SECTION IV - Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures (used in Section Ill, Line A.1)

PN . E Expenditures
Description of Adjustments | Total Expenditures Per ADA

Total adjustments to base expenditures 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2

File: ESMOE, Version 3 Page 2 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:38 AM
59 of 101



Flrst Interlm 46 70177 0000000
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2022-23 Projected Year Totals Form ICR
Sierra County Indlrect Cost Rate Worksheet D81B58RJ3T(2022-23)

Part | - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs

California's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services costs (maintenance and
operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative of fices. The calculalion of the plant services costs attributed 1o general
administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the
percentage of square footage occupied by general administration.

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 18,690.00
2. Contracted general administrativ e positions not paid through pay roll
a. Enter the costs, if any, of general adminisirative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a
contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800.
b. If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general

administrativ e position paid through a contract, Retain supporting documenlation in case of audit.

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 6,300,552.00
C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration
(Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part Il1, Lines A5 and AB) 0.30%

Part Il - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs
When an employ ee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
to the employ ee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal" or "abnormal
or mass" separation costs.
Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine sev erance pay authorized by governing board
policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employ ee's normal separation
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employ ee worked, lhe LEA may identify and enter
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool.
Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employ ees to terminate their
employ ment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behall of positions in general
administrativ e functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool.
A. Normal Separation Costs (optional)
Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employ ees of restricted state or federal programs that
were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400
rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part Ill from base costs to the indirect cost pool. 0.00
Retain supporting documentation.
B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)
Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to
unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be
moved in Part Il from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 0.00
Part 11l - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)
A. Indlrect Costs
1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9) 492,690.00
2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals -

(Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10} 103,775.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: ICR, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:39 AM

60 of 101



First Interim 46 70177 0000000

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2022-23 Projected Year Totals Form ICR
Sierra County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet D81B58RJ3T(2022-23)
3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999, goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000 - 5999) 0.00
4. Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999, goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000 - 5999) 0.00
5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C) 3,412.99
6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C) 7.20
7. Adjusiment for Employ ment Separation Costs
a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part Il, Line A) 0,00
b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part Il, Line B) _00?)
8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 599,885.19
9. Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part IV, Line F) (786.95)
10. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9) 599,098.24
B. Base Costs
1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 5,5681,813.00
2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 753,319.00
3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 407,509.00
4. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 110,578.00
5. Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
6. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 0.00
7. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999, minus Part lil, Line A4) 275,284.00
8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191, objects 5000 - 5999, minus Part llI, Line A3) 14,523.00
9. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,
resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 51,399.00
10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals
except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 169,946.00
11. Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Ill, Line A5) 1,134,250.01
12. Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Ill, Line A6) 2,392.80
13. Adjustment for Employ ment Separation Costs
a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part Il, Line A) 0.00
b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part I, Line B) 0.00
14. Student Activity (Fund 08, functions 4000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
15. Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
16. Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00
17. Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 182,213.00
18. Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00
19. Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B18, minus Line B13a) 8,683,226.81
C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment B
(For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)
(Line A8 divided by Line B19) 6.91%
D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate
(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2024-25 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/ic)
(Line A10 divided by Line B19) 6.90%
Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment
The carry -forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recov erable using the indirect

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2

File: ICR, Vel

rsion 3 Page 2
61 of 101

Printed: 12/7/2022 9:39 AM




First Interim 46 70177 0000000
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2022-23 Projected Year Totals Form ICR
Sierra County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet D81B58RJ3T(2022-23)

cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that y ear. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates
the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the
approv ed rate was based.
Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimaled ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for
use in the current y ear was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current y ear base costs,
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current y ear base costs, if the highest rate used was less than
the approv ed rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are display ed in Exhibit A.
A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part lll, Line AB) 599,885.19
B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)
1. Carry -forward adjustment from the second prior y ear 156,820.38
2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any 0.00
C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year
1. Under-recovery: Part lll, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approv ed indirect
cost rate (7.10%) times Part I, Line B19); zero if negative 0.00
2. Over-recovery: Part I, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior y ears, minus the lesser of
(approv ed indirect cost rate (7.10%) times Part Ill, Line B19) or (the highest rate used to
recov er costs from any program (7.10%) times Part Ill, Line B19); zero if positive (786.95)
D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2) - (7;36,95)
E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year
Where a negativ e carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approv ed rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which
the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, lhe LEA may request that
the carry-forward adjustment be allocated ov er more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more
than one y ear does not resolv e a negativ e rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.
Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part |, Line D) if entire negativ e carry -forward
adjustment is applied to the current y ear calculation: 6.90%
Option 2. Preliminary proposed approv ed rate (Part Ill, Line D) if one-half of negative carry -forward
adjustment ($-393.47) is applied to the current y ear calculation and the remainder
(8-393.48) is deferred 10 one or more future y ears: 6.90%
Option 3. Preliminary proposed approv ed rate (Part lil, Line D) if one-third of negative carry -forward
adjustment ($-262.32) is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
($-524.63) is deferred to one or more future years: 6.91%

LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3

F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part lll, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if
Option 2 or Option 3 is selected) (786.95)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2

File: ICR, Version 3 Page 3 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:39 AM
62 of 101



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: ICR, Version 3

First Interim
2022-23 Projected Year Totals

Exhibit A: Indlrect Cost Rates Charged to Programs

Page 4

Fund Resource

01
01
01
01
01
01
01
01
01
01
01
01
01

63 of 101

2600
3010
3210
3213
3550
4035
4127
5634
6053
6266
7435
7810
9010

46 70177 0000000
Form ICR
D81B568RJ3T(2022-23)

Approved
indirect
cost rate:  7.10%

Highest

rate used

in any
program: 7.10%

Eligible Indirect
Expenditures Costs
(Objects Charged Rate
1000-5999 (Objects Used
except 4700 7310 and

& 5100) 7350)
61,320.00 4,353.00 7.10%
321,393.00 6,263.00 1.95%
14,878.00 1,056.00 7.10%
373,023.00 25,980.00 6.96%
3,276.00 232.00 7.08%
6,887.00 460.00 6.68%
9,338.00 662.00 7.09%
3,014.00 213.00 7.07%
50,866.00 3,611.00 7.10%

127,877.00 9,079.00 7.10%
377,982.00 26,836.00 7.10%
412,817.00 200.00 0.05%
88,911.00 2,136.00 2.40%

Printed: 12/7/2022 9:39 AM



Sierra-Plumas Jolnt Unlfied
Sierra County

2022-23 Flrst Interim
General Fund
Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted

46 70177 0000000
Form MYPI

D81B58RJ3T(2022-23)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: MYPI, Version 4

Page 1

64 of 101

Projected Year % %
Deccription g:lde:: (FI:: Ios1|) (c::.ag?:m) P'Z'?‘%‘z'z" (cflg.a E?S/C) P'z“’)]%:i"
(A) (B) D)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
currenl y ear - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 6,275,730.00 5.38% 6,613,365.00 4.02% 6,879,222 00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 341,000.00 0.00% 341.000.00" (76.54%) 80,000.00
3. Other State Rev enues 8300-8599 78,745.00 0.00% 78,745.00 0.00% 78,745.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 268,000.00 0.00% 26%0&) - 0_ 0(;% 268,000.00
5. Other Financing Sources B I
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% | 0.00
¢. Contributions 8980-8999 (236,206.00) 443 egq. _(1,284.226 00)" 2.07% (1,310,773.00)
6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 6,727,26% (10-56%} 6,016,884.00 (.36%) 5.995._194.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 2,257,455‘00_ : 2,295,154.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 37,699.00 45,444.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00- 0.00
d. Other Adjustmenls 0.00 N FOO_
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru Bid) 1000-1998 2,257,455 00 76_7%_ 2,295,154.06. o ?B% i 2,340,598.00
2. Classified Salaries o | ‘
a. Base Salaries 845,414.00 871,622.00
b. Step & Column Adjusiment 26,208.00 _25.015 00
¢, Cost-of -Living Adjustment 0.00 1 _0 00_
d. Other Adjustments 0 06. 0.00
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 B 845,414.00 —3-10% | 871,622.00 o _287% 896.637?00
3. Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 1,541,744.00 75% | 1,653,367 00 N _.99%. 1,568,714.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 429,904.00 0.00% | 42_9,9046 0.00% 429,904.00
5. Services and Olher Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,648,426.00 0.00% ‘l 1,648,426.00 0.00% - 1,648,426.00
6, Capital Oullay 6000-6899 185,000.00 0.00% [ _185,0050 0.00% - 185,000,00
7. Other Oulgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Cosls) 7100-7724955 400, 104,450.00 0.00% | 104,450,00 oo 104,450,00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (81,081.00) {90.60%) (7,620 00). 0.00% (7,620.00)
9. Other Financing Uses N [
a, Transfers Out 7600-7629 115,713.00 0.00% | 115,713.00 0.00% 115,713.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0_00 0.00% Il 0.00 0.00% | 0.00
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below)
11. Total {Sum lines B1 thru B10) 7,047,02_5.00 2.11% 7,196,016.00. i N 1.15;’/; _7,281,822.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE [
(Line A6 minus line B11) (319,756.00) (1,179,132,00) (1,286,628.00)
D. FUND BALANCE
1.Net Beginning Fund Balance(Form 011, line F1e) 4,980,735.00 4,660,979.00 3,481,847.00
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 4,660,979.00 3,481,847.00 I 2,195,219.00
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011} I
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 3,400.00 3,400.00 | 3,400.00
b. Reslricled 9740 3 A i [ o
c. Committed N = I
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00
2. Other Commitmenls 9760 594,385.00 594,385.00 I 594,385.00
d, Assigned 9780 0.00 0.00 | B (;
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated |

Printed: 12/7/2022 9:39 AM



2022-23 First Interim

Siarra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Multlyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted D81B58RJ3T(2022-23)
Projected Year % . % g
Description 32?:; (FI:.:? |osﬂ) (c;i:.ag?:m) P'Z:j%ﬁ:" (cflg.a E-gc?m) Prz‘?‘%gz"
(A) (8) D)
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 1,215,000.00 | 1,215,000.00 1,215,000.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 2,848,194.00 | 1,669,062.00 382,434.00
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance o | B B
(Line D3f musl agree wilh line D2) 4,660,979.00 | 3,481,847.00 2,195,219.00
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES I
1. General Fund ‘
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 B 1,215,000.00 1,215,000.00 1,215,000.00
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 2,848,194.00 1,669,062 00- 382,434.00
(Enter other reserve projections in Columns C and E for subsequent a B
years 1 and 2; current year - Column A - is extracled)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Oullay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 ;
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 | o
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 |— -
3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines Ela thru E2c) 4,063,194.00 | 2,884,062.00 1,597,434.00

F. ASSUMPTIONS

Please provide below or on a separale attachment, the assumplions used to determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expendilure adjustments
projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the

SACS Financial Reporting Sof tware User Guide.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - SACS V2
File: MYPI, Version 4 Page 2

65 of 101

Printed: 12/7/2022 9:39 AM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

2022-23 First Interim
General Fund
Multlyear Projections
Restricted

46 70177 0000000
Form MYPI

D81B58RJ3T(2022-23)

Projected Year

%

%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: MYPI, Version 4

Page 3

66 of 101

-
Description g:]de:; (FI:: |0s") (c:i:.ag?:m) : P'zgj%'zl:" (c:i:.a E-grfm) P'Z‘?J‘::’:c;'zii"
(A) (B) [ D)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 830,886.00 (80.84%) | 159,238.00 0.00% 159,238.00
3. Other Stale Revenues 8300-8599 1,162,475.00 (57.83%) : 490,163.00 0.00% 290.163.00
4. Other Local Rev enues 8600-8799 53,559.00 {100,00%) - 0.00 0.00% 0.00
5. Other Financing Sources N
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00%“ - 0.00
¢, Contributions 8980-8999 236,206.00 4_43 6_9% N 1_.2871,226 00 - 2_07% [ 1,310,773.00
6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru ASc) 2,283,126.00 (15.31%) 1,938,627.00 1.37% 1,960,?74.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 743,467.00 755,883.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment I 12,416.00 r_ 14,967.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjuslment  ooo [ 0.00
d. Other Adjustments [ 0.00 | 0.00
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 743,467_00_ 1 67"70 755,883})0 - 1.98% 770,850.00
2. Classified Salaries i ==y =S| =
a, Base Salaries ‘ 228,468.00 235,551.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment | 7,083,00. 6,760.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment | 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments [ 0.00 0.00
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 228,1;68.00 3.10% B 235,551.00 2.87% 242,311.00
3. Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 702,694.00 53% . 706,393.00 _.68% | 711,213.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 314,944.00 (55.36%) . 140.580‘07). . 0.00% I 140,580.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 573,_383.00 (84.72%) I 87,600.00. 0,00% 87,600,00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 25,000.00 (100.00%) 0.05. N (;00% 0.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100_7725995'; 00" 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirecl Costs 7300-7399 81,081.00 N (90.60%) = 7,620.00 — 0.00% 7,620.00
9. Other Financing Uses o a
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0 00%. 0.00
10. Olher Adjustments (Explain in Seclion F below) ) |
11, Tolal (Sum lines B1 thru B10) - _2,5537.00 (27.55%) | 1,933,627.00 1 37€| 1,960,174.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE |
(Line A6 minus line B11) (385,911.00) 0.00 0.00
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line F1e) 385,911.00 0.00 0.00
2, Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) - OTOO 0.00 0.00
3, Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011) i
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00
b. Reslricted 8740 0.00 N
c. Committed e =i
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
2. Olher Commitments 9760
d. Assigned 9780 |
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated |
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainlies 9789

Printed: 12/7/2022 9:39 AM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Slerra County

2022-23 First Interim
General Fund
Multiyear Projections

46 70177 0000000
Form MYPI

Restricted D81B56RJ3T(2022-23)
Projected Year % m % N
R g:jde:; (FI:: ':ﬂ) (c:ﬁ:.ag?:m) P'Z‘?J%g:" (cﬁ's'.“ E?gm) Pf‘%%'zig"
(A) (8) (D)
2. Unassigned/Unapproprialed 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance I T ]
{Line D3f musl agree with line D2) 0,00 0.00 0.00
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. General Fund )
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 I
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 |
(Enter current y ear reserv e projections in Column A, and other reserve
projections in Columns C and E for subsequent years 1 and 2)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790
3. Total Available Reserv es (Sum lines E1a thru E2c)

F. ASSUMPTIONS

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years, Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments

projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer Lo the Budget Assumptions section of the

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: MYPI, Version 4

Page 4
67 of 101

Printed: 12/7/2022 9:39 AM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Slerra County

2022-23 First Interim
General Fund
Multlyear Projections
Unrestricted/Restricted

46 70177 0000000
Form MYPI
D81B58RJ3T(2022-23)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2

File: MYPI, Version 4

Page 5

68 of 101

Projected Year % ¥ % g
Description gglde:st (FI:: Ios1|) (c:i:.ags-;:m) P’Z‘?J(z‘(%:z“ (Cc::I:.a E?(?IC) P'Z:J%éz"
(A) (B) @)
{Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Rev enue Limil Sources 8010-8099 6,275,730.00 5.38% 6,613,365.00 4.02% 6,879,222.00
2 Federal Revenuss 8100-8299 1.171.686.00 | (67.31%)|  500,238.00 (52.18%) 239,238.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 1,241,220.00 (54.17%) | 568,908.00 0.00% 568,908.00
4. Other Local Rev enues 8600-8799 321,559.00 (16.66‘5 _268,0005) - 0.00% i 268_.000.00
5. Other Financing Sources |
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% I 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 N 0.00 0.00% 0 00. 0.00% 0.00
c. Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00% 0.0_0" . 0 0(;% 0.00
6. Total {Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 9_,010,395 00 _(1_1.76%) i 7,950,5611.00 .06% | 7,955,368.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES |
1. Cerlificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 3,000,922.00" | 3,051,037.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 50,115.00 I 60,411.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment . - _0.00. I 0.00
d. Other Adjustments [ 0‘00" _0.00
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 3,000,922,00 1.67% i 3,051,037,00 o TQB%H 3,111,448.00
2. Classified Salaries -
a. Base Salaries | 1,073,882.00 1,107,173.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment I 33.291.00- 31,775.00
¢, Cost-of-Living Adjusiment r 0.00 OE
d. Other Adjustments 0.00. 0.00
. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 1,073,882.00 3.10% 1,107.173.00 - _287;- 1,138,948.00
3. Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 2,244,438.00 .68% 2,259,760.00 .89%. 2,279,92_7.(;)
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 744,848,00 (23.41%) i 570,484.00" ' 0.00% | o 570,784 00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 2,221,809.00 (21 86"_A;) 1,736,026.00. . 0 00%. [ 1,736,026.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 210,000.00 (11.90%) 185,000.00. 0.00% 185,000.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100'772‘?& 200 104,450.00 0.00% 104,450.00 0.00% 104,450.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% [ 0.00 | 0 00%. [ 0.00
9. Other Financing Uses . I [
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 115,713.00 0.00% 116,713.00 0.00% | 115,713.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% . 0.00
10, Olher Adjustments - i 0 00. =i - 0.00
11. Tolal (Sum lines B1 thru B10} 9,71_6.06_2 &)_ N (6.04%) i _9,129.643.00 o 1.23% | 9,241,996.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
(Line A6 minus line B11) (705,667.00) (1,179,132.00) | (1,286,628.00)
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line F1e) 5,366,646.00 4,660,979.00 3,481,847.00
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 4,660,979.00 3,481,847.00 2.1_95,219_00_
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011) | -
a, Nonspendabie 9710-9719 3,400.00 3,400.00 3,400.00
b. Reslricted 9740 0.00 _OE 0.00
c. Commitled
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Other Commitmenls 9760 594,385.00 | 594,385.00 594,385.00
d. Assigned 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
o. Unassigned/Unapproprialed |
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainlies 9789 1,215,000.00 1,215,000.00 1.215,000.00

Printed: 12/7/2022 9:39 AM



2022-23 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Slerra County

General Fund
Multlyear Projections

Unrestricted/Restricted

46 70177 0000000
Form MYPI

D81B58RJ3T(2022-23)

Projected Year

%

%

e 32{10:5‘ (FI?: Ios1|) (c::.ag?:m) P’Z‘(’]J%ﬁz" (c;:l:.al E?(?IC) Prz‘?%'z':"
(A) (8) (D)
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 2,848,194.00 1,669,062.00 | 382,434.00
[. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
{Line D3l must agree wilh line D2) 4,660,979.00 3,481,847.00 I 2,195,219.00
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES (Unrestricled except as noted) |
1. General Fund ‘
a. Stabilization Arrangemenls 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 1,215,000 (;0 ' 1,215,000.00 l 1,21?,000 00
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 2,848,194.00 I 1,669.065.00 382,434.00
d. Negative Restricted Ending Balances
(Negalive resources 2000-9999) 9792 0.00 0.00
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17) |
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 I 0.00
c. Unassigned/Unapproprialed 9790 0.00 0 00. 0.00
3. Total Available Reserves - by Amount (Sum lines E1 thru E2¢) 4,063,194,00 2,884,062.00 i | 1,597,434.00
4. Total Available Reserves - by Percent (Line E3 divided by Line F3c) 41.82% 31.59% 17.28%
F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES
1. Special Education Pass-through Exclusions
For districts that serve as the administrative unil (AU) of a
special education local plan area (SELPA):
a, Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation
the pass-through funds distribuled to SELPA members? Yes
b, If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special
education pass-through funds:
1. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):
I 2. Special education pass-through funds - g S| =g -
{Column A: Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546
objecls 7211-7213 and 7221-7223; enter projections for |
subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E) 0.00
2, District ADA N I
Used to determine the reserve standard percentage level on line F3d
(Col. A: Form Al, Estimated P-2 ADA column, Lines A4 and C4; enter projections) 396.18 396.18 396.18
3. Calculating the Reserves
a. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line B11) 9,716,062.00 9,129,643.00 9,241,996.00
b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds {Line F1b2, if Line F1a is No) 0.00 0 00. 0.00
¢. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line F3a plus line F3b) 9,716,062.00 9,129,64;00 | 9,241,996.00
d. Reserve Standard Percentage Level - - |
(Refer lo Form 01CSI, Criterion 10 for calculation delails) 4% 4% | 4%
e Reserve Standard - By Percent {Line F3c times F3d) 388,6_42 4? ;65,185,72 | 369,679.84
f. Reserve Slandard - By Amounl
(Refer to Form 01CSl, Crilerion 10 for calculation details) 75,000.00 75,000.00 75,000.00
g. Reserve Slandard (Grealer of Line F3e or F3f) 388,642.48 365,185.72 l 369,679.84
h. Available Reserves (Line E3) Meel Reserve Standard (Line F3g) YES YES i YES
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: MYPI, Version 4 Page 6 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:39 AM

69 of 101



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

First Interim
2022-23 Projected Year Totals
SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES
FOR ALL FUNDS

46 70177 0000000
Form SIAl
D81B58RJ3T(2022-23)

Direct Costs - Interfund Indirect Costs - Interfund
interfund Interfund Due From Due To
Transfers In Transfers Out Transfers In Transfers Out Transfers In Transfers Out Other Funds Other Funds
Description 5750 5750 7350 7350 8900-8929 7600-7629 9310 9610
011 GENERAL FUND |
Expenditure Delait 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Sources/Uses Detail | 0.00 115,713.00
Fund Reconcilialion
081 STUDENT ACTIVITY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Delail 0. | 0.00 0.00 10, |
Other Sources/Uses Detall 0.00 0.00
Fund Reconciliation
091 CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 |
Other Sources/Uses Detail i - i 0.00 0.00
Fund Recongiliation y
101 SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS-THROUGH FUND [ |
Expenditure Detail |
Olher Sources/Uses Delait DR
Fund Reconciliation I
111 ADULT EDUCATION FUND |
Expenditure Delail 0.00 | 0,00 0,00 0.00
Other Sources/Uses Delail | | 0.00 | 0.00
Fund Reconciliation I i
12| CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND |
Expendilure Delail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Sources/Uses Detall T | 0.00 0.00
Fund Reconciliation -
131 CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expendilure Delail 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Sources/Uses Detail | [ 115,713.00 0.00
Fund Recanciliation | .
141 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND |
Expenditure Detail 0.00 0,00 |
Other Sources/Uses Detail T 0.00 0,00 '
Fund Reconciliation | | o I‘
151 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT FUND
Expendilure Delail 0.00 0.00 I
Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
Fund Reconclliation |
171 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR OTHER THAN CAPITAL OUTLAY |
Expenditure Detail |
Other Sources/Uses Detail - 0,00 0.00
Fund Reconciliation
18| SCHOOL BUS EMISSIONS REDUCTION FUND 1
Expendilure Delail 0.00 0.00
Other Sources/Uses Detail B 0.00 0.00
Fund Reconcilialion —
191 FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND !
Expendilure Delail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I
Other Sources/Uses Delail | FL | 0.00
Fund Reconciliation f
201 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS [
Expendilure Delail ‘
Olher Sources/Uses Detail | 0.00 0.00
Fund Reconciliation |
211 BUILDING FUND |
Expendilure Delail 0.00 0.00 |
Other Scurces/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00 ‘
Fund Recongiliation I
251 CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND |
Expendilure Delail .00 0.00
Olher Sources/Uses Delail I 0.00 | 0.00
Fund Recongiliation I
301 STATE SCHOOL BUILDING LEASE/PURCHASE FUND |
Expenditure Delail 0.00 0.00
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: SIAl, Version 1 Page 1 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:39 AM

70 of 101



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

First Interim
2022-23 Projected Year Totals
SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES
FOR ALL FUNDS

46 70177 0000000
Form SIAl
DB1B58RJ3T(2022-23)

Description

Transfers In

Diract Costs - interfund Indirect Costs - Interfund

Transfers Out Transfers In Transfars Out
5750 5750 7350 7350

Interfund
Transfers In
8900-8929

Interfund
Transfers Out
7600-7629

Due From Due To
Other Funds Other Funds
9310 9610

Olher Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Reconciliation
35! COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND
Expenditure Detail
Otlher Sources/Uses Delail

Fund Reconciliation

Expenditure Delail
Other Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Reconciliation
491 CAP PROJ FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS
Expenditure Delail
Other Sources/Uses Detall
Fund Reconciliation
511 BOND INTEREST AND REDEMPTION FUND
Expendilure Delail
Other Sources/Uses Detalil
Fund Recongiliation
521 DEBT SVC FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS
Expendilure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
531 TAX OVERRIDE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Recongiliation

561 DEBT SERVICE FUND

Expenditure Detait
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconcilialion
571 FOUNDATION PERMANENT FUND
Expendilure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconclliation

401 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 |

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

61! CAFETERIA ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Delail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

621 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

631 OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND

Expendilure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconcilialion
661 WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND
Expendilure Delail
Other Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Recongiliation
671 SELF-INSURANCE FUND
Expendilure Delail
Olher Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Reconciliation
711 RETIREE BENEFIT FUND
Expendilure Detlail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Recancilialion
731 FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND
Expendilure Delail
Other Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Reconciliation

761 WARRANT/PASS-THROUGH FUND

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: SIAl, Version 1

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 |

Page 2

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 |

0.00

71 of 101

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Printed: 12/7/2022 9:39 AM



46 T0177 0000000
Form SIAl
D91B58RUIT(2022-23)

First Interim
2022-23 Projected Year Totals
SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES
FOR ALL FUNDS

SlerraPlumas Joint Unifiad
Slerra County

Direct Costs - Interfund Indirect Cosls - Interfund

Interfund Interfund Due From Due To

Tranefers In Transfers Out Transfers In Transfers Out Transfers In Transfers Out Other Funds Other Funds
Dascription 5750 5750 7350 7350 6900-9929 7600-7629 9310 9610

Expenditure Detail i
Other Sources/Uses Delail |
Fund Reconciliation

95| STUDENT BODY FUND
Expendilure Delail

Other Sources/Uses Detail |

Fund Recanciliation

TOTALS 0.00 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 115,713.00 115,713.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2

File: SIAl, Version 1 Page 3 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:39 AM

72 of 101



46 70177 0000000
Form 01CSI
D81B58RJ3T(2022-23)

First Interim
General Fund
School District Criterla and Standards Review

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Slerra County

Provide methodology and assumptions used lo estimate ADA, enrollment, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and muitiy ear

commitments (including cost-of -living adjustments)

Devialions from lhe standards must be explained and may affect the inlerim certification,

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS

1. CRITERION: Average Dally Attendance
STANDARD: Funded average daily altendance (ADA) for any of lhe current fiscal y ear or two subsequent fiscal years has nol changed by more than lwo percent since budget adoption

District's ADA Standard Percentage Range: ; =2.0% lo +2.0%

1A. Calculating the District's ADA Varlances

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoplion data thal exist for the current y ear will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column for all fiscal y ears, First Interim Projected Y ear Totals data that exist for
the current year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data for all fiscal years, Enler district regular ADA and charter school ADA corresponding lo financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all
fiscal years,

Estimaled Funded ADA

Budget Adoption First Interim
Budget Projecled Year Totals
Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, llem 1A) (Form Al, Lines A4 and C4) Percent Change Stalus
Current Y ear (2022-23) [
District Regular 396.18 396.18
Charter School 0.00 0.00
Total ADA 396.18 396.18 0.0% [ Met
j 1st Subsequenl Y ear (2023-24) . — - - o i - 1 N
Dislrict Regular 396.00 396,00
Charler School 0.00 . 0.00
Total ADA | 396])0 I 396.00- 0.0% ‘ Met -
.2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) N 1 |
Districl Regular 396.00 396.00 |
Charter School o 0.00 ao
Total ADA - 396.00 396.0; - _0.0% | Mat
1B. Comparlson of District ADA to the Standard
DATA ENTRY': Enter an explanation if lhe standard is not met.
1a STANDARD MET - Funded ADA has not changed since budget adoption by more Lhan two percent in any of the current year or two subsequenl fiscal y ears
Explanation: a a o - o
{required if NOT met}
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: CSI_District, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:40 AM

73 of 101




2, CRITERION: Enroliment

STANDARD: Projected enrollment for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more lhan lwo percent since budgel adoption

Distrlct's Enrollment Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%

2A. Calculating the District's Enrollment Variances

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracled; otherwise, enter data into the first column for all fiscal years. Enler data in the second column for all fiscal years. Enter district regular
enrollment and charter school enrollment corresponding lo financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years.

Enrollment
Budgel Adoption First Interim
Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, Item 3B) CBEDS/Projscled Percent Change Status
Current Year (2022-23) . . o N N
District Regular 410.00 410.00
Charter School B 0_00_
Total Enrollment 410.00 410.00 0.0% [ Mot
1st Subsequent Y ear (2023-24) | i h
District Regular 410.00 | 410.00
Charter School . - [ 0.00
Total Enrollment |. 410.00 [ 410.00 0.0% i Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) | [ . .
Districl Regular ‘ 410.00 410,00
Charter School | 000
Total Enroflment | . 410.00 410.00 . 0.0% Met
2B. Comparison of District Enrollment to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanatlon if the standard is nol met.
1a. STANDARD MET - Enroliment projections hav e nol changed since budget adoption by more than two percent for Lhe current year and two subsequent fiscal years,

Explanation:
(required if NOT mst)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2

File: CSI_District, Version 3 Page 2 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:40 AM
74 of 101



3. CRITERION: ADA to Enrollment

STANDARD: Projecled second period (P-2) average daily atlendance (ADA) lo enroflmenl ratio for any of Lhe current fiscal year or lwo subsequent fiscal years has not increased from the
histarical av erage ratio from the three priar fiscal y ears by more than one half of one percent (0.5%)}

3A. Calculating the District's ADA to Enrollment Standard

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data lhat exist will be extracted into the P-2 ADA column for the First Prior Y ear; otherwise, enter First Prior Y ear data. P-2 ADA for Lhe second and third prior y ears
are preloaded. Budget Adoplion data that exist will be extracted into the Enrollment column; olherwise, enter Enroliment dala for all fiscal y ears. Data should reflect district reguiar and charter school

ADA/enrollment corresponding to financial data reporled in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years.

P-2 ADA

Unaudited Actuals

Fiscal Year {Form A, Lines A4 and C4)
Third Prior Y ear (2019-20) =
District Regular 396
Charter School | .
Total ADA/Enrollment 396
Second Prior Y ear {2020-21) |
District Regular 409
Charter School . [
Total ADA/Enrollment 409.
.First Prior Y ear (2021-22) o 1
Dislrict Regular 396
Charter School [ _0 I
Total ADA/Enrollment . 396

District's ADA to Enroliment Standard (historical average ratio plus 0.5%):

Enrollment
CBEDS Aclual

(Form 01CS,
{tem 2A)

410

410
410

410

Historical Average Ratio:

410

410

Hislorical Ratio

of ADA to Enrollment

96.6%

99.8%

96.6%
97.6%
98.1%

3B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of ADA to Enrollment

DATA ENTRY: Estimated P-2 ADA will be extracted into the first column for the Cuirent Y ear; enter data in the firsl column for the subsequent fiscal y ears. Data should reflect district regular and

charter school ADA/enrolimenl corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal y ears. All other data are exlracted

Estimated P-2 ADA Enrollment
CBEDS/Projected
Fiscal Year (Form Al, Lines A4 and C4) (Criterion 2, Item 2A) Ratio of ADA to Enroliment Status
: Current Y ear (2022-23) - - [ . o
District Regular 396 410
Charter Schoo! | 0 0
Total ADA/Enroliment |  ams | 410 96.6% Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2023-24) | B R
District Regular | 396 410
Charler School ! 4] i 0
Total ADA/Enrollment _I 396 410 96.6% Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) | - o
Dislrict Regular 396 410 i
Charter School 0 1] |
Total ADA/Enrollment [ - 396 T _41T . N 96.6% | Met
3C. Comparison of District ADA to Enrollment Ratlo to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if lhe standard is not met
1a. STANDARD MET - Projected P-2 ADA to enroliment ralio has nol exceeded the standard for the current year and lwo subsequenl Tiscal y ears

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - SACS V2

File: CSI_District, Version 3 Page 3

75 of 101

Printed: 12/7/2022 9:40 AM



4. CRITERION: LCFF Revenue

STANDARD: Projected LCFF revenue for any of Lhe current fiscal year or lwo subsequenl flscal years has not changed by more than two percent since budget adoption.

District's LCFF Revenue Standard Percentage Range: «2,0% to +2.0%

4A. Calculating the District's Projected Change In LCFF Revenue

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data Lhat exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. In the First Interim column, Current Y ear data are extracted; enter data for the two

subsequent years.

LCFF Revenue

(Fund 01, Objecls 8011, 8012, 8020-8089)

Budgel Adoption Firsl Interim
Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, Item 48} Projected Y ear Totals Percent Change Status
Current Year (2022-23) 6,275,730.00 6,275,730.00 0.0% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2023-24} 6,613,365.00 6,613,365.00 0.0% Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 6,879,222,00 6,879,222.00 0.0% Met
4B. Comparison of District LCFF Revenue to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the slandard is not met.
1a. STANDARD MET - LCFF revenue has not changed since budget adoption by more than lwo percenl for the current y ear and two subsequent fiscal y ears
Explanation:
(required if NOT met)
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: CSI_District, Version 3 Page 4 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:40 AM

76 of 101



5, CRITERION: Salarles and Beneflts

STANDARD: Projected ratio of total unreslricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted general fund expendilures for any of the currenl liscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has
not changed Irom the hislorical av erage ralio from the three prior fiscal y ears by more than the greater of hree percent or the dislricl's required reserves percentage

5A. Calculating the District's Historical Average Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Beneflts to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY : Unaudited Actuals data that exisl for Lhe First Prior Year will be extracled; otherwise, enler data for the First Prior Year. Unaudited Actuals dala {or the second and third prior y ears are

preloaded

Unaudited Acluals - Unrestricted
(Resources 0000-1999) Ratio

of Unrestricted Salaries and

Fiscal Year

Salaries and Benefils

(Form 01, Objects 1000-

Total Expenditures

(Form 01, Objects 1000-

Benefils

lo Total Unrestricted

3999} 7499) Expenditures
Third Prior Y ear (2019-20) 4,035,543.81 I 6,47,028.47_- 62.4%
Second Prior Y ear (2020-21) 3,782,726.29 | 50212275 | 3%
First Prior Year (2021-22) 4,586,508.00 | 6.583.037.00 |  69.7%
Historical Average Ralio: [ 69.1% -

Dislricl's Reserve Standard Percentage
(Criterion 108, Line 4)

Distrlct's Salarles and Benefits Standard
{historlcal average ratio, plus/minus the

greater of 3% or the dlstrict's reserve

standard percentage):

Current Y ear

(2022-23)

4%

65.1% to 73.1%

1st Subsequent Y ear

(2023-24)

4%

65.1% to 73.1%

2nd Subsequent Y ear

(2024-25)

4%

65.1% lo 73.1%

5B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratlo of Unrestricted Salaries and Beneflts to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: If Form MY Pl exists, Projected Year Tolals data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter Projected Year Totals dala, Projected Y ear Totals data for Currenl Year are

extracted.

Projected Y ear Totals - Unreslricted

(Resources 0000-1999)

Salaries and Benefits

(Form 011, Objects 1000-

Total Expenditures

(Form 011, Objecls 1000-

Ratio

of Unrestricled Salaries and

3999) 7499) Benefits
Fiscal Year (Form MYPI, Lines B1-B3) (Form MYPI, Lines B1-88, to Tolal Um"estncled Slatus
B10) Expenditures
Current Year (2022-23) 4,644,613.00 6,931,312.00 67.0% | Mel
1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 4,720,143.00 7.080,303,00 66.7% | Mel
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 4,805,949.00 7,166,109.00 67.1% Met
5C. Comparison of District Salaries and Benefits Ratio to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not mel.
1a STANDARD MET - Ralio of tolal unrestricted salaries and benefits lo total unrestricted expenditures has met the standard for the currenl year and two subsequent fiscal y ears
Explanation: [ B
(required if NOT met)
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: CSI_District, Version 3 Page 5 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:40 AM

77 of 101



6. CRITERION: Othar Revenues and Expanditures

STANDARD: Projected operating revenues (including federal, olher stale and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies, and services and other operating), for any of the
current fiscal y ear or lwo subsequent fiscal y ears, have not changed by more than five percent since budget adoption, Changes lhat exceed five percent in any major object calegory
must be explained.

District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Range: <5.0% to +5.0%

District's Other Revenues and Expendltures Explanation Percentage Range: | -5.0% to +5.0%

6A. Calculating the Distrlct's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoplion data Lhat exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter dala into the first column. Firsl Interim data for the Current Y ear are extracted. If First Inlerim Form MY P! exists, data
for the lwo subsequent y ears will be extracted; if not, enter data for lhe two subsequent years into the second column, Explanations must be entered for each category if Lhe percent change for any
year exceeds lhe district's explanation percentage range

Budget Adoplion First Interim
Budget Projecled Year Tolals Change Is Outside
Object Range / Fiscal Year {Form 01CS, Item 6B} {Fund 01) (Form MYPI) Percent Change Explanation Range

Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8100-8299) (Form MYPI, Line A2}

Current Year (2022-23) 505,790.00 1,171,886.00 I 131.7% Yes
1sl Subsequent Year (2023-24) 505,790.00 | 500,238.00 I -1.1% No
2nd Subsequent Y ear {2024-25) 244,790.00 239,238.00 | -2.3% No
Explanation: The district has received one time federal revenues in the currenl fiscal y ear, 2022/23, that are not anticipated to continue in either of Lhe
o two out years and have been removed from Lhe projection. The district also has included Forest Reserve funding revenue for the current
(required if Yes) liscal year and firsl out year but removed from the second out year as lhose revenues have nol presently been aulhorized to continue.

Other State Revenue (Fund 01, ObJects 8300-8599) (Form MYPI, Line A3)

Current Y ear (2022-23) 368,908.00 1,241,220.00 236.5% Yes

1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) | 368,908.00 568,808.00 54.2% Yes

2nd Subsequenl Y ear (2024-25) | 368,908,00 568,908.00 54.2% Yes
Explanation: The dislrict has received olher stale revenue in the current fiscal year, 2022/23, thal is not projecled to conlinue in the out years and have

(required if Yes) been remov ed from that projection.

Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8600-8799) (Form MYPI, Line A4)

Current Y ear (2022-23) 304,750.00 321,659.00 | 5.5% [ Yes

1sl Subsequenl Y ear (2023-24) 268,000.00 268,000.00 | 0.0% No

2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 268,000.00 268,000.00 | 0.0% No
Explanation: The district received an additional grant for Lhe K12 Strong Workforce Program in Lhe currenl budget y ear lhat is not anlicipated to continue

(required if Yes) in the out y ears and has been removed from those projections.

Books and Supplles (Fund 01, Ob]ects 4000-4999) (Form MYPI, Line B4)

Current Y ear (2022-23) | 279.231.00 | 744,848.00 | 166.7% Yes
1st Subsequent Y ear (2023-24) 279,231.00 [ 570,484.00 | 104.3% | Yes
2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 279,231.00 570,484.00 | 104.3% | Yes

Explanation: Funding sources that were awarded to the district for the current year, 2022/23, that are not anticipated to continue have had the

(required if Yes) | corresponding expenditures remov ed from the budget for both out years.

Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-5999) (Form MYPI, Line B5)

Current Y ear (2022-23) | 1,504,265.00 | 2,221,809.00 | 47.7% | Yes
1sl Subsequent Y ear (2023-24) | 1,504,285.00 [ 1,736,026.00 15.4% [ Yes
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) | 1,504,285,00 | 1,736,026.00 15.4% | Yes

Explanation: Funding sources that were awarded to the dislrict for lhe current year, 2022/23, thal are not anticipated to conlinue have had the

(required if Yes) corresponding expendilures removed from the budget for bolh out years

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - SACS V2

File: CSI_District, Version 3 Page 6 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:40 AM
78 of 101



6B. Calculating the Dlistrict's Change in Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures

DATA ENTRY': All dala are exlracted or calculated

Budget Adoption First Interim
Object Range / Fiscal Year Budget Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status
Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenue (Section 6A)
Current Y ear (2022-23) 1,179,448.00 [ 2,734,665.00 . 131.9% : Not Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2023-24) 1.142,698.00 . 1,337,146.00 17.0% I Not Mel
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 881,698.00 | 1.076,146.00 | 22.1% i Not Mel

Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Section 6A)

Current Year (2022-23) 1,783,516.00 | 2,966,657.00 | 66.3% | Nol Met
1sl Subsequent Y ear (2023-24) 1,783,516.00 | 2,306,510,00 29.3% Nol Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 1,783,516.00 | 2,306,510.00 29.3% Nol Met

6C. Comparison of District Total Operating Revenues and Expendltures to the Standard Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY : Explanations are linked from Section 6A if the slatus in Section 6B is Not Met; no entry is allowed below.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - One or more projecled operating revenus have changed since budget adoption by more than the standard in one or more of lhe current y ear or two subsequent
fiscal years. Reasons for the projecled change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the projected
operaling revenues within the standard must be entered in Seclion 6A above and will also display in the explanation box below.

Explanation: | The district has received one lime federal revenues in lhe current fiscal year, 2022/23, that are not anticipated to continue in eilher of the
lwo out years and have been removed frem the projeclion, The district also has included Forest Reserve funding revenue for the current

fiscal year and first out y ear bul remov ed from the second out year as lhose revenues have not presently been authorized to conlinue
(linked from 6A |

if NOT met) [

Federal Revenue

- — 1
Explanation: The district has receiv ed other stale revenue in the currenl fiscal y ear, 2022/23, lhat is nol projected to continue in the out years and have |
Other State Revenue been remov ed from that projection .
(linked from 6A

if NOT met) ‘

|

Explanation: The district received an additional grant for the K12 Strong Workf orce Program in the current budget y ear that is not anticipated lo continue |
Other Local Revenue in the oul years and has been removed {from those projeclions.
(linked from 6A

if NOT met)

1b. STANDARD NOT MET - One or more lotal operaling expendilures have changed since budget adoplion by more than the standard in one or more of the current y ear or lwo subsequent
fiscal y ears. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and whal changes, if any, will be made lo bring the projected
operaling rev enues within the standard must be enlered in Section 6A above and will also display in the explanation box below.

Explanation: Funding sources that were awarded to the districl for the current year, 2022/23, that are not anticipated to continue have had the
corresponding expenditures remov ed from the budgel for both out years.

Books and Supplies
(linked from 6A
if NOT mel)

Explanation: Funding sources thal were awarded to the districl for the current y ear, 2022/23, |hat are not anticipated to continue have had the
corfesponding expenditures remov ed from the budget for both out years

Services and Other Exps
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2

File: CSI_District, Version 3 Page 7 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:40 AM
79 of 101



7. CRITERION: Facllities Malntenance

STANDARD: Identify changes that have occurred since budget adoption in the projected contribulions for facilities maintenance funding as required pursuant to Educalion Code Sectlon
17070.75, or in how the district is providing adequately to preserve the functionality of its facilities for their normal life in accordance with Education Code sections 52060(d)(1) and

17002(d)(1).
Determining the District's Compli with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account (OMMA/RMA)
NOTE: EC Sactlon 17070.75 requires the district to deposit Into the account a minimum amount equal to or greater than three percent of the total general fund expenditures and other financing

uses for that fiscal year. Statules exclude he following resource codes from the total general fund expenditures calculation: 3210, 3212, 3213, 3214, 3215, 3216, 3218, 3219, 53186, 7027,

and 7690.

DATA ENTRY: Enter the Required Minimum Contribution if Budget data does not exist. Budget data that exist will be extracled; otherwise, enter budget data into lines 1, if applicable, and 2. All olher
data are extracted.

First Interim Contribution

Projected Year Totals

Required Minimum (Fund 01, Resource 8150,
Contribution Objecls 8900-8999) Status
0.00 Not Met
1 OMMA/RMA Contribution 209,604.63 ‘ ©
2 Budgel Adoption Contribution {information only ) | 0_&)

(Form 01CS, Crilerion 7)

If stalus is not met, enter an X in the box that best describes why the minimum required contribution was not made:

: Not applicable (district does not participate in the Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act of 1998)

I X Exempt (due to district's small slze [EC Section 17070.75 (b){2)(E)])
= J

Other (explanation musi be provided}

Explanatlon: N/A . ‘
(required if NOT met |

and Olher is marked) |

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - SACS V2

File: CSI_District, Version 3 Page 8 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:40 AM
80 of 101



8. CRITERION: Deficit Spending

STANDARD: Unrestricted deficit spending (lotal unreslricled expenditures and other financing uses is greater lhan lolal unrestricted revenues and other financing sources) as a percentage
of total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceeded one-third of the district’s av ailable reserves' as a percentage of total expenditures and other financing uses?
in any of the currenl fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

'Av ailable reserv es are the unreslricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve for Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and
the Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Av ailable reserves will be reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted resources in the General Fund.

2A school district Lhat is the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) may exclude from its expenditures Lhe dislribulion of funds to ils participating members,

8A. Calcuiating the District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels

DATA ENTRY:: All data are exlracted or calculated.

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
- , —
e ; o ) [ 41.8% 31.6% 17.3%
District's Av ailable Reserve Percentages (Criterion 10C, Line 9) |
District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels
13.9% 10.5% 5.8%

(one-third of available reserve percentage): |

8B. Calculating the District's Deflcit Spendlng Percentages

DATA ENTRY: Current Y ear data are extracted, If Form MYP| exists, data for the lwo subsequent years will be extracted; il not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the [irst and second
columns.

Projected Year Totals

Net Change in Tolal Unrastricted

Expendilures
Unrestricted Fund Balance and Olher Financing Uses Deficit Spending Level
. {Form 011, Objecls 1000- (If Nel Change in
(Form 011, Section €) 7999) Unrestricted Fund
Fiscal Year (Form MYPI, Line C) (Form MYP!, Line B11) Edlance 'S;/‘f)al'v o else Status
Current Y ear (2022-23) (319,756.00) 7,047,025.00 | 4.5% Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2023-24) (1,179,132.00) 7,196,016.00 | 16.4% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) (1,286,628.00) 7,281,822.00 | 17.7% Not Met
8C. Comparlson of District Deflclt Spending to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanalion if lhe standard is not mel.
1a, STANDARD NOT MET - Unrestricted deficit spending has exceeded the standard percenlage level in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons for the deficil

spending, a description of the methods and assumplions used in balancing the unrestricted budget, and what changes will be made lo ensure that the budget deficits are eliminated or are
balanced within the slandard.

Explanation: | The districl is deficil spending the current fiscal y ear, 2022/23 and both out years, 2023/24 and 2024/25. The impact of COVID, sludent
learning loss, social and emotional needs have crealed a large impact on services the district is presently providing for lhose students.
(required if NOT met) The funding for these programs is not continuing into the current and both out years, The district is presently utilizing the ending fund

balance from the prior fiscal year lo continue providing these services. The budget will be reviewed and monitored lo assess services
needed lo continue or those that are no longer needed in order to reduce and/or eliminate deficit spending.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2

File: CSI_District, Version 3 Page 9 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:40 AM
81 of 101



9. CRITERION: Fund and Cash Balances

A, FUND BALANCE STANDARD: Projected gensral fund balance will be posilive at the end of the current fiscal y ear and two subsequent fiscal y ears.

9A-1. Determining If the District's General Fund Ending Balance Is Posltive

DATA ENTRY: Current Y ear data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, dala for the lwo subsequent years will be extracted:; if not, enter data for the two subsequenl years.

Ending Fund Balance
General Fund

Projected Y ear Totals

Fiscal Year (Form 01, Line F2 ) (Form MYPI, Line D2) Status
Current Y ear (2022-23) 1 4,660,979.00 . Mat N
1sl Subsequenl Year (2023-24) | 3.481,847.00" . Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 2,195,219.00 T Met

9A-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Fund Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY': Enter an exptanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund ending balance is positive for the current fiscal y ear and Iwo subsequent fiscal y ears.

Exptanation:
(required if NOT mel)

B. CASH BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund cash balance will be posilive at the end of the current fiscal year.

9B-1. Determining if the District’s Ending Cash Balance is Posltive

DATA ENTRY: If Form CASH exists, data will be exlracled; if not, data must be entered below.
Ending Cash Balance
General Fund
Fiscal Year {Form CASH, Line F, June Column) Status
Current ;ear (2022-23) B 4,831,955.21 Met

9B-2. Comparison of the Dlstrict's Ending Cash Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY': Enter an explanation if the standard is nol met.
1a, STANDARD MET - Projected general fund cash balance will be posilive at the end of the current fiscal y ear.

Explanation:
{required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2

File: CSI_District, Version 3 Page 10
82 of 101

Printed: 12/7/2022 9:40 AM



10. CRITERION: Reserves

STANDARD: Available reserves' for any of the currenl fiscal y ear or lwo subsequent fiscal years are nol less than lhe following percentages or amounls? as applied lo lotal expenditures
and olher financing uses™

DATA ENTRY: Currenl Y ear data are exlracted. If Form MY Pl exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Y ear data will be extracted. If nol, enter dislrict regular ADA and charter school ADA
corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for the lwo subsequent y ears.

Percenlage Level District ADA
5% or $75._OUO (g;aler of ) 0 toEOO
4% or $75,000 (greater of ) 301 (o 1,000
3% 1,001 lo 30,000
2% 30,001 to 400,000
1% 400,001 and over

' Available reserves are the unrestricted amounls in the Slabilization Arrangements, Reserve
for Economic Uncertainlies, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in lhe General Fund
and Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Oullay Projecls. Av ailable reserves will be
reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted resources in the General Fund.

* Dollar amounts lo be adjusted annually by Lhe prior y ear statutory cosl-of-living adjustment
(Educalion Code Section 42238), rounded to the nearesl thousand

* A school district that is the Administrative Unit (AU) of a Special Educalion Local Plan Area
(SELPA) may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating

members,
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
- ) ) 396.18 j
District Estimated P-2 ADA (Current Year, Form Al, Lines A4 and C4 396.18 396.18 |
Subsequent Years, Form MY P, Line F2, if available.)
District's Reserve Standard Percentage Lavel: | 4% | 4% | 4% ‘

10A. Calculating the District's Speclal Education Pass-through Exclusions {only for districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA)

DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUs, il Farm MYPI exisls, all dala will be extracted including the Yes/No bulton selection. If not, click the appropriate Yes or No button for ilem 1 and, if Yes, enter data lor
item 2a and far the two subsequent years in item 2b; Current Y ear data are extracted

For districts Lhat serve as lhe AU of a SELPA (Form MYPI, Lines F1a, F1b1, and F1b2):

1 Do you choose lo exclude from the reserve calculation the pass-lhrough funds distributed (0 SELPA members? ‘ Yes ‘
2. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special educalion pass-lhrough funds:
a, Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

Current Year
Projected Y ear Tolals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
b. Special Education Pass-through Funds o i
(Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540, 0.00

objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) | | |

10B. Calculating the District's Reserve Standard

DATA ENTRY: If Farm MY Pl exisls, all data will be extracted or calculated. If nol, enter data for line 1 (or the two subsequent years; Current Year data are extracted

Current Year

Projected i
Year Totals Subsequent 2nd Subsequent Y ear
Year
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
1. Expendilures and Other Financing Uses . a ‘ o
(Form 011, objects 1000-7999) (Form MY PI, Line B11) 9,716,062.00 9,129,643.00 9,241,996.00
2. Plus: Special Education Pass-through . B [ -
(Crilerion 10A, Line 2b, if Criterion 10A, Line 1 is No)
3 Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses B B i B |
(Line B1 plus Line B2} 9,716,062.00 9,129,643.00 9,241,996.00
4 Reserve Standard Percentage Level 4% ‘ 4% [ 4%, |
5 Reserve Standard - by Percent I
{Line B3 times Line B4) 388,642.48 365,185.72 | 369,679.84

Califomia Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2

File: CSI_District, Version 3 Page 11 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:40 AM
83 of 101



6 Reserve Standard - by Amount | |

(875,000 for dislricts with less Lhan 1,001 ADA, else 0) 75,000.00 | 75.000.00 | 75,000.00
i
7 Districl's Reserve Standard |
{Greater of Line B5 or Line B6) 388,642.48 365,185.72 369,679.84

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2

File: CSI_District, Version 3 Page 12 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:40 AM
84 of 101



10C. Calculating the District's Avallable Reserve Amount

DATA ENTRY: All data are exlracted from fund dala and Form MYPI. if Form MY Pl does nol exist, enter data for the lwo subsequent y ears.

Reserve Amounts

Current Year

Projected Year Totals

1st Subsequent Year

2nd Subsequent Y ear

{Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 except Line 4) {2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
14 General Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
(Fund 01, Object 9750) (Form MY PI, Line E1a) 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 General Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertalntles i .
(Fund 01, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E1b) 1,215,000.00 1,215,000.00 1,215,000.00
3, General Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount & B
{Fund 01, Object 9790} (Form MYPI, Line E1c) 2,848,194.00 1.669,062.00 382,434.00
4. General Fund - Negalive Ending Balances in Restricted Resources i a a
(Fund 01, Object 979Z, if negative, for each of resources 2000-3999) (Form MY PI, Line E1d) 0.00 0.00 0.00
5. Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
(Fund 17, Object 8750) (Form MYPI, Line E2a) 0.00
8. Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainlies . h 1
(Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E2b) 0,00
7. Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
(Fund 17, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E2c) 0.00 |
8. Districl's Available Reserve Amount | -
(Lines C1 thru C7) 4,063,194.00 2,884,062.00 1.697,434.00
9, District's Av ailable Reserv e Percentage (Information only ) I i i
(Line 8 divided by Seclion 108, Line 3) 41.82% 31.59% 17.28%
District's Reserve Standard I a a
{Sectlon 10B, LIne 7): 388,642.48 365,185.72 369,679.84
Stalus: Met . Met i K o
10D. Comparlson of District Reserve Amount to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is nol met,
1a STANDARD MET - Available reserves have met the standard for the current y ear and lwo subsequent fiscal y ears.
Explanation: o |
(required if NOT met) J
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: CSI_District, Version 3 Page 13 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:40 AM

85 of 101



SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items S1 through S4. Enter an explanation for each Yes answer.

S$1. Contingent Llabllitles
1a Does your dislrict have any known or contingent liabliitles (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation, I
slate compliance reviews) that have occurred since budget adoption that may impact the budget? | No
1b. If Yes, identify the liabilities and how they may impact the budget:
S2. Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expendlitures
1a. Does your district have ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time rev enues that have
changed since budget adoplion by moare than five percenl? | No
1b. If Yes, identify the expenditures and explain how the one-time rescurces will be replaced lo continue funding the ongolng expendilures in the following fiscal y ears:
83, Temporary interfund Borrowings
1a. Does your district have projected temporary borrowings belween funds? a
(Refer to Education Code Section 42603) No
ib. If Yes, idenlify the interfund borrowings:
S4. Contingent Revenues
1a. Does your district hav e projected revenues for the current fiscal year or either of the two subsequent fiscal y ears

conlingent on reauthorizalion by the local governmenl, special legislation, or other definitive act

(e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? Yes

1b. If Yes, Idenlify any of these revenues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how the revenues will be replaced or expenditures reduced:

The district has projecled Foresl Reserve funding to conlinue in the current budget y ear, 2022/23, and first out y ear, 2023/24, This funding
has not been approved to continue in the second oul year, 2024/25, and has been remov ed from the second out y ear projection. These
funds are vital to Lhe operation of the district and services hat are needed for studenls. If this funding is not approved to continue the
district will need to review the cancellation of the services provided or make other reductions in the budget projections. |
|

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2

File: CSI_District, Version 3 Page 14 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:40 AM
86 of 101



S5. Contributlons

Identify projected contribulions from unrestricled resources in the general fund to restricted resources in the general fund for Lhe current fiscal year and two subsequenl fiscal years
Provide an explanalion if contributions have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percenl since budget adoption.

Idenlify projected transfers to or from the general fund to cov er operating deficils in either Ihe general fund or any other fund for the currenl fiscal year and lwo subsequent fiscal years
Provide an explanation if transfers have changed by more than $20,000 and more lhan five percenl since budget adoption

tdentify capilal project cost overruns that have occurred since budgst adoplion that may impacl Lhe general fund budget.

<5.0% to +5.0% or -$20,000

Distrlct's Contrlbutions and Transfers Standard: to +$20,000

S5A. |dentlification of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capltal Projects that may Impact the General Fund

DATA ENTRY: Budgel Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first calumn. For Contribulions, the First interim's Current Y ear data will be extracted. Enter First Interim
Contribulions for he 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. For Transfers In and Transfers Out, the First Interim's Current Year data will be extracted. If Form MY Pl exists, the data will be extracted into lhe
First Interim column for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. If Form MY Pt does not exist, enter data for 1sl and 2nd Subsequent Years, Click on the appropriate bulton for Item 1d; all other data will be
calculated

Budge! Adoption First Inlerim Percent
Description / Fiscal Y ear (Form 01CS. Item S5A) Projected Y ear Totals Change Arc”:::;:f Stalus
1a. Contributlons, Unrestricted General Fund
(Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999, Object 8980)
Current Year (2022-23) (225,067.00) (236,206.00) | 4.9% 11,139.00 | Met
1st Subsequenl Y ear (2023-24) (275,463.00) (1,284,226,00) | 366.2% 1,008,763.00 Not Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) (281,717.00) (1,310,773.00) | 365.3% 1,029,056.00 Not Met
1b Transfers In, General Fund *
Current Y aar (2022-23) | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0% 0.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 0.00 | 0.00 0.0% 0.00 Mel
2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 Met
1e. Transfers Out, General Fund *
Current Y ear (2022-23) 100,654.00 1156,713.00 15.0% | 15,059.00 Met |
1st Subsequenl Y ear (2023-24) 100,654.00 116,713.00 | 15.0% | 15,059.00 J' Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 100,654.00 115,713.00 | 15.0% | 15,059.00 | Mel
RE——— . Moo —
1d Capital Project Cost Overruns
Hav e capilal projecl cost overruns occurred since budget adoption that may impact Lhe general fund No
operational budget?
* Include (ransfers used to cover operaling deficits in either the general fund or any other fund.
$5B. Status of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for items 1a-1c or if Yes for Item 1d.
1a. NOT MET - The projected conlribulions from Lhe unrestricted general fund lo reslricled general fund programs hav e changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for any of the

current y ear or subsequent two fiscal years. Identify restricted programs and contribution amounl for each program and whether conlribulions are ongoing or one-time in nature. Explain (he
dislricl's plan, with timeframes, for reducing or eliminating the contribulion,

Explanation: The districl has increased personnel and contracts for services to provide tutoring, counseling and other support services for studenls in
need. These services were previously supported by COVID funding howev er these funding sources are not conlinuing and the need is of
vital impartance to our students. The district is hoping to be able to continue to provide Lhese services to the students even Lhough the

COVID funding has nol been continued. If funding is not provided or renewed the district will need to review expenditures for reductions |

(required if NOT met)

1b. MET - Projected transfers in have not changed since budgsl adoption by more than the standard for lhe current year and two subsequent fiscal y ears,

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2

File: CSI_District, Version 3 Page 15 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:40 AM
87 of 101



1c MET - Projecled translers out have nol changed since budget adoption by more than Lhe standard for the current year and two subsequenl fiscal years

Explanation:

(required if NOT mel)

1d NO - There have been no capital project cosl overruns occurring since budget adoption that may impacl Lhe general fund operational budgel,

Project Information:

(required if YES)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2

File: CSI_District, Version 3 Page 16 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:40 AM
88 of 101



S6. Long-term Commitments

Identify all exisling and new multiy ear commitments' and Lheir annual required pay ment for the current fiscal year and two subsequenl fiscal y ears. Explain how any increase in annual

payments will be funded. Also, explain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay long-term commitments will be replaced.

" Include muitiy ear commitments, multiy ear debl agreements, and new programs or contracts Lhat result in long-term obligations.

S6A. Identiflcation of the District's Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: If Budget Adoption data exisl (Form 01CS, llem S6A), long-term commitmenl data will be exlracted and il will only be necessary to click the appropriale button for Item 1b. Extracted
data may be overwrilten to update long-lerm commitment data in ltem 2, as applicable. If no Budget Adoplion data exist, click Lhe appropriate buttons for items 1a and 1b, and enter all other data, as

applicable,
1 a, Does your dislrict have long-term (multiy ear) commitments?
(If No, skip items 1b and 2 and seclions S6B and S6C) Yes
b. If Yes to llem 1a, have new long-term {multiy ear) commilments been incurred
since budget adoplion? N/A
2. If Yes to Ilem 1a, lisl (or update) all new and existing multiy ear commitments and required annual debl service amounts. Do not include long-lerm commitments for postemploy ment

benefits other than pensions (OPEB); OPEB is disclosed in Item

#of Years
Ty pe of Commitment Remaining
Capital Leases
Certificates of Participation
General Obligation Bonds
Supp Early Retirement Program
Slate School Building Loans I

Compensated Absences 1

Other Long-term Commitments (do not include OPEB):

87A.

SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For:

Funding Sources (Revenues)

TOTAL:

Ty pe of Commitment (continued)

Capital Leases

Certificates of Participation
General Obligalion Bonds

Supp Early Retiremenl Program
State School Building Loans

Compensated Absences

Other Long-term Commitmenls (continued):

Total Annual

Prior Y ear
(2021-22)
Annual Pay ment
(P&I)

35,878

Payments:

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: CSI_District, Version 3

Page 17

Debt Service (Expenditures)

Principal Balance

as of July 1, 2022-23

Currenl Year
(2022-23)
Annual Pay ment

(P&l)

45,628

89 of 101

1sl Subsequent Year
(2023-24)
Annual Pay ment
P&l

45,628

2nd Subsequenl Y ear

(2024-25)
Annual Pay ment
P&

0
|
= = |
|

0

Printed: 12/7/2022 9:40 AM



Has total annual payment increased over prior year (2021-22)? ! Yes No | No

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2

File: CS!_District, Version 3 Page 18 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:40 AM
90 of 101



$6B. Comparison of the Dlistrict's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment

DATA ENTRY: Enler an explanation if Yes

1a Yes - Annual pay ments for long-term commitments have increased in one or more of the current or two subsequent fiscal years. Explain how the increase in annual pay ments will be
funded.
Explanation: Slaff were not able to take their normal v acation time due to COVID reslrictions that were in place for the prior y ear, 2021/22. The dislrict
(Required if Yes anticipates that staff will be able lo return to a more normal schedule and utilize their vacation time

to increase in total

annual pay ments)

S6C. Identification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriale Yes or No button in Item 1; if Yes, an explanation Is required in Item 2.

1. Will funding sources used to pay long-lerm commitments decrease or expire prior o the end of the commitment period, or are they one-lime sources?
No
2 No - Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior lo the end of the commitment period, and one-lime funds are not being used for long-term commitment.
Expianation:

(Required if Yes)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2

File: GSI_District, Version 3 Page 19 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:40 AM
91 of 101



87. Unfunded Llablilities

Identify any changes in estimales for unfunded liabilities since budget adoption, and indicale whether the changes are the result of a new actuarial v aluation.

S7A. Identification of the District's Estimated Unfunded Llabllity for Postemployment Beneflts Other Than Penslons (OPEB)

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. Budget Adoption data that exist (Form 01CS, Item S7A) will be extracted; otherwise, enter Budget Adoplion and First Inlerim
data in items 24.

1 a. Doss your district provide postemploy ment benefils

other than penslons (OPEB)? (If No, skip items 1b-4) Yes

b. If Yes lo ltem 1a, have there been changes since budget adoption in OPEB

liabilities ?

No
c. If Yes to ltem 1a, have there been changes since
budget adoption in OPEB contributions? No

Budget Adoplion

2 OPEB Liabilities (Form 01CS, ltem S7A) First Interim
a. Total OPEB liability 594,385.00 [ 594,385.00
b. OPEB plan(s) fiduciary net position (if applicable) o 594,385.00. 594,385.00 '
c. Total/Net OPEB liabilily {Line 2a minus Line 2b) - 0,00 0.00
d. Is total OPEB liability based on the district's estimate
or an acluarial valualion? Actuarial Actuarial
e. If based on an actuarial valualion, indicate the measurement date
of lhe OPEB v aluation. Jun 30, 2018 Jun 30, 2018

3 OPEB Contrlbutlons
a. OPEB actuarially determined contribution (ADC) if av ailable, per Budget Adoption
actuarial valuation or Allernative Measurement Method {Form 01CS, Item S7A) First Interim

Current Y ear (2022-23)
1st Subsequent Y ear (2023-24)
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)

b. OPEB amount contribuled (for lhis purposs, include premiums paid lo a self-insurance fund)
(Funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752)

Current Year (2022-23)

1st Subsequent Y ear (2023-24)

2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)

¢. Cost of OPEB benefits (equivalent of "pay-as-y ou-go" amount)
Current Year (2022-23)

1st Subsequent Y ear (2023-24)

2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)

d. Number of retirees receiving OPEB benefits
Current Y ear (2022-23)

1sl Subsequent Year (2023-24)

2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)

Comments:

N/A

594,385.00 | 594,385.00

594,385,00 I 594,385.00

594,385.00 | 594,385.00

0.00 0.00
0.00 | 0.00
0.00 | 0.00

52,608.00 | 52,608.00

35,072.00 | 35,072.00

35,072.00 | 35,072.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2

File: CSI_District, Version 3 Page 20 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:40 AM

92 of 101



Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS V2

File: CSI_District, Version 3 Page 21 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:40 AM
93 of 101



S7B. Identlfication of the District's Unfunded Liabllity for Self-Insurance Programs

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate buiton(s) for ilems 1a-1¢, as applicable. Budget Adoption data that exist (Form 01CS, Item S7B) will be extracted; olherwise, enler Budgat Adoption and First Interim

data in ilems 24

1 a. Does your district operate any self-insurance programs such as
workers' compensalion, employ ee health and welfare, or properly and liabilily ? (Do not No
include OPEB; which Is covered in Section S7A) (If No, skip items 1b-4)
b. If Yes to ilem 1a, have there been changes since budget adoption in self- -
insurance liabililies?
|
c. If Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since budget adoption in self- na
insurance conlributions? |
Budget Adoplion
2 Self-insurance Liabilltles {Form 01CS, Item S7B)
a. Accrued liability for self-insurance programs
b. Unfunded liability for self-insurance programs
3 Self-Insurance Conlributions Budget Adoption
a. Required contribution (funding) for seif-insurance programs (Form G1CS, Item S7B)

Current Year (2022-23)
1st Subsequenl Y ear (2023-24)
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)

b. Amount contributed (funded) for self-insurance programs
Current Y ear (2022-23)

1st Subsequent Year (2023-24)

2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)

4 Comments:

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - SACS V2

File: CSI_District, Version 3 Page 22
94 of 101

Firsl Interim

l_

Firsl tnterim

]
:.!

Printed: 12/7/2022 9:40 AM



Status of Labor Agreements

Analy ze the status of all employ ee labor agreements. Identily new labor agreements that have been ratified since budget adoption, as well as new commitmenls provided as part of
previously ratified multiy ear agreements; and include all contracts, including all administrator contracts (and including all compensation). For new agreements, indicate the date of the
required board meeting. Compare the increase in new commitments to the projected increase in ongoing revenues, and explain how lhese commitments will be funded in future fiscal years

If salary and beneflt negotlations are not finalized, upon settlement with certificated or classlified staff:

The school district must determine the cost of the seltlement, including salaries, benefits, and any other agreements thal change costs, and provide the counly office of educalion (COE)
with an analy sis of the cosl of he settlement and its impacl on the operating budget

The counly superintendent shall review Lhe analy sis relative to the criteria and standards and may provide written comments to the president of the districl gov erning board and
superintendenl

SBA. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agresments - Certificated (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No butlon for “Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporiing Period." There are no extractions in this section

Status of Certlficated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period

Yes
Were all certificated labor negotiations setlled as of budget adoption?
If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to seclion S8B,
If No, continue with section S8A.
Certificated (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations
Prior Y ear (2nd Interim) Current Year 1s! Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
Number of certificated {(non-management) f ull-time-equiv alent (FTE)
positions 319 30.9 30.9 | 30.9
1a. Have any salary and benefit negoliations been seltled since budgel adoption? | n/a
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with lhe COE, complete questions 2 and 3
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents hav e not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5
If No, complete questions 6 and 7.
1b. Are any salary and benefil negotiations slill unsettled?
No
If Yes, complete queslions 6 and 7.
Neuglislions Sottled Sinee Budget Adoption
2a. Per Government Code Seclion 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeling:
2b. Per Government Code Section 3547,5(b), was the collective bargaining agreement
cerlified by the district superinlendent and chief business official?
If Yes, dale of Superintendenl and CBO certification:
3 Per Governmenl Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted
Lo meet the cosls of the collective bargaining agreement? n/a
If Yes, date of budgel revision board adoplion:
4, Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: I End Date:
5. Salary seltlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiy ear
projections (MY Ps)?
One Year Agreement
Total cosl of salary settlement | | I |
% change in salary schedule from prior y ear |
or
Multiyear Agreement
Total cost of salary seltlemenl | | I
% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener")
Idenlify the source of funding Lhal will be used to support muitiy ear salary commitments:
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reparting Software - SACS V2
File: CSI_District, Version 3 Page 23 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:40 AM

95 of 101



Neoatlations Mol Sellied

6. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits
Currenl Year
{2022-23)
7 Amount included for any tenlative salary schedule increases
Currenl Year
Certificated (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits {2022-23)
1 Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MY Ps?
2 Total cost of H&W beneflits
3 Percent of H&W cost paid by employ er
4 Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior y ear

Certlflcated (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotlated Since Budget Adoption
Are any new cosls negoliated since budget adoption for prior year settlements included in the interim?
If Yes, amount of new costs included in the inlerim and MY Ps

If Yes, explain Ihe nalure of the new costs:

Current Year

Certlficated (Non-management) Step and Column AdJustments (2022-23)
1 Are slep & column adjustmenls included in the inlerim and MY Ps?
2. Cost of step & column adjustments
3 Percent change in step & column over prior y ear

Current Year

Certlficated (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) (2022-23)
1 Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MY Ps?
2 Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-of f or retired employ ees included in the interim
and MYPs?

Certlflcated (Non-management) - Other

1sl Subsequent Year

(2023-24)

1st Subsequent Year

(2023-24)

1st Subsequent Year
(2023-24)

1sl Subsequent Year

(2023-24)

2nd Subsequenl Y ear

(2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Year

(2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Year

(2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2024-25)

Lisl other significant contract changes Lhat hav e occurred since budgel adoption and the cost impact of each change (i.e., class size, hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, elc.):

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: CSI_District, Version 3 Page 24

96 of 101

Printed: 12/7/2022 9:40 AM



S8B. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreaments - Classlfled (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No bulton for "Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of Ihe Previous Reporting Period." There are no extractions in lhis section,

Status of Classlfied Labor Agr as of the Previous Reporting Perlod

Were all classified labor negotiations settled as of budget adoption?
If Yes, complele number of FTEs, lhen skip to seclion S8C

If No, continue with section S8B.

Classlfied (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations

Prior Year (2nd Inlerim) Current Year
(2021-22) (2022-23)
Number of classified (non-management} FTE positions 25.3
1a Have any salary and benefit negotiations been seltled since budget adoption?

27.4 [

n/a

1st Subsequent Year

(2023-24)

|

27.4

2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2024-25)
27.4

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documentls have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.

If Yes, and lhe comresponding public disclosure documents have nol been filed wilh the COE, complete questions 2-5.

If No, complete questions 6 and 7

1b. Are any salary and benefit negotlations still unsettled? ‘

If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7,

Nenatations Settled Since Budnel Adoption

2a, Per Govemment Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board mesting: |

2b, Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the collective bargaining agreesment
cerlified by the district superintendent and chief business official?

If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO cenrtification:

3 Per Governmenl Code Section 3547 .5(c), was a budget revision adopted
Lo meel the costs of the collective bargaining agreement?

If Yes, dale of budget revision board adoption:

4. Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date:

5. Salary settlement: Current Year
(2022-23)

Is the cost of salary setllement included In lhe interim and multiy ear
projeclions (MY Ps)?

One Year Agreement
Total cosl of salary settlement i
% change in salary schedule from prior y ear
or
Multlyear Agresment
Total cost of salary selllement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
{may enter text, such as "Reopener")

Idenlify lhe source of funding that will be used to support multiy ear salary commitments:

Negotiations Mot Settled

6. Cost of a one percenl increase in salary and statulory benefits

Current Y ear
(2022-23)

7 Amount included for any tenlative salary schedule increases

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: CSI_District, Version 3 Page 25

97 of 101

End |
Date:

1st Subsequent Year
(2023-24)

1st Subsequent Y ear

(2023-24)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2024-25)

Printed: 12/7/2022 9:40 AM



Currenl Year 1st Subsequenl Year 2nd Subsequent Year

Classified (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)

-

Are costs of H&W benefil changes included in the interim and MY Ps?
Total cost of H&W benefits
Percent of H&W cost paid by employer

ERSRN

|
Percent projected change in H&W cosl ov er prior y ear [

Classified (Non-management) Prior Year Settloments Negotlated Since Budget Adoption
Are any new costs negoliated since budgsl adoption for prior year settlements included in Lhe interim?
If Yes, amount of new costs included in the inlerim and MY Ps

If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

Current Year 1sl Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequenl Year
Classifled (N g ) Step and Column AdJustments (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
1. Are slep & column adjustments included in Lhe interim and MY Ps?
2, Cost of step & column adjustmenls
3. Percent change in step & column over prior y ear
Current Y ear 1st Subsequent Y ear 2nd Subsequent Y ear
Classified (N: g ) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
1 Are savings from altrition included in the interim and MY Ps? ‘
|
2 Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-of f or retired employ ees included in the interim |
and MY Ps?

Classiflad (Non-management) - Other

List other significant contract changes thal have occurred since budget adoption and the cost impact of each (i.e., hours of employment, leave of abserice, bonuses, etc.):

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2

File: CSI_District, Version 3 Page 26 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:40 AM
98 of 101



S8C. Cost Analysls of District's Labor Agreements - Management/Supervisor/Confldentlal Employees

DATA ENTRY: Ciick the appropriate Yes or No bulton for "Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period." There are no extractions in this
section,

Status of Management/Supervisor/Confldentlal Labor Agr ts as of the Previous Reporting Period
Were all managerial/confidential labor negotiations settled as of budgel adoption? Yes
If Yes or n/a, complete number of FTEs, then skip lo S9.

If No, continue with section S8C.

Management/Supervisor/Confldentlal Salary and Benefit Negotiations

Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
Number of management, supervisor, and confidenlial FTE positions 1.8 1.8 1.8 1.8
1 L
1a Have any salary and benefil negoliations been seltled since budget adoption?

nfa
If Yes, complele queslion 2. |

If No, complete questions 3 and 4.

|
e

1b, Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unseltled? |
If Yes, complete questions 3 and 4,
Neggtiations Satlled Since Budget Adoption
2 Salary seltlement: Current Year 1sl Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiy ear
projections (MY Ps)? ‘
Total cost of salary settlement |
Change in salary schedule from prior y ear
(may enter lext, such as "Reopener")
Nenotiations Naot Settbad
3 Cost of a one percenl increase in salary and statulory benefits | |
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2022-23) {2023-24) (2024-25)
4. Amount included for any tenlative salary schedule increases | |
1 —
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1sl Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
. i .
1 Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MY Ps? |
| —

2 Total cost of H&W benefits |

3 Percent of H&W cost paid by employer |

4 Percent projected change in H&W cost ov er prior y ear |
Management/Supsrvisor/Confidential Current Y ear 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear
Step and Column AdJustments (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)

1 Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MY Ps?

2, Cost of step & column adjustments [

3. Percent change in step and column over prior y ear I
Management/Supervisor/Confldentlal Current Year 1sl Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Other Benefits (mileage, bonusas, etc.) (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)

1. Are costs of alher benefits included in Lhe inlerim and MY Ps?

i 1

2 Total cost of other benefits |

3. Percent changa in cost of other benefits ov er prior y ear |

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reparting Software - SACS V2

File: CSI_District, Version 3 Page 27 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:40 AM
99 of 101



§9. Status of Other Funds

Analy ze lhe status of other funds Lhat may have negalive fund balances at the end of the currenl fiscal year. If any olher fund has a projecled
negative fund balance, prepare an interim report and multiy ear projection for that fund. Explain plans for how and when the negative fund balance will be
addressed.

S9A. Identification of Other Funds with Negative Ending Fund Balances

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in Item 1. If Yes, enter data in Item 2 and provide the reports referenced in Item 1.

Are any funds other than the general fund
projected to have a negalive fund

balance at the end of the currenl fiscal year? No |

If Yes, prepare and submit to the reviewing agency a report of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance (e.g., an interim fund report) and a
multiy ear projection report for each fund.

2, If Yes, identify each fund, by name and number, that is projected to have a negativ e ending fund balance for the curent fiscal y ear. Provide reasons
for the negative balance(s) and explain the plan for how and when the problem(s) will be corrected.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2

File: CSI_District, Version 3 Page 28 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:40 AM
100 of 101



ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

The following fiscal indicators are designed to provide additional data for reviewing agencies. A "Yes" answer lo any single indicator does not necessarily suggest a cause for concern, but may alert the
reviewing agency to the need for additional revlew. DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriale Yes or No butlon for ilems A2 through A9; Item A1 is aulomatically completed based on data from Criterion 9

Al Do cash flow projections show that the districl will end the current fiscal y ear wilh a [
negative cash balance in lhe general fund? (Data from Criterion 9B-1, Cash Balance, No

are used to determine Yes or No)

A2, Is the system of personnel position control independent from the pay roll sy stem?
Yes
A3, Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal y ears?
No
A4, Are new charter schools operating in district boundaries that impact the districl's
enroliment, either in the prior or current fiscal year? No
AS5. Has lhe districl enlered into a bargaining agreement where any of Lhe current | .
or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in salary increases that No
are expected to exceed the projected state funded cosl-of -living adjustment?
A6, Does the district provide uncapped (100% employ er paid) health benefits for current or
retired employ ees? No
A7. Is Lhe district's financial sy stem independent of the county office sy stem?
Yes
A8. Does the district have any reports that indicale fiscal distress pursuant to Education
Code Section 42127.6(a)? (If Yes, provide copies lo lhe counly office of education.) No
A9, Have lhere been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business
of ficial positions within the last 12 months? No

When providing comments for addltional fiscal indicators, please include he ilem number applicable to each comment.

Comments:

{optional)

End of School District First Interim Criterla and Standards Review

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2

File: CSI_District, Version 3 Page 29 Printed: 12/7/2022 9:40 AM
101 of 101



2023-007D

Addendum December 13, 2022

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT,
SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
and
JAMES BERARDI

This addendum to the employment Agreement is made and entered into on December 13, 2022,
between the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District, hereinafter “District,” the Sierra
County Board of Education, hereinafter “County Board”, and James Berardi, hereinafter
“District Superintendent.”

BASE SALARY

District

Subject to the terms and conditions of the original Agreement signed and dated August 13, 2019,
the District shall pay District Superintendent a salary of One Hundred Forty Two Thousand One
Hundred Twenty-Nine dollars ($142,129) for the term of the Agreement for contract year July 1,
2022 to June 30, 2023, excluding employer paid benefits, i.e. Worker’s Compensation, State
Unemployment Insurance, OASDI, and Medicare for the term of this Agreement. Said salary
reflects an increase of 5.0% retroactive to the beginning of the 2022/2023 fiscal year. The
District Superintendent’s daily rate shall be computed by dividing the annual salary by 186. Said
salary shall be payable in twelve (12) equal monthly payments payable on the last working day
of each calendar month with the first payment on July 31, 2022. When only a portion of any
year or month is served, the District Superintendent’s salary shall be prorated to reflect such
service.

County Board

The County Board shall pay the County Superintendent a salary of Twenty-Five Thousand
dollars ($25,000) for the term of July 1, 2021, to June 30, 2023, excluding employer paid
benefits, i.e. Worker’s Compensation, State Unemployment Insurance, OASDI, and Medicare for
the term of this Agreement. The County Superintendent’s daily rate shall be computed by
dividing the annual salary by 34. Said salary shall be payable in twelve (12) equal monthly
payments payable on the last working day of each calendar month with the first payment on July
31, 2022. When only a portion of any year or month is served, the District Superintendent’s
salary shall be prorated to reflect such service. There is no change to the County Superintendent
salary.

All other terms, conditions and provisions of the original Agreement signed and dated August
13, 2019, shall remain in force as mutually agreed upon by District, County Board and County
Superintendent.



Dated: December 13, 2022

Dated: December 13, 2022

Dated: December 13, 2022

Christina Potter, Vice President
Sierra County Board of Education
Governing Board

Patty Hall, Vice President
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Governing Board

James Berardi

Page 2



8/25/22, 4:20 PM Square - Estimate - 1052

“\‘p‘bl\ COUth

ORIGINAL LOCKSMITH

Reeds

LOC KSMITHING

Rekey of Sierra County Schools

Estimate

Estimate #1052
August 25, 2022

Customer
Sierra County Schools
secure@reedslocks.com

Master Key System

Create Master Key System

Large System

Design Master key system for all schools

Service
($800.00/day) x 6.00
Service

Daily

Daily Labor Charge

Rekey - Mobile
($28.00 ea.) x 161
Commercial - Master Keyed

Per lock charge for rekeying under Master system. Will be billed actual number.

SC1 1145 Schlage Key
($4.00 ea.) x 342

Schlage SC1 Key

Do Not Duplicate DND ($3.50 ea.)
+1-5 Characters ($0.50 ea.)

Keys stamped with identifier number/letter. Stamped Do Not Duplicate. To be billed actual

number necessary

https://squareup.com/pay-invoice/estimate/inve:0-ChBKz5uA3BVEA_FIkV51RcPtEPQO/

12



8/25/22, 4:20 PM Square - Estimate - 1052

Lever Handle $2,025.00
($225.00 ea.) x 9

Grade 1 Lever Handle

PLS Manufacturer

Deadbolt $490.00
($70.00 ea.) x 7

Lodging Allowance $625.00
($125.00 ea.) x 5

Per Diem $250.00
($50.00 ea.) x5

Mileage $1,200.00
($3.00 ea.) x 400
Per mile charge. Two round trips Grass Valley-Loyalton estimated.

Subtotal $15,666.00
Grass Valley $506.43
Total $16,172.43

Reeds Locks, Inc.
153 Joerschke Drive
Grass Valley, CA 95945
secure@reedslocks.com
+1 (530) 273-7624

© 2022 Block, Inc.
All rights reserved.

Square Privacy Policy | Security

(=) Square

https://squareup.com/pay-invoice/estimate/inve:0-ChBKz5uA3BVEA_FIkV51RcPtEPQO/ 2/2


mailto:secure@reedslocks.com
https://squareup.com/us/en/legal/general/privacy
https://squareup.com/us/en/security

Downieville Elementary School
2021-2022 School Accountability Report Card
(Published During the 2022-2023 School Year)

General Information about the School Accountability Report Card (SARC)

SARC Overview

DataQuest

[>ataQuuesT

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

California School Dashboard

\ California School

£ /7 Y\ DASHBOARD

Internet Access

2022 School Accountability Report Card

By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to
publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC). The SARC contains
information about the condition and performance of each California public school.
Under the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies
(LEASs) are required to prepare a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP),
which describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils,
with specific activities to address state and local priorities. Additionally, data
reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data reported in the SARC.

For more information about SARC requirements and access to prior year reports,
see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC web page at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/

For more information about the LCFF or the LCAP, see the CDE LCFF web page
at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aallc/

For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community
members should contact the school principal or the district office.

DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest web page at
https://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains additional information about this
school and comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically,
DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test
data, enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enrollments, staffing,
and data regarding English learners).

The California School Dashboard (Dashboard)
https://www.caschooldashboard.org/ reflects California’s new accountability and
continuous improvement system and provides information about how LEAs and
schools are meeting the needs of California’s diverse student population. The
Dashboard contains reports that display the performance of LEAs, schools, and
student groups on a set of state and local measures to assist in identifying
strengths, challenges, and areas in need of improvement.

Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly
accessible (e.g., the California State Library). Access to the Internet at libraries and
public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use
restrictions may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation
may be used (depending on availability), the types of software programs available
on a workstation, and the ability to print documents.

Page 1 of 19 Downieville Elementary School



2022-23 School Contact Information

School Name Downieville Elementary School
Street 130 School St.

City, State, Zip Downieville, CA 95936-0396
Phone Number 530.289.3473

Principal James Berardi

Email Address jberardi@spjusd.org

School Website www.downievilleschools.org
County-District-School (CDS) Code 46701776050611

2022-23 District Contact Information

District Name Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Phone Number 530-993-1660

Superintendent James Berardi

Email Address jberardi@spjusd.org

District Website Address www.sierracountyofficeofeducation.org

2022-23 School Overview ...

Downieville is located on the western slopes of the Sierra Nevada and is the county seat. Its year-round population is
approximately 325, but that number swells during the summer due to tourism. Presently, the chief employers in the community
are the County of Sierra, Cal-Trans, tourist-related businesses and the schools. Along with recreation, the economy was
formerly based in mining and forestry, but the last decade has seen an employment decline in these areas causing an exodus
of families from the region. Many homes have been purchased as second homes and are only used during the summer tourist
season.

Downieville Elementary School is a small community of three multi-grade classrooms. The first is a pre-K through first grade
class until lunch when the pre-K and Kindergarten student's day is over and the first grade students join the second and third
grade class. The fourth and fifth grade class makes up the remainder of the school. The school is located at the same site as
the Junior-Senior High school. They share their site administrator, office, special education, facility, custodial and kitchen staff.
This highly unique school offers the students the opportunity to receive a lot of direct attention from either their certificated
instructor or the aide in the classroom. The kids have an opportunity to work at their grade level or move up or down as needed
to become successful.

The mission of the Downieville Schools is to provide all students with opportunities, encouragement, and support needed for a
successful transition into the 21st Century job market and community. This will be achieved through the collaboration of all
stakeholders--staff, students, parents, and community members.

The vision of the Downieville Schools is to provide students with a standards-based curriculum and extra curricular program
with academic rigor, creativity, and a safe learning environment. Students from Downieville will be productive, compassionate,
& responsible citizens of the global community.

The attendance area includes several small communities from Bassetts to Alleghany along the Highway 49 corridor.

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 2 of 19 Downieville Elementary School



About this School

2022-23 Student Enroliment by Grade Level

Grade Level Number of Students

2022-23 Student Enroliment by Student Group

Student Group Percent of Total Enroliment

A. Conditions of Learning State Priority: Basic

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic
(Priority 1):

o Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the
subject area and for the pupils they are teaching;

e Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and

e School facilities are maintained in good repair

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 3 of 19 Downieville Elementary School



2020-21 Teacher Preparation and Placement

Authorization/Assianment School School District District State State
9 Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed
for Subject and Student Placement
(properly assigned)

Intern Credential Holders Properly
Assigned

Teachers Without Credentials and
Misassignments (“ineffective” under
ESSA)

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-
Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA)

Unknown
Total Teaching Positions

Note: The data in this table is based on Full Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time;
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that
an educator is authorized to provide to students.

2021-22 Teacher Preparation and Placement
Authorization/Assianment School School District District State State
9 Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed
for Subject and Student Placement
(properly assigned)

Intern Credential Holders Properly
Assigned

Teachers Without Credentials and
Misassignments (“ineffective” under
ESSA)

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-
Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA)

Unknown
Total Teaching Positions

Note: The data in this table is based on Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time;
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that
an educator is authorized to provide to students.

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 4 of 19 Downieville Elementary School



Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA)

Authorization/Assignment | zo2021 | 202122 |

Permits and Waivers

Misassignments
Vacant Positions

Total Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered “out-of-field” under ESSA)

Credentialed Teachers Authorized on a Permit or Waiver
Local Assignment Options
Total Out-of-Field Teachers

2021-22 Class Assignments

Misassignments for English Learners

(a percentage of all the classes with English learners taught by teachers that are
misassigned)

No credential, permit or authorization to teach

(a percentage of all the classes taught by teachers with no record of an
authorization to teach)

Note: For more information refer to the Updated Teacher Equity Definitions web page at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp.

2022-23 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials

The main fact about textbooks that the Williams legislation calls for is whether schools have enough books in core classes for
all students. The law also asks districts to reveal whether those books are presenting what is required by the California Content
Standards.

Year and month in which the data were collected 12/2022

From Percent
Most Students
Recent | Lacking Own
Adoption Assigned
? Cop

Reading/Language Arts K-5 - Wonders - McGraw-Hill Yes 0
Adopted 2016

Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials/year of

Adoption

6th grade- Windows and Mirrors Levels 1 &2 , EMC
Publishing LLC, 2016,
Adopted 2016

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 5 of 19 Downieville Elementary School


https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp

Mathematics K-5- My Math-McGraw Hill Yes 0
Adopted 2016

6th grade: Course 1 Common Core- Prentice Hall
Adopted 2016

Science K-5- California Elevate Science- Pearson Yes 0
Adopted 2021

6th grade- 2018 Science Dimensions - Houghton Mifflin
Harcourt
Adopted 2021

History-Social Science K-5- MyWorld - Pearson Yes 0
Adopted 2019

6th grade- National Geographic World History- Cengage
National Geographic
Adopted 2019

Foreign Language

Health Health Promotion Waves curriculum - Health Wave, 2010, all Yes 0
reproducible units.

Visual and Performing Arts

Science Laboratory Equipment
(grades 9-12)

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements

Our facilities maintenance personnel performs an annual inspection using a survey called the Facilities Inspection Tool, which
is issued by the Office of Public School Construction.

Based on that survey, we've answered the questions you see on this report. Please note that the information reflects the
condition of our buildings as of the date of the report. Since that time, those conditions may have changed.

Year and month of the most recent FIT report October 2022

Rate | Rate | Rate . .
System Inspected Repair Needed and Action Taken or Planned
X

Systems:
Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer

Interior: X
Interior Surfaces

Cleanliness: X
Overall Cleanliness, Pest/VVermin Infestation

Electrical X

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 6 of 19 Downieville Elementary School



School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements

Restrooms/Fountains: X
Restrooms, Sinks/ Fountains

Safety: X
Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials

Structural: X
Structural Damage, Roofs

External: X
Playground/School Grounds, Windows/
Doors/Gates/Fences

Overall Facility Rate

X

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 7 of 19 Downieville Elementary School



B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Pupil Achievement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Achievement
(Priority 4):

Statewide Assessments

(i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] System
includes the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in the general
education population and the California Alternate Assessments [CAAs] for English language
arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three through eight and grade eleven.
Only eligible students may participate in the administration of the CAAs. CAAs items are
aligned with alternate achievement standards, which are linked with the Common Core State
Standards [CCSS] for students with the most significant cognitive disabilities).

The CAASPP System encompasses the following assessments and student participation
requirements:

1. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for ELA in grades three
through eight and grade eleven.

2. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for mathematics in grades
three through eight and grade eleven.

3. California Science Test (CAST) and CAAs for Science in grades five, eight, and once
in high school (i.e., grade ten, eleven, or twelve).

4. College and Career Ready
The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the
requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State
University, or career technical education sequences or programs of study.

SARC Reporting in the 2020-2021 School Year Only

Where the most viable option, LEAs were required to administer the statewide summative
assessment in ELA and mathematics. Where a statewide summative assessment was not
the most viable option for the LEA (or for one or more grade-level[s] within the LEA) due to
the pandemic, LEAs were allowed to report results from a different assessment that met the
criteria established by the State Board of Education (SBE) on March 16, 2021. The
assessments were required to be:

e Aligned with CA CCSS for ELA and mathematics;

o Available to students in grades 3 through 8, and grade 11; and

e Uniformly administered across a grade, grade span, school, or district to all eligible
students.

Options

Note that the CAAs could only be administered in-person following health and safety
requirements. If it was not viable for the LEA to administer the CAAs in person with health
and safety guidelines in place, the LEA was directed to not administer the tests. There were
no other assessment options available for the CAAs. Schools administered the Smarter
Balanced Summative Assessments for ELA and mathematics, other assessments that meet
the SBE criteria, or a combination of both, and they could only choose one of the following:

e Smarter Balanced ELA and mathematics summative assessments;

e Other assessments meeting the SBE criteria; or

e Combination of Smarter Balanced ELA and mathematics summative assessments
and other assessments.

The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the

requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State University,
or career technical education sequences or programs of study.

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 8 of 19 Downieville Elementary School



Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA and mathematics for all students grades three through eight and grade eleven
taking and completing a state-administered assessment.

The 2020-21 data cells have N/A values because these data are not comparable to other year data due to the COVID-19 pandemic
during the 2020-21 school year. Where the CAASPP assessments in ELA and/or mathematics is not the most viable option, the
LEAs were allowed to administer local assessments. Therefore, the 2020-21 data between school years for the school, district,
state are not an accurate comparison. As such, it is inappropriate to compare results of the 2020-21 school year to other school
years.

Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

ELA and mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or
Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced
Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs
divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

School School District District State State
2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22
English Language Arts/Literacy N/A N/A

(grades 3-8 and 11)

Mathematics N/A N/A N/A
(grades 3-8 and 11)

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 9 of 19 Downieville Elementary School



2021-22 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking
and completing a state-administered assessment.

ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated
by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus
the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of
students who participated in both assessments.

Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however,
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores.

CAASPP | CAASPP | CAASPP | cAAspp | CAASPP
CAASPP Percent
Student Groups Total Number Percent Percent Met or
Enroliment Tested Tested Not Tested
Exceeded
All Students
Female
Male

American Indian or Alaska Native
Asian

Black or African American

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander
Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless

Military

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Students with Disabilities

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 10 of 19 Downieville Elementary School



2021-22 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in Math by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking
and completing a state-administered assessment.

Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is
calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative
Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the
total number of students who participated in both assessments.

Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however,
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores.

CAASPP | CAASPP | CAASPP | cAAspp | CAASPP
CAASPP Percent
Student Groups Total Number Percent Percent Met or
Enroliment Tested Tested Not Tested
Exceeded
All Students
Female
Male

American Indian or Alaska Native

Asian

Black or African American

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander
Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless

Military

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Students with Disabilities

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 11 of 19 Downieville Elementary School



CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students

This table displays the percentage of all students grades five, eight, and High School meeting or exceeding the State Standard.

For any 2020—21 data cells with N/T values indicate that this school did not test students using the CAASPP for Science.

School School District District State State
2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22

Science
(grades 5, 8 and high school)

2021-22 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in Science by student group for students grades five, eight, and High School. Double
dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category

is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Total Number Percent Percent L

el (D Enroliment Tested Tested Not Tested e
Exceeded
All Students
Female
Male

American Indian or Alaska Native
Asian

Black or African American

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander
Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless

Military

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services
Students with Disabilities

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 12 of 19 Downieville Elementary School



B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil
Outcomes (Priority 8): Pupil outcomes in the subject area of physical education.

2021-22 California Physical Fitness Test Results

This table displays the percentage of students participating in each of the five fithess components of the California Physical Fitness
Test Results . Due to changes to the 2021-22 PFT administration, only participation results are required for these five fitness areas.
Percentages are not calculated and double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students tested is ten or less, either
because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Component 2: Component 3: Component 4:
Grade Level Component 1: Abdominal Trunk Extensor Upper Body Component 5:
Aerobic Capacity Strength and and Strength and Strength and Flexibility
Endurance Flexibilit Endurance
Grade 5 -- - == - -
Grade 7 -- - == - -
Grade 9 -- - == - -
C. Engagement State Priority: Parental Involvement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental
Involvement (Priority 3): Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making
decisions regarding the school district and at each school site.

2022-23 Opportunities for Parental Involvement

Parents are a welcome asset to our school. They play a very important role through their active participation and involvement in
the school. Parent volunteers are welcome in the classroom with standard fingerprinting clearance requirements. Parents and
community members are also encouraged to participate in the Site Council, PTO and Booster organizations.

We continue to share photos and information through our school website, social media and monthly newsletter.

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 13 of 19 Downieville Elementary School



2021-22 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group

Cumulative Chronic Chronic Chronic
Student Group Enrollment Absenteeism Absenteeism Absenteeism
Eligible Enroliment Count Rate
All Students
Female
Male

American Indian or Alaska Native
Asian

Black or African American

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander
Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Students with Disabilities

C. Engagement State Priority: School Climate

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School
Climate (Priority 6):

e Pupil suspension rates;

e Pupil expulsion rates; and
e Other local measures on the sense of safety

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 14 of 19 Downieville Elementary School



Suspensions and Expulsions

This table displays suspensions and expulsions data collected between July through February, partial school year due to the
COVID-19 pandemic. The 2019-20 suspensions and expulsions rate data are not comparable to other year data because the
2019-20 school year is a partial school year due to the COVID-19 crisis. As such, it would be inappropriate to make any
comparisons in rates of suspensions and expulsions in the 2019-20 school year compared to other school years.

School District State
2019-20 2019-20 2019-20

Suspensions
Expulsions
This table displays suspensions and expulsions data collected between July through June, each full school year respectively.

Data collected during the 2020-21 school year may not be comparable to earlier years of this collection due to differences in
learning mode instruction in response to the COVID-19 pandemic.

School School District State
2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2020-21

Suspensions

Expulsions

2021-22 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group

Student Group Suspensions Rate Expulsions Rate

All Students

Female

Male

American Indian or Alaska Native
Asian

Black or African American

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander
Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Students with Disabilities

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 15 of 19 Downieville Elementary School



2022-23 School Safety Plan

Downieville Elementary is situated in the small rural town of Downieville, California. Although, due to its small size, Downieville
does not have a lot of crime that you would see in much larger suburban areas we still consider the safety of students and staff
a priority. The Leadership team of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District has a Safety Plan in place. Our Safety Plan
is based on the National Emergency Management System and is reviewed by the Board of Education annually.

All students are supervised by a school employee. In their classroom, there is always a certificated teacher and/or a classified
aide with the children. During outside activities, recess and lunch times, the school provides a dedicated aide to be with the
children.

Being very small and intimate, the staff is very familiar with all of the parents, guardians and other family members of our
children. This unique situation allows us to keep track of who is on our campus much easier. This, however, does not mean
that visitors do not have to check in at the front office.

The School Safety Plan has been given to all certificated staff members to be kept in a binder in their classrooms. The school
runs practice “safety drills” several times a year.

The site administrator is in contact with the Sierra County Sheriff ’s Office on a regular basis. They have been invited to have
an officer attend extra-curricular activities as well as have an officer come on campus at any time. Their presence is and will
always be welcome.

D. Other SARC Information Information Required in the SARC

The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not included in the
state priorities for LCFF.

2019-20 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2019-20 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The “Other” category is for multi-grade level
classes.

Grade Level Average Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with
Class Size 1-20 Students 21-32 Students 33+ Students

O a A WON =

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 16 of 19 Downieville Elementary School



2020-21 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2020-21 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates

how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The “Other” category is for multi-grade level
classes.

Grade Level Average Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with [ Number of Classes with
Class Size 1-20 Students 21-32 Students 33+ Students

O a A WODN =

2021-22 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2021-22 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes”

indicates how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The “Other” category is for multi-
grade level classes.

Grade Level Average Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with
Class Size 1-20 Students 21-32 Students 33+ Students

O a A WON =

2021-22 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor

This table displays the ratio of pupils to Academic Counselor. One full time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working
full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time.

Title

Pupils to Academic Counselor

2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 17 of 19 Downieville Elementary School



2021-22 Student Support Services Staff =~~~

This table displays the number of FTE support staff assigned to this school. One full time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff
member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time.

Title Number of FTE Assigned to School

Counselor (Academic, Social/Behavioral or Career Development)
Library Media Teacher (Librarian)

Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional)

Psychologist

Social Worker

Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist

Resource Specialist (non-teaching)

2020-21 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries

This table displays the 2020-21 expenditures per pupil and average teach salary for this school. Cells with N/A values do not
require data.

Total Expenditures Expenditures Average
Level Expenditures Per Pupil Per Pupil Teacher
Per Pupil Restricted Unrestricted Sala
School Site 16,556.82 2,015.80 14,541.02 51,145.47
District N/A N/A 15,514 66,634.46
Percent Difference - School Site and District N/A N/A -6.5 -26.3
State N/A N/A 23,089 62,267
Percent Difference - School Site and State N/A N/A 454 -19.6

2021-22 Types of Services Funded

According to the goals in our LCAP, budgeted funds were used to support students in the following programs and positions:
District-wide intervention coordinator, RTI teacher, Intervention Aides, EIA/EL Aide to assist English Learners with core
classes, Library Aide, athletics, and advanced placement and on-line classes (Fuel Ed). AP Exams are purchased for each
student enrolled in AP coursework. In addition, funding was provided for the purchase of technology to assist in our educational
goals. Funding is also provided for professional development to keep teachers and administrators up to date in methods and
curriculum.

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 18 of 19 Downieville Elementary School



2020-21 Teacher and Administrative Salaries

This table displays the 2020-21 Teacher and Administrative salaries. For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE
Certification Salaries & Benefits web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/.

State Average
for Districts
in Same Catego

Category District

Amount

Beginning Teacher Salary

Mid-Range Teacher Salary

Highest Teacher Salary

Average Principal Salary (Elementary)
Average Principal Salary (Middle)
Average Principal Salary (High)
Superintendent Salary

Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries

Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries

Professional Development

SPJUSD has continued early release Wednesdays, which focus on professional development and MTSS activities. One Wed
each month is dedicated to MTSS, data analysis, and trainings surrounding our RTI program and other intervention services.
Teachers assess and plan interventions to help all students be successful and target areas where extra help is needed.

School funds have been available for staff to attend a variety of subject specific or general professional development programs
during the school year and summers. Release time is provided for programs offered during the school year. Administration
makes every effort to encourage and support professional development. Teachers are allowed up to 5 staff development
activities in a school year with compensation.

This table displays the number of school days dedicated to staff development and continuous improvement.

43 38 39

Number of school days dedicated to Staff Development and Continuous Improvement

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 19 of 19 Downieville Elementary School


http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/

Downieville Junior-Senior High School
2021-2022 School Accountability Report Card
(Published During the 2022-2023 School Year)

General Information about the School Accountability Report Card (SARC)

SARC Overview

DataQuest

[>ataQuuesT

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

California School Dashboard

\ California School

£ /7 Y\ DASHBOARD

Internet Access

2022 School Accountability Report Card

By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to
publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC). The SARC contains
information about the condition and performance of each California public school.
Under the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies
(LEASs) are required to prepare a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP),
which describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils,
with specific activities to address state and local priorities. Additionally, data
reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data reported in the SARC.

For more information about SARC requirements and access to prior year reports,
see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC web page at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/

For more information about the LCFF or the LCAP, see the CDE LCFF web page
at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aallc/

For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community
members should contact the school principal or the district office.

DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest web page at
https://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains additional information about this
school and comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically,
DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test
data, enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enrollments, staffing,
and data regarding English learners).

The California School Dashboard (Dashboard)
https://www.caschooldashboard.org/ reflects California’s new accountability and
continuous improvement system and provides information about how LEAs and
schools are meeting the needs of California’s diverse student population. The
Dashboard contains reports that display the performance of LEAs, schools, and
student groups on a set of state and local measures to assist in identifying
strengths, challenges, and areas in need of improvement.

Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly
accessible (e.g., the California State Library). Access to the Internet at libraries and
public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use
restrictions may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation
may be used (depending on availability), the types of software programs available
on a workstation, and the ability to print documents.

Page 1 of 22 Downieville Junior-Senior High School



2022-23 School Contact Information

School Name Downieville Junior-Senior High School
Street 130 School St.

City, State, Zip Downieville, CA 95936

Phone Number 530.289.3473

Principal James Berardi

Email Address jberardi@spjusd.org

School Website www.downievilleschools.org
County-District-School (CDS) Code 46701774632303

2022-23 District Contact Information

District Name Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Phone Number 530.993.1660

Superintendent James Berardi

Email Address jberardi@spjusd.org

District Website Address www.sierracountyofficeofeducation.org

2022-23 School Overview ...

Downieville is located on the western slopes of the Sierra Nevada and is the county seat. Its year-round population is
approximately 325, but that number swells during the summer due to tourism. Presently, the chief employers in the community
are the County of Sierra, Cal-Trans, tourist-related businesses and the schools. Along with recreation, the economy was
formerly based in mining and forestry, but the last decade has seen an employment decline in these areas causing an exodus
of families from the region. Many homes have been purchased as second homes and are only used during the summer tourist
season.

Downieville Junior-Senior High School is a small community of four classrooms. We have few teachers that need to wear many
hats. There are three full time teachers and two part-time. In addition to their main subject matter, these teachers also provide
a selection of elective offerings.

The mission of the Downieville Schools is to provide all students with opportunities, encouragement, and support needed for a
successful transition into the 21st Century job market and community. This will be achieved through the collaboration of all
stakeholders--staff, students, parents, and community members.

The vision of the Downieville Schools is to provide students with a standards-based curriculum and extra curricular program
with academic rigor, creativity, and a safe learning environment. Students from Downieville will be productive, compassionate,
& responsible citizens of the global community.

The attendance area includes several small communities from Bassetts to Alleghany along the Highway 49 corridor.

About this School

2022-23 Student Enroliment by Grade Level

Grade Level Number of Students

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 2 of 22 Downieville Junior-Senior High School




2022-23 Student Enroliment by Student Group

Student Group Percent of Total Enroliment

A. Conditions of Learning State Priority: Basic

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic
(Priority 1):

o Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the
subject area and for the pupils they are teaching;

e Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and

e School facilities are maintained in good repair

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 3 of 22 Downieville Junior-Senior High School



2020-21 Teacher Preparation and Placement

Authorization/Assianment School School District District State State
9 Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed
for Subject and Student Placement
(properly assigned)

Intern Credential Holders Properly
Assigned

Teachers Without Credentials and
Misassignments (“ineffective” under
ESSA)

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-
Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA)

Unknown
Total Teaching Positions

Note: The data in this table is based on Full Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time;
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that
an educator is authorized to provide to students.

2021-22 Teacher Preparation and Placement
Authorization/Assianment School School District District State State
9 Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed
for Subject and Student Placement
(properly assigned)

Intern Credential Holders Properly
Assigned

Teachers Without Credentials and
Misassignments (“ineffective” under
ESSA)

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-
Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA)

Unknown
Total Teaching Positions

Note: The data in this table is based on Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time;
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that
an educator is authorized to provide to students.

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 4 of 22 Downieville Junior-Senior High School



Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA)

Authorization/Assignment | zo2021 | 202122 |

Permits and Waivers

Misassignments
Vacant Positions

Total Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered “out-of-field” under ESSA)

Credentialed Teachers Authorized on a Permit or Waiver
Local Assignment Options
Total Out-of-Field Teachers

2021-22 Class Assignments

Misassignments for English Learners
(a percentage of all the classes with English learners taught by teachers that are

misassigned)

No credential, permit or authorization to teach

(a percentage of all the classes taught by teachers with no record of an
authorization to teach)

Note: For more information refer to the Updated Teacher Equity Definitions web page at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp.

2022-23 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials

The main fact about textbooks is that the Williams legislation asks whether schools have enough books in core classes for all
students. The law also asks districts to reveal whether those books are presenting what is required by the California Content

Standards.

Year and month in which the data were collected 1/31/2019

From Percent

Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials/year of e ST

Adoption

Recent | Lacking Own
Adoption Assigned
? Cop

Reading/Language Arts Mirrors and Windows- Connecting with Literature- Levels 1-5 Yes 0
and British Tradition (2016)

The Norton Reader And Norton Literature- Norton

Everyday Use: Rhetoric at Work - Pearson

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 5 of 22 Downieville Junior-Senior High School


https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp

Mathematics Grade 7 - Mathematics, Course 2 Common Core Math, Yes 0
Pearson/Prentice Hall, 2013
Adopted 2015

Grade 8 - Mathematics, Course 3 Common Core Math,
Pearson/Prentice Hall, 2013
Adopted 2015

Algebra 1 - Algebra 1 Common Core - Pearson, 2015
Adopted 2015

Geometry - Geometry Common Core - Pearson, 2015
Adopted 2015

Algebra 2 - Algebra || Common Core - Pearson, 2015
Adopted 2015

Trigonometry/Advanced Math Topics - PreCalculus -
Houghton Mifflin Company, 2004
Adopted 2009

Calculus - Calculus Common Core - Pearson, 2015
Adopted 2015

Financial Algebra - Advanced Algebra with Financial
Applications - South-Western Cengage Learning, 2014

Science 6-8 grades- 2018 Science Dimensions - Houghton Mifflin Yes 0
Harcourt
Adopted 2021

Biology - 2018 Science Dimensions Biology- Houghton Mifflin
Harcourt
Adopted 2021

Earth Science - 2018 Science Dimensions Earth Science-
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt
Adopted 2021

Physics-2020 Science Dimensions Physics - Houghton Mifflin
Harcourt
Adopted 2021

Chemistry-2020 Science Dimensions Chemistry- Houghton
Mifflin Harcourt
Adopted 2021

AP Chemistry- 2017 Klein Organic Chemistry. Third Edition-
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt
Adopted 2021

History-Social Science World Geography - Glencoe Yes 0
Adopted 2000

Impact: Principles of American Democracy McGraw-Hill
Adopted 2019

Impact: United States History and Geography: McGraw-Hill
Adopted 2019

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 6 of 22 Downieville Junior-Senior High School



Impact: World History, Culture and Geography: McGraw-Hill
Impact: Principles of Economics: McGraw-Hill

World History: Medieval and Early Modern times: National
Geographic

American Stories: Beginnings to WWI: National Geographic

Foreign Language Advencemos! levels 1-4 Holt McDougal No -

Health Health Promotion Waves curriculum - Health Wave, 2010, all Yes 0
reproducible units.

Visual and Performing Arts

Science Laboratory Equipment
(grades 9-12)

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements

To determine the condition of our facilities, our district sent experts from our facilities team to perform an inspection using a
survey called the Facilities Inspection Tool, which is issued by the Office of Public School Construction.
Based on that survey, we’ve answered the questions you see on this report. Please note that the information reflects the
condition of our buildings as of the date of the report. Since that time, those conditions may have changed.
Year and month of the most recent FIT report October 2022
Rate | Rate | Rate . .

System Inspected Repair Needed and Action Taken or Planned
Systems: X
Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer
Interior: X
Interior Surfaces
Cleanliness: X
Overall Cleanliness, Pest/Vermin Infestation
Electrical X
Restrooms/Fountains: X
Restrooms, Sinks/ Fountains
Safety: X
Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials
Structural: X
Structural Damage, Roofs
External: X
Playground/School Grounds, Windows/
Doors/Gates/Fences

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 7 of 22 Downieville Junior-Senior High School



Overall Facility Rate

Bomplary | ood | ___rar | Por
X

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 8 of 22 Downieville Junior-Senior High School



B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Pupil Achievement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Achievement
(Priority 4):

Statewide Assessments

(i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] System
includes the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in the general
education population and the California Alternate Assessments [CAAs] for English language
arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three through eight and grade eleven.
Only eligible students may participate in the administration of the CAAs. CAAs items are
aligned with alternate achievement standards, which are linked with the Common Core State
Standards [CCSS] for students with the most significant cognitive disabilities).

The CAASPP System encompasses the following assessments and student participation
requirements:

1. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for ELA in grades three
through eight and grade eleven.

2. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for mathematics in grades
three through eight and grade eleven.

3. California Science Test (CAST) and CAAs for Science in grades five, eight, and once
in high school (i.e., grade ten, eleven, or twelve).

4. College and Career Ready
The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the
requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State
University, or career technical education sequences or programs of study.

SARC Reporting in the 2020-2021 School Year Only

Where the most viable option, LEAs were required to administer the statewide summative
assessment in ELA and mathematics. Where a statewide summative assessment was not
the most viable option for the LEA (or for one or more grade-level[s] within the LEA) due to
the pandemic, LEAs were allowed to report results from a different assessment that met the
criteria established by the State Board of Education (SBE) on March 16, 2021. The
assessments were required to be:

e Aligned with CA CCSS for ELA and mathematics;

o Available to students in grades 3 through 8, and grade 11; and

e Uniformly administered across a grade, grade span, school, or district to all eligible
students.

Options

Note that the CAAs could only be administered in-person following health and safety
requirements. If it was not viable for the LEA to administer the CAAs in person with health
and safety guidelines in place, the LEA was directed to not administer the tests. There were
no other assessment options available for the CAAs. Schools administered the Smarter
Balanced Summative Assessments for ELA and mathematics, other assessments that meet
the SBE criteria, or a combination of both, and they could only choose one of the following:

e Smarter Balanced ELA and mathematics summative assessments;

e Other assessments meeting the SBE criteria; or

e Combination of Smarter Balanced ELA and mathematics summative assessments
and other assessments.

The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the

requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State University,
or career technical education sequences or programs of study.

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 9 of 22 Downieville Junior-Senior High School



Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA and mathematics for all students grades three through eight and grade eleven
taking and completing a state-administered assessment.

The 2020-21 data cells have N/A values because these data are not comparable to other year data due to the COVID-19 pandemic
during the 2020-21 school year. Where the CAASPP assessments in ELA and/or mathematics is not the most viable option, the
LEAs were allowed to administer local assessments. Therefore, the 2020-21 data between school years for the school, district,
state are not an accurate comparison. As such, it is inappropriate to compare results of the 2020-21 school year to other school
years.

Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

ELA and mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or
Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced
Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs
divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

School School District District State State
2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22
English Language Arts/Literacy N/A N/A

(grades 3-8 and 11)

Mathematics N/A N/A N/A
(grades 3-8 and 11)

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 10 of 22 Downieville Junior-Senior High School



2021-22 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking
and completing a state-administered assessment.

ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated
by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus
the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of
students who participated in both assessments.

Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however,
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores.

CAASPP | CAASPP | CAASPP | cAAspp | CAASPP
CAASPP Percent
Student Groups Total Number Percent Percent Met or
Enroliment Tested Tested Not Tested
Exceeded
All Students
Female
Male

American Indian or Alaska Native
Asian

Black or African American

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander
Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless

Military

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Students with Disabilities

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 11 of 22 Downieville Junior-Senior High School



2021-22 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in Math by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking
and completing a state-administered assessment.

Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is
calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative
Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the
total number of students who participated in both assessments.

Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however,
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores.

CAASPP | CAASPP | CAASPP | cAAspp | CAASPP
CAASPP Percent
Student Groups Total Number Percent Percent Met or
Enroliment Tested Tested Not Tested
Exceeded
All Students
Female
Male

American Indian or Alaska Native

Asian

Black or African American

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander
Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless

Military

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Students with Disabilities

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 12 of 22 Downieville Junior-Senior High School



CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students

This table displays the percentage of all students grades five, eight, and High School meeting or exceeding the State Standard.

For any 2020—21 data cells with N/T values indicate that this school did not test students using the CAASPP for Science.

School School District District State State
2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22

Science
(grades 5, 8 and high school)

2021-22 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in Science by student group for students grades five, eight, and High School. Double
dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category
is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Total Number Percent Percent L

el (D Enroliment Tested Tested Not Tested e
Exceeded
All Students
Female
Male

American Indian or Alaska Native
Asian

Black or African American

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander
Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless

Military

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Students with Disabilities

2021-22 Career Technical Education Programs

Our school offers courses intended to help students prepare for the world of work. These career technical education courses
(CTE, formerly known as vocational education) are open to all students. These courses include but are not limited to wood and
metals shop classes, a Financial Algebra course and on line career oriented courses with Fuel Ed such as web design, child
development, business, etc.

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 13 of 22 Downieville Junior-Senior High School



2021-22 Career Technical Education (CTE) Participation

Number of Pupils Participating in CTE
Percent of Pupils that Complete a CTE Program and Earn a High School Diploma

Percent of CTE Courses that are Sequenced or Articulated Between the School and
Institutions of Postsecondary Education

Course Enroliment/Completion

This table displays the course enrollment/completion of University of California (UC) and/or California State University (CSU)
admission requirements.

2021-22 Pupils Enrolled in Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission

2020-21 Graduates Who Completed All Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission

B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil
Outcomes (Priority 8): Pupil outcomes in the subject area of physical education.

2021-22 California Physical Fitness Test Results

This table displays the percentage of students participating in each of the five fithess components of the California Physical Fitness
Test Results . Due to changes to the 2021-22 PFT administration, only participation results are required for these five fithess areas.
Percentages are not calculated and double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students tested is ten or less, either
because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Component 2: Component 3: Component 4:
Grade Level Component 1: Abdominal Trunk Extensor Upper Body Component 5:
Aerobic Capacity Strength and and Strength and Strength and Flexibility
Endurance Flexibilit Endurance
Grade 5 -- = = - -
Grade 7 -- = = - -
Grade 9 -- = = - -
C. Engagement State Priority: Parental Involvement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental
Involvement (Priority 3): Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making
decisions regarding the school district and at each school site.

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 14 of 22 Downieville Junior-Senior High School



2022-23 Opportunities for Parental Involvement

Parents are a welcome asset to our school. They play a very important role through their active participation and involvement in
the school. Parent volunteers are welcome in the classroom with standard fingerprinting clearance requirements. Parents and
community members are also encouraged to participate in the Site Council, PTO and Booster organizations.

We continue to share photos and information through our school website, social media and monthly newsletter.

C. Engagement State Priority: Pupil Engagement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil
Engagement (Priority 5):

e High school dropout rates;

e High school graduation rates; and
e Chronic Absenteeism

Dropout Rate and Graduation Rate (Four-Year Cohort Rate)

School School School District District District State State
2019-20 | 2020-21 2021-22 | 2019-20 | 2020-21 | 2021-22 | 2019-20 | 2020-21

Dropout Rate

Graduation Rate

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 15 of 22 Downieville Junior-Senior High School



2021-22 Graduation Rate by Student Group (Four-Year Cohort Rate)

This table displays the 2021-22 graduation rate by student group. For information on the Four-Year Adjusted Cohort Graduation
Rate (ACGR), visit the CDE Adjusted Cohort Graduation Rate web page at www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/acgrinfo.asp.

P Students in Cohort Cohort Graduates Graduation Rate

All Students
Female
Male

American Indian or Alaska Native

Asian

Black or African American

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander
Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services
Students with Disabilities

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 16 of 22 Downieville Junior-Senior High School


http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/acgrinfo.asp

2021-22 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group

Cumulative Chronic Chronic Chronic
Student Group Enrollment Absenteeism Absenteeism Absenteeism
Eligible Enroliment Count Rate
All Students
Female
Male

American Indian or Alaska Native
Asian

Black or African American

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander
Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Students with Disabilities

C. Engagement State Priority: School Climate

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School
Climate (Priority 6):

e Pupil suspension rates;

e Pupil expulsion rates; and
e Other local measures on the sense of safety

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 17 of 22 Downieville Junior-Senior High School



Suspensions and Expulsions

This table displays suspensions and expulsions data collected between July through February, partial school year due to the
COVID-19 pandemic. The 2019-20 suspensions and expulsions rate data are not comparable to other year data because the
2019-20 school year is a partial school year due to the COVID-19 crisis. As such, it would be inappropriate to make any
comparisons in rates of suspensions and expulsions in the 2019-20 school year compared to other school years.

School District State
2019-20 2019-20 2019-20

Suspensions
Expulsions
This table displays suspensions and expulsions data collected between July through June, each full school year respectively.

Data collected during the 2020-21 school year may not be comparable to earlier years of this collection due to differences in
learning mode instruction in response to the COVID-19 pandemic.

School School District State
2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2020-21

Suspensions

Expulsions

2021-22 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group

Student Group Suspensions Rate Expulsions Rate

All Students

Female

Male

American Indian or Alaska Native
Asian

Black or African American

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander
Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Students with Disabilities

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 18 of 22 Downieville Junior-Senior High School



2022-23 School Safety Plan

Downieville Jr/Sr High is situated in the small rural town of Downieville, California. Although, due to its small size, Downieville
does not have a lot of crime that you would see in much larger suburban areas we still consider the safety of students and staff
a priority. The Leadership team of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District has a Safety Plan in place. Our Safety Plan
is based on the National Emergency Management System and is reviewed by the Board of Education annually.

All students are supervised by a school employee. In their classroom, there is always a certificated teacher and/or a classified
aide with the children.

Being very small and intimate, the staff is very familiar with all of the parents, guardians and other family members of our
children. This unique situation allows us to keep track of who is on our campus much easier. This, however, does not mean
that visitors do not have to check in at the front office.

The School Safety Plan has been given to all certificated staff members to be kept in a binder in their classrooms. The school
runs practice “safety drills” several times a year.

The site administrator is in contact with the Sierra County Sheriff ’s Office on a regular basis. They have been invited to have
an officer attend extra-curricular activities as well as have an officer come on campus at any time. Their presence is and will
always be welcome.

2019-20 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2019-20 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this
information is reported by subject area rather than grade level.

Aé(laar:ge Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with
Size 1-22 Students 23-32 Students 33+ Students

English Language Arts

Mathematics
Science

Social Science

2020-21 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2020-21 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this
information is reported by subject area rather than grade level.

A(\;(Iaar:ge Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with
Size 1-22 Students 23-32 Students 33+ Students

English Language Arts

Mathematics
Science

Social Science

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 19 of 22 Downieville Junior-Senior High School



2021-22 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2021-22 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this
information is reported by subject area rather than grade level.

Average

Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with
1-22 Students 23-32 Students 33+ Students

Class
Size

English Language Arts
Mathematics
Science

Social Science

2021-22 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor

This table displays the ratio of pupils to Academic Counselor. One full time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working
full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time.

T e

Pupils to Academic Counselor

2021-22 Student Support Services Staff

This table displays the number of FTE support staff assigned to this school. One full time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff
member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time.

Counselor (Academic, Social/Behavioral or Career Development)

Library Media Teacher (Librarian)

Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional)
Psychologist

Social Worker

Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist

Resource Specialist (non-teaching)

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 20 of 22 Downieville Junior-Senior High School



2020-21 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries

This table displays the 2020-21 expenditures per pupil and average teach salary for this school. Cells with N/A values do not
require data.

Total Expenditures Expenditures Average
Level Expenditures Per Pupil Per Pupil Teacher
i i Sala

School Site 24,095.23 1,461.77 22,633.46 63,776.42
District N/A N/A 15,514 66,634.46
Percent Difference - School Site and District N/A N/A 37.3 4.4
State N/A N/A 23,089 62,267
Percent Difference - School Site and State N/A N/A 2.0 24

2021-22 Types of Services Funded

According to the goals in our LCAP, budgeted funds were used to support students in the following programs and positions:
District-wide intervention coordinator, RTI teacher, Intervention Aides, EIA/EL Aide to assist English Learners with core
classes, Library Aide, athletics, and advanced placement and on-line classes (Fuel Ed). AP Exams are purchased for each
student enrolled in AP coursework. In addition, funding was provided for the purchase of technology to assist in our educational
goals. Funding is also provided for professional development to keep teachers and administrators up to date in methods and
curriculum.

2020-21 Teacher and Administrative Salaries

This table displays the 2020-21 Teacher and Administrative salaries. For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE
Certification Salaries & Benefits web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/.

District State Average
Category for Districts
Amount .
in Same Categ

Beginning Teacher Salary

Mid-Range Teacher Salary

Highest Teacher Salary

Average Principal Salary (Elementary)
Average Principal Salary (Middle)
Average Principal Salary (High)
Superintendent Salary

Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries

Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 21 of 22 Downieville Junior-Senior High School


http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/

2021-22 Advanced Placement (AP) Courses

This table displays the percent of student in AP courses at this school.
Percent of Students in AP Courses

This table displays the number of AP courses offered at this school where there are student course enrollments of at least one
student.

Computer Science

English 1
Fine and Performing Arts

Foreign Language

Mathematics

Science

Social Science

Total AP Courses Offered
Where there are student course enrollments of at least one student.

Professional Development

SPJUSD has continued early release Wednesdays, which focus on professional development and MTSS activities. One Wed
each month is dedicated to MTSS, data analysis, and trainings surrounding our RTI program and other intervention services.
Teachers assess and plan interventions to help all students be successful and target areas where extra help is needed.

School funds have been available for staff to attend a variety of subject specific or general professional development programs
during the school year and summers. Release time is provided for programs offered during the school year. Administration
makes every effort to encourage and support professional development. Teachers are allowed up to 5 staff development
activities in a school year with compensation.

This table displays the number of school days dedicated to staff development and continuous improvement.
43 38 39

Number of school days dedicated to Staff Development and Continuous Improvement

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 22 of 22 Downieville Junior-Senior High School




Loyalton Elementary School
2021-2022 School Accountability Report Card
(Published During the 2022-2023 School Year)

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 1 of 19 Loyalton Elementary School



General Information about the School Accountability Report Card (SARC)

SARC Overview

DataQuest

[>ataQuEsT

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

California School Dashboard

\ cCalifornia School

£ 7/ Y\ DASHBOARD

Internet Access

By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to
publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC). The SARC contains
information about the condition and performance of each California public school.
Under the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies
(LEAs) are required to prepare a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP),
which describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils,
with specific activities to address state and local priorities. Additionally, data
reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data reported in the SARC.

For more information about SARC requirements and access to prior year reports,
see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC web page at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sal/

For more information about the LCFF or the LCAP, see the CDE LCFF web page
at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/

For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community
members should contact the school principal or the district office.

DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest web page at
https://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains additional information about this
school and comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically,
DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test
data, enroliment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enroliments, staffing,
and data regarding English learners).

The California School Dashboard (Dashboard)
https://www.caschooldashboard.org/ reflects California’s new accountability and
continuous improvement system and provides information about how LEAs and
schools are meeting the needs of California’s diverse student population. The
Dashboard contains reports that display the performance of LEAs, schools, and
student groups on a set of state and local measures to assist in identifying
strengths, challenges, and areas in need of improvement.

Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly
accessible (e.g., the California State Library). Access to the Internet at libraries and
public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use
restrictions may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation
may be used (depending on availability), the types of software programs available
on a workstation, and the ability to print documents.

2022-23 School Contact Information

School Name
Street

City, State, Zip
Phone Number
Principal

Email Address
School Website

Loyalton Elementary School
111 Beckwith Road
Loyalton, CA 96118
530.993.4482

Andrea N. White
awhite@spjusd.org

County-District-School (CDS) Code 46701776050629

2022 School Accountability Report Card

Page 2 of 19 Loyalton Elementary School



2022-23 District Contact Informaion

District Name Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Phone Number 530.993.1660

Superintendent James Berardi

Email Address jberardi@spjusd.org

District Website Address www.sierracountyofficeofeducation.org

2022-23 School Overview

Loyalton Elementary School is a small school with a big heart. Teachers and staff work hard to keep the small school
atmosphere while providing academics and other programs comparable to larger schools. Our mission is to provide a primary
education with a goal of all children achieving literacy. We provide children with the tools to encourage their total development,
enhance their self-esteem, and realize their potential in a safe, secure environment.

Loyalton Elementary School is located near the communities of Sierraville, Calpine, Beckwourth, Chilcoot, and Vinton. The
school is one of five in the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District.

Soccer, baseball, flag football, volleyball and basketball are offered as extracurricular sports. Little League baseball occurs in
the spring. Volleyball, flag football, and soccer are fall sports, and basketball is a winter sport. Basketball players take part in a
four day basketball tournament at our site that is hosted by our Sports Club.

Back to School night happens shortly after school starts. Every year the students and staff work hard on a holiday show which
is presented just before the Winter Break. In the spring, the Science Fair, Art Show, Taco Feed and Open House all occur on
the same big night!

Loyalton Elementary School's Mission (Updated Mission created by LES staff, parents, and Site Council in the Spring of 2021).:

The Mission of Loyalton Elementary is to prepare our students to become lifelong learners who are responsible, contributing
citizens in a diverse society.

L.E.S. students, staff, and parents will collaborate to promote rigorous, high-level learning in a caring, safe, and engaging
environment.

Each student will have the opportunity to reach their full potential academically, physically, socially and emotionally.

About this School

2022-23 Student Enroliment by Grade Level

Grade Level Number of Students

2022-23 Student Enroliment by Student Group

Student Group Percent of Total Enroliment

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 3 of 19 Loyalton Elementary School



A. Conditions of Learning State Priority: Basic

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic
(Priority 1):

o Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the
subject area and for the pupils they are teaching;
Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and
School facilities are maintained in good repair

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 4 of 19 Loyalton Elementary School



2020-21 Teacher Preparation and Placement

Authorization/Assianment School School District District State State
9 Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed
for Subject and Student Placement
(properly assigned)

Intern Credential Holders Properly
Assigned

Teachers Without Credentials and
Misassignments (“ineffective” under
ESSA)

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-
Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA)

Unknown
Total Teaching Positions

Note: The data in this table is based on Full Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time;
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that
an educator is authorized to provide to students.

2021-22 Teacher Preparation and Placement
Authorization/Assianment School School District District State State
9 Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed
for Subject and Student Placement
(properly assigned)

Intern Credential Holders Properly
Assigned

Teachers Without Credentials and
Misassignments (“ineffective” under
ESSA)

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-
Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA)

Unknown
Total Teaching Positions

Note: The data in this table is based on Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time;
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that
an educator is authorized to provide to students.

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 5 of 19 Loyalton Elementary School



Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA)

Authorization/Assignment | zo2021 | 202122 |

Permits and Waivers

Misassignments
Vacant Positions

Total Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered “out-of-field” under ESSA)

Credentialed Teachers Authorized on a Permit or Waiver
Local Assignment Options
Total Out-of-Field Teachers

2021-22 Class Assignments

Misassignments for English Learners

(a percentage of all the classes with English learners taught by teachers that are
misassigned)

No credential, permit or authorization to teach

(a percentage of all the classes taught by teachers with no record of an
authorization to teach)

Note: For more information refer to the Updated Teacher Equity Definitions web page at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp.

2022-23 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials

The main fact about textbooks that the Williams legislation calls for described whether schools have enough books in core
classes for all students. The law also asks districts to reveal whether those books are presenting what is required by the
California Content Standards.

Year and month in which the data were collected 09-25-2020

From Percent
Most Students
Recent | Lacking Own
Adoption Assigned
? Cop

Reading/Language Arts K-5 Wonders- McGraw Hill Adopted 2016 Yes 0
6th- Mirrors & Windows- EMC Adopted 2016

Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials/year of

Adoption

Mathematics K-5 My Math-McGraw Hill- Adopted 2016 Yes 0
6th Course 1 Common Core- Prentice Hall Adopted 2016

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 6 of 19 Loyalton Elementary School


https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp

Science Savvas- Elevate Science TK-5th Yes 0
Adopted 2022
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt 6th
Adopted 2022

History-Social Science History-Social Science National Geopgraphic/Cenage Yes 0
Adopted 2019

Foreign Language
Health Nutrition Nugget Yes 0
Visual and Performing Arts

Science Laboratory Equipment
(grades 9-12)

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements

To determine the condition of our facilities, our district sent experts from our facilities team to perform an inspection using a
survey called the Facilities Inspection Tool, which is issued by the Office of Public School Construction.
Based on that survey, we've answered the questions you see on this report. Please note that the information reflects the
condition of our buildings as of the date of the report. Since that time, those conditions may have changed.
Year and month of the most recent FIT report October 2022
Rate | Rate | Rate . .

System Inspected Repair Needed and Action Taken or Planned
Systems: X
Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer
Interior: X Small tears in wallpaper throughout building
Interior Surfaces
Cleanliness: X
Overall Cleanliness, Pest/Vermin Infestation
Electrical X
Restrooms/Fountains: X
Restrooms, Sinks/ Fountains
Safety: X
Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials
Structural: X
Structural Damage, Roofs
External: X
Playground/School Grounds, Windows/
Doors/Gates/Fences

Overall Facility Rate

X

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 7 of 19 Loyalton Elementary School



B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Pupil Achievement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Achievement
(Priority 4):

Statewide Assessments

(i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] System
includes the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in the general
education population and the California Alternate Assessments [CAAs] for English language
arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three through eight and grade eleven.
Only eligible students may participate in the administration of the CAAs. CAAs items are
aligned with alternate achievement standards, which are linked with the Common Core State
Standards [CCSS] for students with the most significant cognitive disabilities).

The CAASPP System encompasses the following assessments and student participation
requirements:

1. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for ELA in grades three
through eight and grade eleven.

2. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for mathematics in grades
three through eight and grade eleven.

3. California Science Test (CAST) and CAAs for Science in grades five, eight, and once
in high school (i.e., grade ten, eleven, or twelve).

4. College and Career Ready
The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the
requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State
University, or career technical education sequences or programs of study.

SARC Reporting in the 2020-2021 School Year Only

Where the most viable option, LEAs were required to administer the statewide summative
assessment in ELA and mathematics. Where a statewide summative assessment was not
the most viable option for the LEA (or for one or more grade-level[s] within the LEA) due to
the pandemic, LEAs were allowed to report results from a different assessment that met the
criteria established by the State Board of Education (SBE) on March 16, 2021. The
assessments were required to be:

e Aligned with CA CCSS for ELA and mathematics;

o Available to students in grades 3 through 8, and grade 11; and

e Uniformly administered across a grade, grade span, school, or district to all eligible
students.

Options

Note that the CAAs could only be administered in-person following health and safety
requirements. If it was not viable for the LEA to administer the CAAs in person with health
and safety guidelines in place, the LEA was directed to not administer the tests. There were
no other assessment options available for the CAAs. Schools administered the Smarter
Balanced Summative Assessments for ELA and mathematics, other assessments that meet
the SBE criteria, or a combination of both, and they could only choose one of the following:

e Smarter Balanced ELA and mathematics summative assessments;

e Other assessments meeting the SBE criteria; or

e Combination of Smarter Balanced ELA and mathematics summative assessments
and other assessments.

The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the

requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State University,
or career technical education sequences or programs of study.

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 8 of 19 Loyalton Elementary School



Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA and mathematics for all students grades three through eight and grade eleven
taking and completing a state-administered assessment.

The 2020-21 data cells have N/A values because these data are not comparable to other year data due to the COVID-19 pandemic
during the 2020-21 school year. Where the CAASPP assessments in ELA and/or mathematics is not the most viable option, the
LEAs were allowed to administer local assessments. Therefore, the 2020-21 data between school years for the school, district,
state are not an accurate comparison. As such, it is inappropriate to compare results of the 2020-21 school year to other school
years.

Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

ELA and mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or
Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced
Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs
divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

School School District District State State
2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22
English Language Arts/Literacy N/A N/A

(grades 3-8 and 11)

Mathematics N/A N/A N/A
(grades 3-8 and 11)

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 9 of 19 Loyalton Elementary School



2021-22 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking
and completing a state-administered assessment.

ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated
by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus
the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of
students who participated in both assessments.

Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however,
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores.

CAASPP | CAASPP | CAASPP | cAAspp | CAASPP
CAASPP Percent
Student Groups Total Number Percent Percent Met or
Enroliment Tested Tested Not Tested
Exceeded
All Students
Female
Male

American Indian or Alaska Native
Asian

Black or African American

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander
Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless

Military

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Students with Disabilities

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 10 of 19 Loyalton Elementary School



2021-22 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in Math by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking
and completing a state-administered assessment.

Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is
calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative
Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the
total number of students who participated in both assessments.

Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however,
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores.

CAASPP | CAASPP | CAASPP | cAAspp | CAASPP
CAASPP Percent
Student Groups Total Number Percent Percent Met or
Enroliment Tested Tested Not Tested
Exceeded
All Students
Female
Male

American Indian or Alaska Native

Asian

Black or African American

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander
Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless

Military

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Students with Disabilities

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 11 of 19 Loyalton Elementary School



CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students

This table displays the percentage of all students grades five, eight, and High School meeting or exceeding the State Standard.

For any 2020—21 data cells with N/T values indicate that this school did not test students using the CAASPP for Science.

School School District District State State
2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22

Science
(grades 5, 8 and high school)

2021-22 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in Science by student group for students grades five, eight, and High School. Double
dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category

is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Total Number Percent Percent L

el (D Enroliment Tested Tested Not Tested e
Exceeded
All Students
Female
Male

American Indian or Alaska Native
Asian

Black or African American

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander
Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless

Military

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services
Students with Disabilities

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 12 of 19 Loyalton Elementary School



B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil
Outcomes (Priority 8): Pupil outcomes in the subject area of physical education.

2021-22 California Physical Fitness Test Results

This table displays the percentage of students participating in each of the five fithess components of the California Physical Fitness
Test Results . Due to changes to the 2021-22 PFT administration, only participation results are required for these five fitness areas.
Percentages are not calculated and double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students tested is ten or less, either
because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Component 2: Component 3: Component 4:
Grade Level Component 1: Abdominal Trunk Extensor Upper Body Component 5:
Aerobic Capacity Strength and and Strength and Strength and Flexibility
Endurance ibili Endurance
Grade 5 98% 98% 98% 98% 98%
C. Engagement State Priority: Parental Involvement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental
Involvement (Priority 3): Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making
decisions regarding the school district and at each school site.

2022-23 Opportunities for Parental Involvement

Parent involvement is an integral part of the program at Loyalton Elementary School. Parent participation is encouraged on the
following district level committees: LCAP Advisory Committee and the School Attendance Review Board. At the site level,
parents participate in the School Site Council, the Grizzly Cubs Parents’ Club, our local parent organization and our Sports
Club which runs our sport's program (grades TK-6th).

Loyalton Elementary School has an open door policy. After a parent signs in at the office, he/she may volunteer to help in their
child’s classroom. If a parent wishes to volunteer on a regular basis, we ask that they have their fingerprints scanned and
registered with the district and the Dept. of Justice. Parents regularly chaperone field trips at LES as well.

The contact person, if you would like information regarding parent involvement at Loyalton Elementary School, is Andrea N.
White, Principal, at 530 993-4482 ext. 210.

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 13 of 19 Loyalton Elementary School



2021-22 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group

Cumulative Chronic Chronic Chronic
Student Group Enrollment Absenteeism Absenteeism Absenteeism
Eligible Enroliment Count Rate
All Students
Female
Male

American Indian or Alaska Native
Asian

Black or African American

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander
Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Students with Disabilities

C. Engagement State Priority: School Climate

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School
Climate (Priority 6):

e Pupil suspension rates;

e Pupil expulsion rates; and
e Other local measures on the sense of safety

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 14 of 19 Loyalton Elementary School



Suspensions and Expulsions

This table displays suspensions and expulsions data collected between July through February, partial school year due to the
COVID-19 pandemic. The 2019-20 suspensions and expulsions rate data are not comparable to other year data because the
2019-20 school year is a partial school year due to the COVID-19 crisis. As such, it would be inappropriate to make any
comparisons in rates of suspensions and expulsions in the 2019-20 school year compared to other school years.

School District State
2019-20 2019-20 2019-20

Suspensions
Expulsions
This table displays suspensions and expulsions data collected between July through June, each full school year respectively.

Data collected during the 2020-21 school year may not be comparable to earlier years of this collection due to differences in
learning mode instruction in response to the COVID-19 pandemic.

School School District State
2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2020-21

Suspensions

Expulsions

2021-22 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group

Student Group Suspensions Rate Expulsions Rate

All Students

Female

Male

American Indian or Alaska Native
Asian

Black or African American

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander
Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Students with Disabilities

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 15 of 19 Loyalton Elementary School



2022-23 School Safety Plan

At Loyalton Elementary School our belief in student safety is supported by providing campus supervision before, during and
immediately after school as students board the buses. Once students arrive at school, there are morning supervisors on our
campus at 8:00 a.m. each day that provide supervision for the safety of students. Students have the choice to go
outside(weather permitting) or they stay inside and have breakfast, once finished with breakfast students go outside.

A thorough inspection on playground equipment every summer and at Winter Break by the school maintenance supervisor
helps to reduce playground injuries. During the school year, a daily inspection is done by school maintenance and turned into
the office each morning.

In addition, visitors on our campus are required to sign in at the office for a visitors' pass.

The Leadership team of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District and the School Site Council review the School Safety
Plan annually. Our Safety Plan is based on the National Emergency Management System and is reviewed by the Board of
Education annually. The safety plan was reviewed and approved by the school board on April 12, 2022. The Plan is discussed
with faculty and staff at inservice days before school starts.

The Safety Task Force which involves all local agencies to go over safety at each school site with site administrators, worked
with site administrators and provided a one day training in June with all staff members and local law enforcement agencies as
well as local fire departments. Training included practice intruder drills which included what to do in the chance if there was an
active shooter.

At LES safety drills are done throughout the school year; September-May. These drills are practiced monthly. The Safety
Plan includes contingencies for fire, earthquake, intruder/safe lockdown.

Our office has our Injury and lliness Plan binder as well as our safe Schools binder. These are reviewed annually, and
reviewed with staff in August with staff before they return to school with students.

D. Other SARC Information Information Required in the SARC

The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not included in the
state priorities for LCFF.

2019-20 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2019-20 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The “Other” category is for multi-grade level
classes.

Grade Level Average Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with
Class Size 1-20 Students 21-32 Students 33+ Students

O a A WON =

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 16 of 19 Loyalton Elementary School



2020-21 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2020-21 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates

how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The “Other” category is for multi-grade level
classes.

Grade Level Average Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with [ Number of Classes with
Class Size 1-20 Students 21-32 Students 33+ Students

O a A WODN =

2021-22 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2021-22 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes”

indicates how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The “Other” category is for multi-
grade level classes.

Grade Level Average Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with
Class Size 1-20 Students 21-32 Students 33+ Students

O a A WON =

2021-22 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor

This table displays the ratio of pupils to Academic Counselor. One full time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working
full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time.

Title

Pupils to Academic Counselor

2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 17 of 19 Loyalton Elementary School



2021-22 Student Support Services Staff =~~~

This table displays the number of FTE support staff assigned to this school. One full time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff
member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time.

Title Number of FTE Assigned to School

Counselor (Academic, Social/Behavioral or Career Development)
Library Media Teacher (Librarian)

Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional)

Psychologist

Social Worker

Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist

Resource Specialist (non-teaching)

2020-21 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries

This table displays the 2020-21 expenditures per pupil and average teach salary for this school. Cells with N/A values do not
require data.

Total Expenditures Expenditures Average

Level Expenditures Per Pupil Per Pupil Teacher
Per Pupil Restricted Unrestricted Sala

School Site 8881.87 1313.93 7,567.94 67,544.13

District N/A N/A 15,514 66,634.46
Percent Difference - School Site and District N/A N/A -68.9 14

State N/A N/A 23,089 62,267

Percent Difference - School Site and State N/A N/A -101.3 8.1

2021-22 Types of Services Funded

Loyalton Elementary for our 2022-23 school year, in coordination with our LCAP, it has been budgeted to support students in
the following areas: Intervention Coordinator that works with grades 4th-6th grade, four days a week. We have a full time EL
Aide that provides services to our EL students five days a week as well. We also have funding to support our technology needs
for our educational goals, which includes smartboards in each classroom, chromebook ratio of 1 to 1 for students 1st-6th, and
IPads that are shared in grades TK/K. We also provide support through our technology with Chrome books with MobyMax, and
other online intervention support as well.

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 18 of 19 Loyalton Elementary School



2020-21 Teacher and Administrative Salaries

This table displays the 2020-21 Teacher and Administrative salaries. For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE
Certification Salaries & Benefits web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/.

District State Average
Category for Districts
Amount -
in Same Catego

Beginning Teacher Salary

Mid-Range Teacher Salary

Highest Teacher Salary

Average Principal Salary (Elementary)
Average Principal Salary (Middle)
Average Principal Salary (High)
Superintendent Salary

Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries

Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries

Professional Development

Teachers take some time each year to improve their teaching skills and to extend their knowledge of the subjects they teach.
Here you’ll see the amount of time each year we set aside for their continuing education and professional development.

Our school district has early release Wednesdays for staff to receive professional development from 1:45 to 3:15 every
Wednesday. This year we are rotating our Wednesdays focusing on these areas; MTSS, identified tier students and
intervention placement, and specific site training. Our site has also focused on MTSS, Priority Standards, and Standards
Analysis.

Professional development time was granted during the summer to train on the platforms and strategies needed in order to have

successful outcomes. Additionally, all teachers received a day-long training during our in-service in August that focused on
Mirrors/Windows- a relationship building inservice with the message of "Better Together."

This table displays the number of school days dedicated to staff development and continuous improvement.
43 40 39

Number of school days dedicated to Staff Development and Continuous Improvement

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 19 of 19 Loyalton Elementary School


http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/

Loyalton High School
2021-2022 School Accountability Report Card
(Published During the 2022-2023 School Year)

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 1 of 26 Loyalton High School



General Information about the School Accountability Report Card (SARC)

SARC Overview

DataQuest

[>ataQuEsT

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

California School Dashboard

\ cCalifornia School

£ 7/ Y\ DASHBOARD

Internet Access

By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to
publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC). The SARC contains
information about the condition and performance of each California public school.
Under the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies
(LEAs) are required to prepare a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP),
which describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils,
with specific activities to address state and local priorities. Additionally, data
reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data reported in the SARC.

For more information about SARC requirements and access to prior year reports,
see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC web page at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sal/

For more information about the LCFF or the LCAP, see the CDE LCFF web page
at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/

For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community
members should contact the school principal or the district office.

DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest web page at
https://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains additional information about this
school and comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically,
DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test
data, enroliment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enroliments, staffing,
and data regarding English learners).

The California School Dashboard (Dashboard)
https://www.caschooldashboard.org/ reflects California’s new accountability and
continuous improvement system and provides information about how LEAs and
schools are meeting the needs of California’s diverse student population. The
Dashboard contains reports that display the performance of LEAs, schools, and
student groups on a set of state and local measures to assist in identifying
strengths, challenges, and areas in need of improvement.

Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly
accessible (e.g., the California State Library). Access to the Internet at libraries and
public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use
restrictions may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation
may be used (depending on availability), the types of software programs available
on a workstation, and the ability to print documents.

2022-23 School Contact Information

School Name
Street

City, State, Zip
Phone Number
Principal

Email Address
School Website

Loyalton High School

700 Fourth Street

Loyalton, CA 96118-0037
530.993.4454

Megan Meschery
mmeschery@spjusd.org
www.loyaltonhighschool.org
County-District-School (CDS) Code 46701774634259

2022 School Accountability Report Card

Page 2 of 26 Loyalton High School



2022-23 District Contact Informaion

District Name Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Phone Number 530.993.1660

Superintendent James Berardi

Email Address jberardi@spjusd.org

District Website Address www.sierracountyofficeofeducation.org

2022-23 School Overview

Located in the eastern Sierra Nevada mountain region of the Sierra Valley, Loyalton High School is a small rural 7-12 grade
school that provides a comprehensive educational experience for our students. Students at Loyalton High School can choose
from a variety of courses seated within college and career pathways to help them meet academic and vocational interests as
they move along their educational careers. These courses range from Advanced Placement Calculus to Agriculture Mechanics.
Graduates of Loyalton High School have succeeded in rigorous university settings and graduated with marketable employment
skills. Because of our small enroliment, students receive personalized attention and counseling to achieve their academic
goals. The dedicated staff provides a wide array of co-curricular and extracurricular activities to enrich the lives of our students.
Loyalton High School is also home to an award-winning agriculture program and Future Farmers of America (FFA) program
celebrated as an Outstanding Single Department for the 2021-2022 and 2022-2023 school year. We also ensure that all of our
students are active members in their school community through their participation in athletics, clubs, peer conflict mediator,
peer tutoring programs, and after-school music classes.

Loyalton High School's vision and mission statement update in 2022 is, "LHS Inspires all students to become confident lifelong
learners and responsible citizens who are ready to meet the challenges of the future using their unique talents and potential.
We accomplish this vision through our commitment to high expectations and achievement for all students, whatever pathway
they choose. In partnership with families and community, we encourage students to become knowledgeable, critical thinkers;
effective communicators; and healthy individuals who exercise self-discipline and productive, positive citizenship."

The Loyalton High School Athletic Mission Statement: Loyalton High School athletics promote success in academics while
emphasizing the positive aspects of health and fitness, commitment, teamwork, competition, and good sportsmanship for the
overall good of the students, school, and community.

About this School

2022-23 Student Enroliment by Grade Level

Grade Level Number of Students

2022-23 Student Enroliment by Student Group

Student Group Percent of Total Enroliment

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 3 of 26 Loyalton High School



A. Conditions of Learning State Priority: Basic

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic
(Priority 1):

o Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the
subject area and for the pupils they are teaching;
Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and
School facilities are maintained in good repair

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 4 of 26 Loyalton High School



2020-21 Teacher Preparation and Placement

Authorization/Assianment School School District District State State
9 Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed
for Subject and Student Placement
(properly assigned)

Intern Credential Holders Properly
Assigned

Teachers Without Credentials and
Misassignments (“ineffective” under
ESSA)

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-
Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA)

Unknown
Total Teaching Positions

Note: The data in this table is based on Full Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time;
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that
an educator is authorized to provide to students.

2021-22 Teacher Preparation and Placement
Authorization/Assianment School School District District State State
9 Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed
for Subject and Student Placement
(properly assigned)

Intern Credential Holders Properly
Assigned

Teachers Without Credentials and
Misassignments (“ineffective” under
ESSA)

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-
Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA)

Unknown
Total Teaching Positions

Note: The data in this table is based on Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time;
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that
an educator is authorized to provide to students.

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 5 of 26 Loyalton High School



Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA)

Authorization/Assignment | zo2021 | 202122 |

Permits and Waivers

Misassignments
Vacant Positions

Total Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered “out-of-field” under ESSA)

Credentialed Teachers Authorized on a Permit or Waiver
Local Assignment Options
Total Out-of-Field Teachers

2021-22 Class Assignments

Misassignments for English Learners
(a percentage of all the classes with English learners taught by teachers that are
misassigned)

No credential, permit or authorization to teach
(a percentage of all the classes taught by teachers with no record of an
authorization to teach)

Note: For more information refer to the Updated Teacher Equity Definitions web page at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp.

2022-23 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials

Williams legislation calls for a description of whether or not schools have enough books in core classes for all students. The law
also asks districts to reveal whether those books are presenting what is required by the California Content Standards.

Year and month in which the data were collected November, 2022

From Percent

Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials/year of el ST

Adoption

Recent | Lacking Own
Adoption Assigned
? Cop

Reading/Language Arts Grades 7 & 8: Windows and Mirrors Levels Levels 1&2, Yes 0
EMC Publishing LLC, 2016, Adopted 2016

Grades 9-12: Windows and Mirrors Levels 3&4, American,
and British Literature, EMC Publishing LLC, 2016, Adopted
2016

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 6 of 26 Loyalton High School


https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp

AP English Lit: Norton Introduction to Literature - W.W.
Norton & Company, 2002
Adopted 2003

AP English Lang: The Norton Reader: An Anthology of
Nonfiction Prose, W.W. Norton & Company, 2000
Adopted 2003

AP English Lang: Everything's an Argument, Bedford/St.
Martin's, 2001
Adopted 2003

Grades 7-12: Holt Handbook - Holt, Rinehart, & Winston,
2003
Adopted 2003

Mathematics Grade 7 - Mathematics, Core Connections Courses 1 and 2, Yes 0
CPM, 2013
Pilot

Grade 8 - Mathematics, Course 3 Common Core Math,
Pearson/Prentice Hall, 2013
Pilot

Algebra 1 - Core Connections Algebra - CPM, 2013
Pilot

Geometry - Geometry Common Core - Pearson, 2015
Adopted 2015

Algebra 2 - Algebra Il Common Core - Pearson, 2015
Adopted 2015

Trigonometry/Advanced Math Topics - PreCalculus -
Houghton Mifflin Company, 2004
Adopted 2009

Calculus - Calculus Common Core - Pearson, 2015
Adopted 2015

Science Grade 7 - HMH Science Dimensions National, Houghton Yes 0
Mifflin Harcourt, 2018.
Adopted 2022

Grade 8 - HMH Science Dimensions National, Houghton
Mifflin Harcourt, 2018.
Adopted 2022

Biology - HMH Science Dimensions National, Biology,
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt, 2018.
Adopted 2022

Earth Science - HMH Science Dimensions National, Earth
Science, Houghton Mifflin Harcourt, 2018.
Adopted 2022

Chemistry - HMH Science Dimensions National, Chemistry,
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt, 2018.
Adopted 2022

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 7 of 26 Loyalton High School



AP Chemistry - Chemistry, AP Edition, 8th Edition,
Brooks/Cole Cengage Learning, 2012
Adopted 2013

Physics - HMH Science Dimensions National, Physics,
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt, 2018.
Adopted 2022

History-Social Science Social Studies 7 - Medieval to Early Modern Times, National Yes 0
Geographic/Cengage, 2017
Adopted 2019

Social Studies 8 - United States History, American Stories
Beginning to World War |, National Geographic/Cengage,
2017. Adopted 2019.

World History - Impact: California, World History Culture and
Geography Modern. McGraw Hill, 2017
Adopted 2019

US History - Impact: California, US History and Geography,
Continuity and Change. McGraw Hill, 2017
Adopted 2019

Government - Impact: California, Principles in American
Democracy. McGraw Hill, 2017
Adopted 2019

AP Government - American Government, 13th Edition,
Wadsworth Cengage Learning, 2013
Adopted 2013

Economics - Impact: California, Principles of Economics.
McGraw Hill, 2017
Adopted 2019

AP US History - The American Pageant - Volumes | and Il -
Houghton Mifflin 2006
Adopted 2006

AP Government - The Lanahan Readings in the American
Polity: 5th Edition, 2011
Adopted 2013

Foreign Language Spanish: Avancemos! - Holt McDougal, 2010, Levels 1-4 Yes 0

Health Health Promotion Waves curriculum - Health Wave, 2010, all Yes N/A
reproducible units.
Adopted 2011

Visual and Performing Arts Color: A Workshop Approach - McGraw Hill, 2005 Yes 0
(classroom set only)
Adopted 2008

Living with Art - McGraw Hill, 2008 (classroom set only)
Adopted 2008

Science Laboratory Equipment A grant provided for the purchase of updated lab equipment Yes N/A
(grades 9-12) in 2011. In addition, a chemical sweep in 2010 made it
necessary for an entirely new purchase of chemicals for

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 8 of 26 Loyalton High School



science labs in 2011. Science equipment for outdoor science
labs was donated by Learning Landscapes in 2014.

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements

To determine the condition of our facilities our district performs an annual inspection using the Facilities Inspection Tool, which

is issued by the Office of Public School Construction.

Based on that survey, we've answered the questions you see on this report. Please note that the information reflects the

condition of our buildings as of the date of the report. Since that time, those conditions may have changed.

Year and month of the most recent FIT report January 2022

Repair Needed and Action Taken or Planned

Systems: X

Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer

Interior: X Bleachers in the gym are showing

Interior Surfaces considerable wear and damage to the closing
mechanisms and there is damage to some of
the planks. Repairs that have been
completed are recalibrating the hardware to
allow for correct operation and replacement
of suspect planks. Additionally, a fresh coat
of paint been applied. Bleacher's are
considerably old. New bleachers are being
installed in the summer of 2023.

Cleanliness: X

Overall Cleanliness, Pest/Vermin Infestation

Electrical X

Restrooms/Fountains: X All hallway fountains were updated to

Restrooms, Sinks/ Fountains hydration stations with both mouth-drinking
fountain and water bottle filling.

Safety: X

Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials

Structural: X The Gym roof is in need of inspection and

Structural Damage, Roofs repair. Maintenance teams have patched and
are monitoring problem areas. The roof
needs to be a priority this year.

External: . X The external windows in the school are older

B'ayground/sghm' Grounds, Windows/ single pane units with poor sealing ability and

oors/Gates/Fences poor latching systems. There are no

playground structures for our middle school
students.

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 9 of 26 Loyalton High School



Overall Facility Rate

Bomplary | ood | ___rar | Por
X

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 10 of 26 Loyalton High School



B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Pupil Achievement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Achievement
(Priority 4):

Statewide Assessments

(i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] System
includes the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in the general
education population and the California Alternate Assessments [CAAs] for English language
arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three through eight and grade eleven.
Only eligible students may participate in the administration of the CAAs. CAAs items are
aligned with alternate achievement standards, which are linked with the Common Core State
Standards [CCSS] for students with the most significant cognitive disabilities).

The CAASPP System encompasses the following assessments and student participation
requirements:

1. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for ELA in grades three
through eight and grade eleven.

2. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for mathematics in grades
three through eight and grade eleven.

3. California Science Test (CAST) and CAAs for Science in grades five, eight, and once
in high school (i.e., grade ten, eleven, or twelve).

4. College and Career Ready
The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the
requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State
University, or career technical education sequences or programs of study.

SARC Reporting in the 2020-2021 School Year Only

Where the most viable option, LEAs were required to administer the statewide summative
assessment in ELA and mathematics. Where a statewide summative assessment was not
the most viable option for the LEA (or for one or more grade-level[s] within the LEA) due to
the pandemic, LEAs were allowed to report results from a different assessment that met the
criteria established by the State Board of Education (SBE) on March 16, 2021. The
assessments were required to be:

e Aligned with CA CCSS for ELA and mathematics;

o Available to students in grades 3 through 8, and grade 11; and

e Uniformly administered across a grade, grade span, school, or district to all eligible
students.

Options

Note that the CAAs could only be administered in-person following health and safety
requirements. If it was not viable for the LEA to administer the CAAs in person with health
and safety guidelines in place, the LEA was directed to not administer the tests. There were
no other assessment options available for the CAAs. Schools administered the Smarter
Balanced Summative Assessments for ELA and mathematics, other assessments that meet
the SBE criteria, or a combination of both, and they could only choose one of the following:

e Smarter Balanced ELA and mathematics summative assessments;

e Other assessments meeting the SBE criteria; or

e Combination of Smarter Balanced ELA and mathematics summative assessments
and other assessments.

The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the

requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State University,
or career technical education sequences or programs of study.

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 11 of 26 Loyalton High School



Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA and mathematics for all students grades three through eight and grade eleven
taking and completing a state-administered assessment.

The 2020-21 data cells have N/A values because these data are not comparable to other year data due to the COVID-19 pandemic
during the 2020-21 school year. Where the CAASPP assessments in ELA and/or mathematics is not the most viable option, the
LEAs were allowed to administer local assessments. Therefore, the 2020-21 data between school years for the school, district,
state are not an accurate comparison. As such, it is inappropriate to compare results of the 2020-21 school year to other school
years.

Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

ELA and mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or
Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced
Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs
divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

School School District District State State
2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22
English Language Arts/Literacy N/A N/A

(grades 3-8 and 11)

Mathematics N/A N/A N/A
(grades 3-8 and 11)

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 12 of 26 Loyalton High School



2021-22 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking
and completing a state-administered assessment.

ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated
by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus
the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of
students who participated in both assessments.

Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however,
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores.

CAASPP | CAASPP | CAASPP | cAAspp | CAASPP
CAASPP Percent
Student Groups Total Number Percent Percent Met or
Enroliment Tested Tested Not Tested
Exceeded
All Students
Female
Male

American Indian or Alaska Native
Asian

Black or African American

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander
Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless

Military

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Students with Disabilities

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 13 of 26 Loyalton High School



2021-22 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in Math by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking
and completing a state-administered assessment.

Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is
calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative
Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the
total number of students who participated in both assessments.

Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however,
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores.

CAASPP | CAASPP | CAASPP | cAAspp | CAASPP
CAASPP Percent
Student Groups Total Number Percent Percent Met or
Enroliment Tested Tested Not Tested
Exceeded
All Students
Female
Male

American Indian or Alaska Native

Asian

Black or African American

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander
Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless

Military

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Students with Disabilities

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 14 of 26 Loyalton High School



CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students

This table displays the percentage of all students grades five, eight, and High School meeting or exceeding the State Standard.

For any 2020—21 data cells with N/T values indicate that this school did not test students using the CAASPP for Science.

School School District District State State
2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22

Science
(grades 5, 8 and high school)

2021-22 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in Science by student group for students grades five, eight, and High School. Double
dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category

is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Total Number Percent Percent L

el (D Enroliment Tested Tested Not Tested e
Exceeded
All Students
Female
Male

American Indian or Alaska Native
Asian

Black or African American

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander
Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless

Military

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services
Students with Disabilities

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 15 of 26 Loyalton High School



2021-22 Career Technical Education Programs

e LHS offers a wide array of UC/CSU courses. All of the English (English 9/10; English 9/10 Honors; English 11/12;
and AP Literature), science (Earth Science, Chemistry, Biology, AP Chemistry, Agriculture Biology), and history
(World History, AP World History, US History, AP US History, Government, AP Government, and Economics)
courses are A-G aligned and all of our math courses (Algebra 1, Algebra 2, Geometry, Trigonometry/Advanced
Math, and AP Calculus) except two (Pre-Algebra and Consumer Math) are as well. We offer A-G approved fine art
courses: Studio Art, Graphic Art, Filmmaking, Floriculture, and Ceramics, as well as world languages. We are able
to offer sic AP courses in-person at LHS (AP Language & Composition, AP US History, AP Government, AP
Calculus, AP Chemistry, and AP Spanish), along with several AP courses (AP World History and AP Spanish)
provided by our online course provider STRIDES Learning Solutions (Peak/FuelEd). Our AP World Languages
courses are offered through Middlebury Online Courses through STRIDES Learning.

e Through the CTE Programs at LHS, students are able attend numerous activities that link education with career
exploration and guidance. Through the activities associated with our construction program, Agriculture Science
Pathway and during FFA competitions, meetings, and field days students interact with industry leaders and are able
to visit many colleges. This year, our College & Career Specialist takes student on two college field trips per year
that includes a visit to career technical education school sites. Students are provided with opportunities to explore
the careers achievable after high school. The course advisor links course curriculum to current occupational
realities, thus providing links to the current agricultural career landscape. Students are able to take advantage of
multiple career assessments opportunities such as the ASVAB CEP program and I-CEV, (Online career and
instructional courses) wherein students have the ability to obtain industry based certifications in the chosen course
of study.

e Loyalton High School provides a coherent pathway for students to obtain Agricultural Completer status through its
diverse Ag. program courses. The following courses are University of California A-G aligned, and lead to completer
status and CTE certifications: Agriscience 1 and 2; Ag. Biology; Floriculture; Additional courses that are offered that
lead to CTE certification and completer status are: Ag. Mechanics; Ag. Leadership; and Ag. Business; Animal
Science; and Horticulture. The courses are offered by a highly qualified and credentialed advisor who ensures the
Ag. program is operated by FFA and State Standards. The local CTE Agriculture plan is developed collaboratively
with leadership and a local advisory panel comprised of industry experts. Every student has a Supervised
Agricultural Work Experience whether in entrepreneurship or work placement. These projects are geared to the
student's interests and promote the soft skills (work ethic, integrity, dependability). Additionally these projects are
aligned to content standards within their stated goals. Additionally, Loyalton High School's Ag. department students
are able to tie in classroom learning with an on site "learning landscape area" which is located on school district
property. The Ag. program assists in the management of the area as they study its animal and plant populations.
Caroline Griffin is the agriculture program lead along with advisory board director Bill Loveridge. The local ranching
and farming industries are active members of the advisory board for this CTE pathway's program.

e Each year a large percentage of our agriscience pathway students get different CTE certificates after completing a
number of industry assessments, including: CTE Tier 1 Certification Benz School of Floral Design, Principles of
Floral Design Certification; CTE Tier 1 Certification, Horiticulture; YQCA (YOUTH QUALITY CARE OF ANIMALS)
National Certification, 2022. Program effectiveness and curricular alignment to industry need are evaluated annually
as a requirement for CTEIG and Perkins funding. The LHS Ag. Department meets quarterly with a local industry
sector panel to stay current on industry trends and curricular alignment. Our construction and woodship, while not
able to provide a formal CTE Pathway for students, trains our students in basic woodshop and construction;
advanced construction; and cabinetry.

e Currently there is a fledgling CTE program in mechatronics. An application for funding through the California K12
Work Force Alliance was granted for three years and we are currently building the year-long curriculum and
purchasing equipment for a launch this year, starting with Introduction to Mechatronics in the schedule. This
pathway will lead students into our post high school educational community college partner, Sierra College, and
students will complete its certificate program in electronics and computers/Industrial Automation.

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 16 of 26 Loyalton High School



2021-22 Career Technical Education (CTE) Participation

Number of Pupils Participating in CTE
Percent of Pupils that Complete a CTE Program and Earn a High School Diploma

Percent of CTE Courses that are Sequenced or Articulated Between the School and
Institutions of Postsecondary Education

Course Enroliment/Completion

This table displays the course enrollment/completion of University of California (UC) and/or California State University (CSU)
admission requirements.

2021-22 Pupils Enrolled in Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission

2020-21 Graduates Who Completed All Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission

B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil
Outcomes (Priority 8): Pupil outcomes in the subject area of physical education.

2021-22 California Physical Fitness Test Results

This table displays the percentage of students participating in each of the five fithess components of the California Physical Fitness
Test Results . Due to changes to the 2021-22 PFT administration, only participation results are required for these five fithess areas.
Percentages are not calculated and double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students tested is ten or less, either
because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Component 2: Component 3: Component 4:
Grade Level Component 1: Abdominal Trunk Extensor Upper Body Component 5:
Aerobic Capacity Strength and and Strength and Strength and Flexibility
Endurance Flexibilit Endurance
Grade 7 98% 100% 100% 98% 98%
Grade 9 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
C. Engagement State Priority: Parental Involvement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental
Involvement (Priority 3): Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making
decisions regarding the school district and at each school site.

2022-23 Opportunities for Parental Involvement

Parents are valuable contributors to the Loyalton High School learning community. Our staff encourages and welcomes
parental involvement. In August of every year, LHS has an open-house style event called Grizzlies Day where parents and

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 17 of 26 Loyalton High School



2022-23 Opportunities for Parental Involvement

students meet teachers and visit class and activity/club booths to learn about the different academic and co/extracurricular
opportunities available to them. This is a celebratory "kick-off" to the start of school. At Grizzlies Day, community organizations
that serve our students also set up booths for parents and students to learn more about how our local agencies partner with our
school and support our students. LHS also has a Back-to-School Night every September and parents are invited to participate
in an annual four-year planning evening sessions where the academic progress of their child(ren) is discussed one-on-one with
staff members.

Each year parents are selected to serve on the Loyalton High School Site Council. The Loyalton Booster Club and Loyalton
Sports Club (middle school parents) membership is mostly comprised of parents who provide financial and physical support to
school sports programs. Parents serve on Special Educational Advisory and English Language Learner parent panels.
Additionally, parents serve on Agricultural and Wood Shop advisory panels. We also have an extremely active Local Education
Foundation (www.sierraschoolsfoundation.org) and many LHS parents are active board members. In May of every year, our
seniors present their Senior Projects to a panel of community judges and LHS parents and family members hold seats on those
panels. Parents are welcome to visit classrooms and are encouraged to participate in school activities. Parents are sought to
serve on WASC Committees during accreditation visit years. Parents often serve as field trip chaperones and drivers to extra-
and co-curricular activities. The school calendar of events and activities, along with the principal's weekly all-call information
can be found at the school's website: www.loyaltonhighschool.org. Weekly automated phone calls are sent out each Sunday
night, advertising the weeks upcoming events. The daily bulletin is available online through PowerSchool:
spjusd.powerschool.org/public. Parents who do not have their current login information for Powerschool may contact the
school office at (530) 993-4454.

C. Engagement State Priority: Pupil Engagement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil
Engagement (Priority 5):

e High school dropout rates;

e High school graduation rates; and
e Chronic Absenteeism

Dropout Rate and Graduation Rate (Four-Year Cohort Rate)

School School School District District District State State State
2019-20 | 2020-21 2021-22 | 2019-20 | 2020-21 | 2021-22 | 2019-20 | 2020-21 | 2021-22

Dropout Rate

Graduation Rate

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 18 of 26 Loyalton High School



2021-22 Graduation Rate by Student Group (Four-Year Cohort Rate)

This table displays the 2021-22 graduation rate by student group. For information on the Four-Year Adjusted Cohort Graduation
Rate (ACGR), visit the CDE Adjusted Cohort Graduation Rate web page at www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/acgrinfo.asp.

P Students in Cohort Cohort Graduates Graduation Rate

All Students
Female
Male

American Indian or Alaska Native

Asian

Black or African American

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander
Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services
Students with Disabilities

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 19 of 26 Loyalton High School


http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/acgrinfo.asp

2021-22 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group

Cumulative Chronic Chronic Chronic
Student Group Enrollment Absenteeism Absenteeism Absenteeism
Eligible Enroliment Count Rate
All Students
Female
Male

American Indian or Alaska Native
Asian

Black or African American

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander
Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Students with Disabilities

C. Engagement State Priority: School Climate

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School
Climate (Priority 6):

e Pupil suspension rates;

e Pupil expulsion rates; and
e Other local measures on the sense of safety

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 20 of 26 Loyalton High School



Suspensions and Expulsions

This table displays suspensions and expulsions data collected between July through February, partial school year due to the
COVID-19 pandemic. The 2019-20 suspensions and expulsions rate data are not comparable to other year data because the
2019-20 school year is a partial school year due to the COVID-19 crisis. As such, it would be inappropriate to make any
comparisons in rates of suspensions and expulsions in the 2019-20 school year compared to other school years.

School District State
2019-20 2019-20 2019-20

Suspensions
Expulsions
This table displays suspensions and expulsions data collected between July through June, each full school year respectively.

Data collected during the 2020-21 school year may not be comparable to earlier years of this collection due to differences in
learning mode instruction in response to the COVID-19 pandemic.

School School District State
2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2020-21

Suspensions

Expulsions

2021-22 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group

Student Group Suspensions Rate Expulsions Rate

All Students

Female

Male

American Indian or Alaska Native
Asian

Black or African American

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander
Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Students with Disabilities

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 21 of 26 Loyalton High School



2022-23 School Safety Plan

Loyalton High School staff and students enjoy a safe place to work and learn. Staff members remain vigilant during school
breaks and before and after school each day. All visitors are asked to check in at the school office, and regular school
volunteers are screened through the screening process at the office and receive Visitor Tags before visiting the classrooms.
The district School Safety Plan was revised and reviewed annually since. Safety drills are performed; students are well aware
of safety procedures during safety drills. District personnel are assigned to review health records and report to the staff the
special health needs of students. Staff has been A.L.I.C.E. trained and will continue to be trained over the years and
participated in active-shooter scenarios with local law enforcement and local emergency medical personnel. All interior
classroom doors are locked during the school day.

School suspensions are extremely low and a positive school culture is supported. Loyalton High school uses restorative justice
programs such as a peer-to-peer conflict transition/mediation program to foster positive peer interaction and student leadership.
This program, called the LHS Peace ROARIors Program is guided by our PBIS practice of Responsibility and Open-
mindedness.

The Leadership team of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District and the School Site Council have completed an update
of our district/schools Safety Plan. Our Safety Plan is based on the National Emergency Management System and is reviewed
by the Board of Education annually. Community agencies were contributors to the plan. In June of 2022, teacher participated in
a crisis/active-shooter readiness exercise with local law enforcement and emergency agencies.

2019-20 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2019-20 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this
information is reported by subject area rather than grade level.

Aé(laar:ge Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with
Size 1-22 Students 23-32 Students 33+ Students

English Language Arts

Mathematics
Science

Social Science

2020-21 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2020-21 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this
information is reported by subject area rather than grade level.

A(\;(Iaar:ge Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with
Size 1-22 Students 23-32 Students 33+ Students

English Language Arts

Mathematics
Science

Social Science

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 22 of 26 Loyalton High School



2021-22 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2021-22 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this
information is reported by subject area rather than grade level.

Average

Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with
1-22 Students 23-32 Students 33+ Students

Class
Size

English Language Arts
Mathematics
Science

Social Science

2021-22 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor

This table displays the ratio of pupils to Academic Counselor. One full time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working
full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time.

T e

Pupils to Academic Counselor

2021-22 Student Support Services Staff

This table displays the number of FTE support staff assigned to this school. One full time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff
member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time.

Counselor (Academic, Social/Behavioral or Career Development)

Library Media Teacher (Librarian)

Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional)
Psychologist

Social Worker

Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist

Resource Specialist (non-teaching)

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 23 of 26 Loyalton High School



2020-21 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries

This table displays the 2020-21 expenditures per pupil and average teach salary for this school. Cells with N/A values do not
require data.

Total Expenditures Expenditures Average

Expenditures Per Pupil Per Pupil Teacher
Per Pupil ' ' Sala

School Site 18,255.63 2,309.11 15,946.52 63,471.75

District N/A N/A 15,514 66,634.46
Percent Difference - School Site and District N/A N/A 27 4.9

State N/A N/A 23,089 62,267

Percent Difference - School Site and State N/A N/A -36.6 1.9

2021-22 Types of Services Funded

According to the goals in our LCAP, budgeted funds were used to support students in the following programs and positions:
District-wide intervention coordinator, three noon Lunch Supervisors and Intervention Aides, EL Aide to assist English Learners
with core classes, Library Aide, FFA, athletics, and advanced placement and online classes. Currently students in grades 7-12
have access to the LHS Independent Study Program. For grades 7 and 8, students meet with our middle school IS teacher
several times per week. Our IS students in grades 9-12 have access to all high school level courses through the Strides
Learning/PEAK online courses. These courses come with credentialed teachers for weekly discussions, help, and standards-
based education. The online courses are also available for students who wish to take individual courses that are not available
at our in-person site. The school district funds all of the licenses for the online courses. AP Exams are purchased by SPJUSD
for each student enrolled in AP coursework. In addition, funding was provided for the purchase of technology to assist in our
educational goals. Smartboards have been installed in every classroom and ChromeBooks were purchased on a 1 to 1 ratio.
Funding is also provided for professional development to keep teachers and administrators up to date in methods and
curriculum. Classroom furniture updates are currently underway and each year two to three years, carpet is replaced in two
classrooms.

With ESSER Il funding, we have added additional counseling services from one half day to one and half days. Our school
counselor meets with students once a week and as-needed on other days via Zoom. We have also funded carry cases to
transport lunches to LHS during inclement weather. This has allowed our students access to reliable services for their social
and emotional well-being. All classrooms have ventilations systems to mitigate for Covid and for smoke due to local fires that
persist in the fall.

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 24 of 26 Loyalton High School



2020-21 Teacher and Administrative Salaries

This table displays the 2020-21 Teacher and Administrative salaries. For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE
Certification Salaries & Benefits web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/.

State Average
for Districts
in Same Catego

Category District

Amount

Beginning Teacher Salary

Mid-Range Teacher Salary

Highest Teacher Salary

Average Principal Salary (Elementary)
Average Principal Salary (Middle)
Average Principal Salary (High)
Superintendent Salary

Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries

Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries

2021-22 Advanced Placement (AP) Courses

This table displays the percent of student in AP courses at this school.
Percent of Students in AP Courses

This table displays the number of AP courses offered at this school where there are student course enrollments of at least one
student.

Computer Science
English

Fine and Performing Arts
Foreign Language
Mathematics

Science

Social Science

Total AP Courses Offered
Where there are student course enrollments of at least one student.

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 25 of 26 Loyalton High School


http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/

Professional Development

For the 2021-2022 school year, SPJUSD has continued Early Release Wednesdays (ERW), which focus on professional
development and MTSS activities. During the past few years, we have spent time at Professional Learning Communities
(PLCs) and faculty meetings on school-wide common literacy strategies such as note taking strategies, writing across the
curriculum, explicit goals and success criteria, and deep reading strategies. In addition, the district has promoted the use of
technology by purchasing smart boards, computers, and other technology for classrooms and offering multiple in-service
programs on their use and the development of classroom activities to support new standards. During a recent 1:1 initiative, all
students of Loyalton High School were provided with Google Chromebooks. The PLCs continue to encourage teacher
collaboration for the improvement of subject area teaching, classroom management, and student learning and the development
of systems to allow for continual improvement. Teacher meetings are held weekly every Tuesday afternoon. More and more
we are including teaching strategies, plans for intervention, and school planning into these meetings. Student data is the
beginning point of all planning each school year. One ERW per month is dedicated to MTSS and intervention. During that
Wednesday, the staff reviews student data; is trained on best practices around relationship-building; teaching students with
trauma; collective instructional strategies; and ways to support students' social and emotional needs. With the adoption of our
SST digital platform, Beyond SST, teachers participate in training for its use. In addition to test scores, the staff looks at grades
and attendance data to plan for the success of each student in meeting individual goals. This data drives the direction the
school takes in professional development, support services, and school goals for each year. School funds have been available
for staff to attend a variety of subject specific or general professional development programs during the school year and
summers. There is a provision in the certificated contract to pay stipends to teachers for attending in-service programs during
holidays or school vacations. Release time is provided for programs offered during the school year. Administration makes
every effort to encourage and support professional development.

All teachers received a day-long training during our in-service days in August on trauma-informed instruction and practices.
This year, our district transitioned to using the online platform "Beyond SST" to record and create a strong accountability
system for all teachers when implementing accommodations and collective strategies for our students in need of SSTs and 504
plans. All teachers have been trained in this system and had numerous training throughout the school year.

This table displays the number of school days dedicated to staff development and continuous improvement.

43 40 40

Number of school days dedicated to Staff Development and Continuous Improvement

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 26 of 26 Loyalton High School



Sierra Pass Continuation School
2021-2022 School Accountability Report Card
(Published During the 2022-2023 School Year)

General Information about the School Accountability Report Card (SARC)

SARC Overview

DataQuest

[>ataQuuesT

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

California School Dashboard

\ California School

£ /7 Y\ DASHBOARD

Internet Access

2022 School Accountability Report Card

By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to
publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC). The SARC contains
information about the condition and performance of each California public school.
Under the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies
(LEASs) are required to prepare a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP),
which describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils,
with specific activities to address state and local priorities. Additionally, data
reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data reported in the SARC.

For more information about SARC requirements and access to prior year reports,
see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC web page at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/

For more information about the LCFF or the LCAP, see the CDE LCFF web page
at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aallc/

For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community
members should contact the school principal or the district office.

DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest web page at
https://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains additional information about this
school and comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically,
DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test
data, enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enrollments, staffing,
and data regarding English learners).

The California School Dashboard (Dashboard)
https://www.caschooldashboard.org/ reflects California’s new accountability and
continuous improvement system and provides information about how LEAs and
schools are meeting the needs of California’s diverse student population. The
Dashboard contains reports that display the performance of LEAs, schools, and
student groups on a set of state and local measures to assist in identifying
strengths, challenges, and areas in need of improvement.

Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly
accessible (e.g., the California State Library). Access to the Internet at libraries and
public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use
restrictions may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation
may be used (depending on availability), the types of software programs available
on a workstation, and the ability to print documents.

Page 1 of 22 Sierra Pass Continuation School



2022-23 School Contact Information

School Name Sierra Pass Continuation School
Street 109 Beckwith Road

City, State, Zip Loyalton CA 96118

Phone Number 530-993-1660 x160

Principal Megan Meschery

Email Address mmeschery@spjusd.org
School Website

County-District-School (CDS) Code 46701774630034

2022-23 District Contact Information

District Name Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Phone Number 530 993-1660

Superintendent James Berardi

Email Address jberardi@spjusd.org

District Website Address www.sierracountyofficeofeducation.org

2022-23 School Overview

Sierra Pass Continuation High School is a small alternative education school located in a small rural frontier county in the
Eastern Sierra Nevada Mountains. We strive to give the students a comprehensive high school experience while addressing
their unique educational needs with personalized academics and scheduling. Students receive personalized attention in setting
and achieving their academic goals. The dedicated staff can tailor each student's academic and vocational programs to directly
address their needs, while meeting the requirements for graduation.

About this School

2022-23 Student Enroliment by Grade Level

Grade Level Number of Students

2022-23 Student Enroliment by Student Group

Student Group Percent of Total Enroliment

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 2 of 22 Sierra Pass Continuation School



A. Conditions of Learning State Priority: Basic

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic
(Priority 1):

o Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the
subject area and for the pupils they are teaching;
Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and
School facilities are maintained in good repair

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 3 of 22 Sierra Pass Continuation School



2020-21 Teacher Preparation and Placement

Authorization/Assianment School School District District State State
9 Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed
for Subject and Student Placement
(properly assigned)

Intern Credential Holders Properly
Assigned

Teachers Without Credentials and
Misassignments (“ineffective” under
ESSA)

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-
Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA)

Unknown
Total Teaching Positions

Note: The data in this table is based on Full Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time;
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that
an educator is authorized to provide to students.

2021-22 Teacher Preparation and Placement
Authorization/Assianment School School District District State State
9 Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed
for Subject and Student Placement
(properly assigned)

Intern Credential Holders Properly
Assigned

Teachers Without Credentials and
Misassignments (“ineffective” under
ESSA)

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-
Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA)

Unknown
Total Teaching Positions

Note: The data in this table is based on Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time;
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that
an educator is authorized to provide to students.

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 4 of 22 Sierra Pass Continuation School



Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA)

Authorization/Assignment | zo2021 | 202122 |

Permits and Waivers

Misassignments
Vacant Positions

Total Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered “out-of-field” under ESSA)

Credentialed Teachers Authorized on a Permit or Waiver
Local Assignment Options
Total Out-of-Field Teachers

2021-22 Class Assignments

Misassignments for English Learners
(a percentage of all the classes with English learners taught by teachers that are
misassigned)

No credential, permit or authorization to teach
(a percentage of all the classes taught by teachers with no record of an
authorization to teach)

Note: For more information refer to the Updated Teacher Equity Definitions web page at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp.

2022-23 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials

Year and month in which the data were collected November 2022

From Percent
Most Students
Recent Lacking Own
Adoption Assigned
? Cop

Reading/Language Arts Grades 7 & 8: Windows and Mirrors Levels Levels 1&2, Yes 0
EMC Publishing LLC, 2016, Adopted 2016
Grades 9-12: Windows and Mirrors Levels 3&4, American,
and British Literature, EMC Publishing LLC, 2016, Adopted
2016
Grades 7-12: Holt Handbook - Holt, Rinehart, & Winston,
2003
Adopted 2003
Grades 10-12: Literature & Language Arts, Third to Sixth
Courses - Holt, Rinehart, & Winston, 2003
Adopted 2003

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 5 of 22 Sierra Pass Continuation School

Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials/year of

Adoption



https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp

Basic English Composition, American Guidance Services,
Inc. (AGS), 2003, Not Adopted

Basic English Grammar, American Guidance Services, Inc.
(AGS), 2003, Not Adopted

Basic English, American Guidance Services, Inc. (AGS),
2002, Not Adopted

Exploring Literature, American Guidance Services, Inc.
(AGS), 1999, Not Adopted

World Literature, American Guidance Services, Inc. (AGS),
1999, Not Adopted

American Literature, American Guidance Services, Inc.
(AGS), 1999, Not Adopted

Mathematics Grade 7 - Mathematics, Course 2 Common Core Math, Yes 0
Pearson/Prentice Hall, 2013 Adopted 2015
Grade 8 - Mathematics, Course 3 Common Core Math,
Pearson/Prentice Hall, 2013 Adopted 2015
Algebra 1 - Algebra 1 Common Core - Pearson, 2015
Adopted 2015
Geometry - Geometry Common Core - Pearson, 2015
Adopted 2015
Algebra 2 - Algebra Il Common Core - Pearson, 2015
Adopted 2015
Trigonometry/Advanced Math Topics - PreCalculus -
Houghton Mifflin Company, 2004 Adopted 2009
Calculus - Calculus Common Core - Pearson, 2015 Adopted

2015

Algebra 1 - Glencoe/McGraw-Hill Companies, 2008 Adopted
2009

Basic Math Skills, American Guidance Services, Inc. (AGS),
2003

Life Skills Mathematics, American Guidance Services, Inc.
(AGS), 2003

Pre Algebra, American Guidance Services, Inc. (AGS), 2004
Algebra, American Guidance Services, Inc. (AGS), 2004
Algebra 2, American Guidance Services, Inc. (AGS), 2004
Geometry, American Guidance Services, Inc. (AGS), 2005
Consumer Mathematics, American Guidance Services, Inc.
(AGS), 2003

Science Grade 7 - Life Science, Glencoe McGraw Hill, 2012 Adopted Yes 0
2013
Grade 8 - Physical Science, Glencoe McGraw Hill, 2012
Adopted 2013
Biology - Biology, Glencoe McGraw-Hill, 2012 Adopted 2013
Earth Science - Geology, The Environment, and the
Universe, McGraw-Hill Companies, 2013 Adopted 2013
Chemistry - Chemistry - Glencoe McGraw Hill, 2013 Adopted
2013
AP Chemistry - Chemistry, AP Edition, 8th Edition,
Brooks/Cole Cengage Learning, 2012 Adopted 2013
Physics - Physics - Pearson, 2012 Adopted 2013
Biology - Glencoe/McGraw-Hill, 2012 Adopted 2013
Earth Science - Geology, The Environment, and the
Universe, McGraw-Hill Companies, 2013 Adopted 2013
Earth Science, American Guidance Services, Inc. (AGS),
2004, Not Adopted
Biology, American Guidance Services, Inc. (AGS), 2004, Not
Adopted
Physical Science, American Guidance Services, Inc. (AGS),
2004, Not Adopted

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 6 of 22 Sierra Pass Continuation School



History-Social Science Social Studies 7 - Medieval to Early Modern Times, National Yes 0
Geographic/Cengage, 2017
Adopted 2019

Social Studies 8 - United States History, American Stories
Beginning to World War |, National Geographic/Cengage,
2017. Adopted 2019.

World History - Impact: California, World History Culture and
Geography Modern. McGraw Hill, 2017
Adopted 2019

US History - Impact: California, US History and Geography,
Continuity and Change. McGraw Hill, 2017
Adopted 2019

Government - Impact: California, Principles in American
Democracy. McGraw Hill, 2017

Adopted 2019

World History, American Guidance Services, Inc. (AGS),
2001, Not Adopted

World Geography, American Guidance Services, Inc. (AGS),
2001, Not Adopted

US History, American Guidance Services, Inc. (AGS), 2005,
Not Adopted

History of Our Nation, 1865 to Present, American Guidance
Services, Inc. (AGS), 2005, Not Adopted

US Government, American Guidance Services, Inc. (AGS),
2005, Not Adopted

Economics, American Guidance Services, Inc. (AGS), 2005,
Not Adopted

Foreign Language N/A

Health Health Promotion Waves curriculum - Health Wave, 2010, all Yes N/A
reproducible units
Adopted 2011
Discover Health, American Guidance Services, Inc. (AGS),
2000, Not Adopted

Visual and Performing Arts N/A

Science Laboratory Equipment N/A
(grades 9-12)

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements

To determine the condition of our facilities, our district performs an annual inspection using the Facilities Inspection Tool, which
is issued by the Office of Public School Construction. Sierra Pass school consists of one portable building and relocatable
restroom.

Based on that survey, we've answered the questions you see on this report. Please note that the information reflects the
condition of our building as of the date of the report. Since that time, those conditions may have changed.

Year and month of the most recent FIT report October 2022

System Inspected m@m Repair Needed and Action Taken or Planned

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 7 of 22 Sierra Pass Continuation School




School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements

Systems:
Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer

Interior:
Interior Surfaces

Cleanliness:
Overall Cleanliness, Pest/VVermin Infestation

Electrical

Restrooms/Fountains:
Restrooms, Sinks/ Fountains

Safety:
Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials

Structural:
Structural Damage, Roofs

External:
Playground/School Grounds, Windows/
Doors/Gates/Fences

X

X

Drinking fountains are located outside and
need to be updated.

Overall Facility Rate

X

2022 School Accountability Report Card

Page 8 of 22

Sierra Pass Continuation School




B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Pupil Achievement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Achievement
(Priority 4):

Statewide Assessments

(i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] System
includes the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in the general
education population and the California Alternate Assessments [CAAs] for English language
arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three through eight and grade eleven.
Only eligible students may participate in the administration of the CAAs. CAAs items are
aligned with alternate achievement standards, which are linked with the Common Core State
Standards [CCSS] for students with the most significant cognitive disabilities).

The CAASPP System encompasses the following assessments and student participation
requirements:

1. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for ELA in grades three
through eight and grade eleven.

2. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for mathematics in grades
three through eight and grade eleven.

3. California Science Test (CAST) and CAAs for Science in grades five, eight, and once
in high school (i.e., grade ten, eleven, or twelve).

4. College and Career Ready
The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the
requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State
University, or career technical education sequences or programs of study.

SARC Reporting in the 2020-2021 School Year Only

Where the most viable option, LEAs were required to administer the statewide summative
assessment in ELA and mathematics. Where a statewide summative assessment was not
the most viable option for the LEA (or for one or more grade-level[s] within the LEA) due to
the pandemic, LEAs were allowed to report results from a different assessment that met the
criteria established by the State Board of Education (SBE) on March 16, 2021. The
assessments were required to be:

e Aligned with CA CCSS for ELA and mathematics;

o Available to students in grades 3 through 8, and grade 11; and

e Uniformly administered across a grade, grade span, school, or district to all eligible
students.

Options

Note that the CAAs could only be administered in-person following health and safety
requirements. If it was not viable for the LEA to administer the CAAs in person with health
and safety guidelines in place, the LEA was directed to not administer the tests. There were
no other assessment options available for the CAAs. Schools administered the Smarter
Balanced Summative Assessments for ELA and mathematics, other assessments that meet
the SBE criteria, or a combination of both, and they could only choose one of the following:

e Smarter Balanced ELA and mathematics summative assessments;

e Other assessments meeting the SBE criteria; or

e Combination of Smarter Balanced ELA and mathematics summative assessments
and other assessments.

The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the

requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State University,
or career technical education sequences or programs of study.

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 9 of 22 Sierra Pass Continuation School



Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA and mathematics for all students grades three through eight and grade eleven
taking and completing a state-administered assessment.

The 2020-21 data cells have N/A values because these data are not comparable to other year data due to the COVID-19 pandemic
during the 2020-21 school year. Where the CAASPP assessments in ELA and/or mathematics is not the most viable option, the
LEAs were allowed to administer local assessments. Therefore, the 2020-21 data between school years for the school, district,
state are not an accurate comparison. As such, it is inappropriate to compare results of the 2020-21 school year to other school
years.

Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

ELA and mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or
Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced
Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs
divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

School School District District State State
2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22
English Language Arts/Literacy N/A N/A

(grades 3-8 and 11)

Mathematics N/A N/A N/A
(grades 3-8 and 11)

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 10 of 22 Sierra Pass Continuation School



2021-22 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking
and completing a state-administered assessment.

ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated
by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus
the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of
students who participated in both assessments.

Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however,
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores.

CAASPP | CAASPP | CAASPP | cAAspp | CAASPP
CAASPP Percent
Student Groups Total Number Percent Percent Met or
Enroliment Tested Tested Not Tested
Exceeded
All Students
Female
Male

American Indian or Alaska Native
Asian

Black or African American

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander
Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless

Military

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Students with Disabilities

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 11 of 22 Sierra Pass Continuation School



2021-22 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in Math by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking
and completing a state-administered assessment.

Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is
calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative
Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the
total number of students who participated in both assessments.

Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however,
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores.

CAASPP | CAASPP | CAASPP | cAAspp | CAASPP
CAASPP Percent
Student Groups Total Number Percent Percent Met or
Enroliment Tested Tested Not Tested
Exceeded
All Students
Female
Male

American Indian or Alaska Native

Asian

Black or African American

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander
Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless

Military

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Students with Disabilities

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 12 of 22 Sierra Pass Continuation School



CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students

This table displays the percentage of all students grades five, eight, and High School meeting or exceeding the State Standard.

For any 2020—21 data cells with N/T values indicate that this school did not test students using the CAASPP for Science.

School School District District State State
2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22

Science
(grades 5, 8 and high school)

2021-22 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in Science by student group for students grades five, eight, and High School. Double
dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category
is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Total Number Percent Percent L

el (D Enroliment Tested Tested Not Tested e
Exceeded
All Students
Female
Male

American Indian or Alaska Native
Asian

Black or African American

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander
Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless

Military

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services
Students with Disabilities

2021-22 Career Technical Education Programs

Being a continuation school, Sierra Pass has limited time that the students attend class. They are required to spend 15 hours a
week at school. This leaves little time to take classes related to career technical education. Our teacher does spend time with
them on assisting students with resume writing, filling our applications, and doing career research. The staff also provides
support for students to participate in the work experience program after school and on weekends. We are also limited on
facilities that can provide CTE classes. Students participate in the district's Work Experience Program and over 65% of our
juniors and seniors are involved. Workability provides on-the-job training for those students with an IEP.

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 13 of 22 Sierra Pass Continuation School



2021-22 Career Technical Education (CTE) Participation

Number of Pupils Participating in CTE
Percent of Pupils that Complete a CTE Program and Earn a High School Diploma

Percent of CTE Courses that are Sequenced or Articulated Between the School and
Institutions of Postsecondary Education

Course Enroliment/Completion

This table displays the course enrollment/completion of University of California (UC) and/or California State University (CSU)
admission requirements.

2021-22 Pupils Enrolled in Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission

2020-21 Graduates Who Completed All Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission

B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil
Outcomes (Priority 8): Pupil outcomes in the subject area of physical education.

2021-22 California Physical Fitness Test Results

This table displays the percentage of students participating in each of the five fithess components of the California Physical Fitness
Test Results . Due to changes to the 2021-22 PFT administration, only participation results are required for these five fithess areas.
Percentages are not calculated and double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students tested is ten or less, either
because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Component 2: Component 3: Component 4:
Grade Level Component 1: Abdominal Trunk Extensor Upper Body Component 5:
Aerobic Capacity Strength and and Strength and Strength and Flexibility
Endurance Flexibilit Endurance
Grade 7 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
Grade 9 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
C. Engagement State Priority: Parental Involvement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental
Involvement (Priority 3): Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making
decisions regarding the school district and at each school site.

2022-23 Opportunities for Parental Involvement

Parents are encouraged and welcome to visit their child's classroom at any time during the school day. Meetings with parents
happen at the beginning of each school year and as soon as a student appears to be falling behind their scheduled course of

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 14 of 22 Sierra Pass Continuation School



2022-23 Opportunities for Parental Involvement

study for graduation. Students and parents are encouraged to participate in annual 4-year planning sessions that are held
each spring before the start of the next school year. These sessions are an opportunity to review their students' progress
toward graduation and determine their next year's classes. At the beginning of each school year, the parents and students are
provided with their log-in information for PowerSchool access. This gives them the opportunity to monitor completion and
grades of assignments for each class. With pupil numbers being so small, staff and parent connect easily and in a familial
fashion so as to ensure an open-door culture and to esure open communication is the norm. The primary instructor at Sierra
Pass contacts parents and guardians on a regular bases to check-in and communicate progress towards course completion
and graduation.

C. Engagement State Priority: Pupil Engagement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil
Engagement (Priority 5):

e High school dropout rates;

e High school graduation rates; and
e Chronic Absenteeism

Dropout Rate and Graduation Rate (Four-Year Cohort Rate)

School School School District District District State State
2019-20 | 2020-21 2021-22 | 2019-20 | 2020-21 | 2021-22 | 2019-20 | 2020-21

Dropout Rate

Graduation Rate

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 15 of 22 Sierra Pass Continuation School



2021-22 Graduation Rate by Student Group (Four-Year Cohort Rate)

This table displays the 2021-22 graduation rate by student group. For information on the Four-Year Adjusted Cohort Graduation
Rate (ACGR), visit the CDE Adjusted Cohort Graduation Rate web page at www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/acgrinfo.asp.

P Students in Cohort Cohort Graduates Graduation Rate

All Students
Female
Male

American Indian or Alaska Native

Asian

Black or African American

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander
Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services
Students with Disabilities

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 16 of 22 Sierra Pass Continuation School


http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/acgrinfo.asp

2021-22 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group

Cumulative Chronic Chronic Chronic
Student Group Enrollment Absenteeism Absenteeism Absenteeism
Eligible Enroliment Count Rate
All Students
Female
Male

American Indian or Alaska Native
Asian

Black or African American

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander
Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Students with Disabilities

C. Engagement State Priority: School Climate

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School
Climate (Priority 6):

e Pupil suspension rates;

e Pupil expulsion rates; and
e Other local measures on the sense of safety

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 17 of 22 Sierra Pass Continuation School



Suspensions and Expulsions

This table displays suspensions and expulsions data collected between July through February, partial school year due to the
COVID-19 pandemic. The 2019-20 suspensions and expulsions rate data are not comparable to other year data because the
2019-20 school year is a partial school year due to the COVID-19 crisis. As such, it would be inappropriate to make any
comparisons in rates of suspensions and expulsions in the 2019-20 school year compared to other school years.

School District State
2019-20 2019-20 2019-20

Suspensions
Expulsions
This table displays suspensions and expulsions data collected between July through June, each full school year respectively.

Data collected during the 2020-21 school year may not be comparable to earlier years of this collection due to differences in
learning mode instruction in response to the COVID-19 pandemic.

School School District State
2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2020-21

Suspensions

Expulsions

2021-22 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group

Student Group Suspensions Rate Expulsions Rate

All Students

Female

Male

American Indian or Alaska Native
Asian

Black or African American

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander
Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Students with Disabilities

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 18 of 22 Sierra Pass Continuation School



2022-23 School Safety Plan

Sierra Pass Continuation High School staff and students enjoy a safe place to work and learn. The two staff members remain
vigilant during school breaks and before and after school each day. The district School Safety Plan was revised and
implemented in the fall of 2008 and reviewed annually since. Monthly safety drills are performed; students are well aware of
safety procedures during safety drills. Sierra Pass staff are trained in A.L.I.C.E. protocols. District personnel are assigned to
review health records and report to the staff the special health needs of students.

The Leadership team of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District has completed an update of our district/schools Safety
Plan. Our Safety Plan is based on the National Emergency Management System and is reviewed by the Board of Education
annually.

2019-20 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2019-20 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this
information is reported by subject area rather than grade level.

Average
Class

Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with
1-22 Students 23-32 Students 33+ Students

Size

English Language Arts
Mathematics
Science

Social Science

2020-21 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2020-21 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this
information is reported by subject area rather than grade level.

Average
Class
Size

Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with

1-22 Students 23-32 Students 33+ Students

English Language Arts
Mathematics
Science

Social Science

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 19 of 22 Sierra Pass Continuation School



2021-22 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2021-22 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this
information is reported by subject area rather than grade level.

Average

Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with
1-22 Students 23-32 Students 33+ Students

Class
Size

English Language Arts
Mathematics
Science

Social Science

2021-22 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor

This table displays the ratio of pupils to Academic Counselor. One full time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working
full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time.

T e

Pupils to Academic Counselor

2021-22 Student Support Services Staff

This table displays the number of FTE support staff assigned to this school. One full time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff
member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time.

Counselor (Academic, Social/Behavioral or Career Development)

Library Media Teacher (Librarian)

Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional)
Psychologist

Social Worker

Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist

Resource Specialist (non-teaching)

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 20 of 22 Sierra Pass Continuation School



2020-21 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries

This table displays the 2020-21 expenditures per pupil and average teach salary for this school. Cells with N/A values do not
require data.

Total Expenditures Expenditures Average
Expenditures Per Pupil Per Pupil Teacher
Per Pupil Restricted Unrestricted Sala
School Site 13,667.72 172.45 13,495.27 65,112
District N/A N/A 15,514 66,634.46
Percent Difference - School Site and District N/A N/A -13.9 2.3
State N/A N/A 23,089 62,267
Percent Difference - School Site and State N/A N/A -52.4 45

2021-22 Types of Services Funded

According to the goals in our LCAP, budgeted funds were used to support students in the following programs and positions:
Intervention Aide, EIA/EL Aide to assist English Learners with core classes, Library Aide, In addition, funding was provided for
the purchase of technology to assist in our educational goals. Smartboards are installed in classrooms and students were
issued ChromeBooks on a 1 to 1 ratio. Funding is also provided for professional development to keep teachers and
administrators up to date in methods and curriculum.

With ESSR Il monies, extra aide services were provided to support the students with their individual academic needs and
goals, and to ensure detailed feedback on assessed work. Additionally, Covid funds are used to add extra counseling services
and lessons and activities geared towards strengthening social emotional health. The counseling services are every Monday.
The staff work actively around academic and career advising. County resources are also used to help with college & career
services; aptitude information; and other services for social emotional health and career counseling.

2020-21 Teacher and Administrative Salaries

This table displays the 2020-21 Teacher and Administrative salaries. For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE
Certification Salaries & Benefits web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/.

District State Average

Category for Districts

Amount in Same Catego

Beginning Teacher Salary

Mid-Range Teacher Salary

Highest Teacher Salary

Average Principal Salary (Elementary)
Average Principal Salary (Middle)
Average Principal Salary (High)
Superintendent Salary

Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries

Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 21 of 22 Sierra Pass Continuation School


http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/

2021-22 Advanced Placement (AP) Courses

This table displays the percent of student in AP courses at this school.
Percent of Students in AP Courses

This table displays the number of AP courses offered at this school where there are student course enrollments of at least one
student.

Computer Science
English

Fine and Performing Arts
Foreign Language
Mathematics

Science

Social Science

Total AP Courses Offered
Where there are student course enrollments of at least one student.

Professional Development

Sierra Pass Continuation High School has one certificated teacher. He seeks out professional development in all areas of
curriculum and behavior. School funds are available for staff to attend a variety of subject specific or general professional
development programs during the school year and summers. There is a provision in the certificated contract to pay stipends to
teachers for attending in-service programs during school holidays or school vacations. Release time is provided for programs
offered during the school year. Administration makes every effort to encourage and support professional development, and this
year's focus on trauma-informed instruction and social emotional health.

All teachers received a day-long training during our in-service days in August on trauma-informed instruction and practices.
2021-2022, our district transitioned to using the online platform "Beyond SST" to record and create a strong accountability
system for all teachers when implementing accommodations and collective strategies for our students in need of SSTs and 504
plans. All teachers have been trained in this system.

This table displays the number of school days dedicated to staff development and continuous improvement.
43 40 40

Number of school days dedicated to Staff Development and Continuous Improvement

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 22 of 22 Sierra Pass Continuation School





